County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

Tuesday, February 13, 2024
CCIDA Office
9 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY
11:15 a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information at the end of the agenda fo do so.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:
-Roll Call- Board of Directors of the CCIDA:

-, al of January 9. 2024 CCIDA Board of Di ors Meeting Minutes:

“New Applications/Projects*
1.1 = Win-Sum Ski Corp,

-Win-Sum Ski Corp. has submifted an application to the CCIDA for sales tax related to
the purchase of 30 golf carts, 2 utility vehicles and 3 additional pieces of equipment for
golf course operations which will Improve the efficiency of the golf course. A Public
Hearing was not required as the benefits are under $89,000.00, as per the Statue.
Total P Investment: 000

v Inducement Resolution — Win Sum Ski Corp,

2.}~ Kless Boys Development, LLC (no formal action will be taken at this

meeting)

-Kless Boys Development, LLC has submitted a DRAFT application to the CCIDA far
sales tax, morigage tax and real property benefits related to the development of a
15,000 +/- sq. foot facility located at 12248 Route 16 in the Town of Yorkshire. The
tacility will be used as a restaurant, convenience store, small event space, upper floor
dining, classic car showing (museum of sorts) allowing for cars shows and small events.
The project will add new jobs and a unique experience to draw people from multiple
counties.

-T | Project lnv nt: $6.500



3.) = Olean Town Centre LLC: (no formal action will be taken at this meeting)

-Olean Town Centre LLC has submitted a revised application and letter to the CCIDA for
the radevelopment of the Olean Centar Mall which currantly is approximately 355,000
gquare feet The project will include building of a new structure to adjoin the existing mall
structure comprising of a new mall entrance and inline tenant space, iImprovements and
updates to the exisfing mall structure, building exterior and fagade, repiacement of the
roof system, renovation of the inferior building infrastructure. The project will provide new
retail and other commercial opportunities as well as to fill the need for affordable senior
houzing. Discussion and update only-5SEQR Update as well.

-The Total Project Investment: $9,553,065 - Phase |

*Resolutions from a Prior Applications/Projects in Process®

1.} = Turbe Machining LLC:

-Turbo Machining LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA related to
transformation of a warehouse info a manufacturing facility located at 3864 Route 417 in
the Town of Allegany. The project will include the addition heating, plumbing, electrical,
office spaces, restrooms and CNC equipment. The project will create approximately 20
jobs over three years. Mo Public Hearing was required.,

Total Project Investment: $1,019,000

+ Inducement Resolution — Turbe Machining LLC

2.] —Walsh Huskies LLC:

-Walsh Huskies LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA related to the
acquisition and relaunch of the campground located at 3510 Bear Creek Road in the
Town of Machias. The project includes full renovations to the cabins, event center,
concert hall, restaurant, RV pads as well as adding luxury domes for glamping. The
Cost Benefit Analysis is included to each Board member in their packet for their review.
The Cost Benefit Analysis is included to each Board Member in their packet for their
review. A Public Hearing was held at the Town of Machias on February 1, 2024, There
were 16 peapls in attendance, please sse the PH Minutes for comments

Total Project Investment: $3,145,000

Y Inducement Resolution — Walsh Huskies LLC



" ral-Wi iform Tax Exemption Policy:

-Amended and revised UTEP for Wind Farm Facility Projects. Letters ware sent to all
affectad tax jurisdictions on January 25, 2024, a copy of the letter is included in to each
Board membaear in their packel. This proposal would update the 1IDA’'s Wind UTEP.

Y Inducement Resolution — Wind UTEP

*CCIDA Financial Report:

-Approval of January 2024 Financial Reports
Update on 2023 Audit
-Updata on Administrative Fees due in 2024

* January 2024: (£3,170.00

-§1,500.00 Application fee: Walsh Huskies, LLC

- 110.00 National Fuel-Railroad Lease

-51,500.00 Profect Closing: Route Two Ninefeen LLC

$62,500-Received on February 1 was received from Great Lakes Cheese*

-General updaie on projecis in process; inciuding the Agency has 4 projecis in the
clasing stage which should close in the 1st quarter of this year,

“Executive Directors Reports:
-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussions, Snapshot):

+ Atend Cattaraugus County Tourism & Economic Development Team Meeling.
v Aftend Audit Committes meeting.

¥ Meeting with Olean Business Development Corporation.

«  Altend Cattaraugus BOCES Open House avent.

+  Meating with Good Timas of Olean.

¥ Meeting with MJ Painting in Olean.

¥ Meeating with Paulette of Buffalo Southern Railroad,

v Altend Walsh Huskies LLC Public Hearing in Machias

«  Meeting with Dave Fenska.



«  Mesating with a local developer relating to a proposed project on a commercial site
in the Franklinville araa,

¥ Meeting with Tom Cullen and Mayor Nagel regarding grants for Cattaraugus.
+  Altend Western Ragien Cerporation monthly meeting

¥ Meeting with Mark Kless on potential new project.

*  Meeting with Rich Schechter of Pyramid Brokerage.

¥ Mesting wilh Great Lakes Cheese o discuss a few future endeavors.

«  Meeting with John Stahley.

« Mesting with Courtney Curatolo of Small Business Development Center in
Falconer.

-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA]:

v Spectrum News 1: Article: "Switch o slecinic, budge! funding and food sccess:
New York Farm Bureau hightights 2024 concemnas.”

+  Email; “The Hotfest Markels in America: Qlean, NY?

¥ Camoin Assoclates: Article; "The Growth, Decline, and Rebirth of the American
Shopping Mall: Part 4.

+  New York State Economic Development Council: Handout: "2024-2025
Executive Budge Summary.”

v" Buffalo Niagara Partnership: Handout: 2024 Advocacy Agenda

v Dlean Times Herald: Article: "SUNY JCC recognized by Inteligent cam,

v Dlean Times Herald: Article: "Genesee Valloy School, Elicoffville Greens
partner in grant program.”

*  Ellicottville Now: Article: "West Valley Demonstration Project Clean-Up
Continues.”

¥ Dlean Times Herald: Article: “Business Spollight; New Telemark owners plan
boutigue motel, restaurant in Eficotivitle.”

¥" Buffalo News: Article: "Hochul proposas funding for econamic developrment
priorities.”



v" Area Development; Article: “2023 Top States for Doing Business Meel the
Neaeds of Sile Sefecifors.”

v Fox Mews: Article: "Biden admin issues new nalural gas fax in latest fossi fuel
crackdown”

¥ Camoin Associates: Article: “Growth, Change Creales Opportunities in Foad
Manufacturing and Processing.”

v Buffalo News: Article: “Stafe awards §10M downtown revitalization grant fo
Tonawanda, 345\ each to Gowanda and Aurora.”

« Handout: Dairy Processing Boolcamp - Greal Lakes Cheese

¥ Spectrum News 1: Article: “Hochul lays oul ideas o boos! dalry farms and
support for agriculfural workforce.”

v The Villager: Aricle: "CCIDA Spotfight: Pierce Sfee Fab. Locally Owned in
Qlean, Expends to Hinsdale.”

Executive Session: (Client — Atterney-Client Privileges)

Motion-
‘I:Irrm:
Adjournment:
Motion- 2
flme:

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for
March 12, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.

at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, NY,




Loom Meeting access Information:

Corey Wiktor-CCIDA is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: County of Cattaraugus IDA Board Meeting
Time: Feb 13, 2024 11:15 AM Eastern Time {US and Canada)

Jain Zoom Meaeting
hitps:/fus02web.zoom. us/i/B1738664 1067 pwd =53 IMRkh WWxOTmU4UIVTK1pKZ 2700 T09

Mesting ID: 817 3866 4106
Passcode: 734176

One tap mobile
+16465313860,, 81738664 106#,,,,* 7341764 LS
+159292056099, 81738664 1064,,,,*734176# US [New York)

Dial by your location
= 41 646 031 3860 US
* +1 929 205 5099 US [New York)



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 9, 2024

CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call/Zoom

Roll Call: ~Taken-

Members
Present:
Mr. James (Joe) Snyder
Mr. Joseph Higgins
Ms. Ginger Schroder
Mr. Brent Driscoll
Mr. Thamas Cullen
Excused:
Mr. Thomas Butffamante-Chairman
Mir. Michael Wimer
CCIDA StaffiCounsel:

Mr. Corey R. Wiktor, Executive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Hamis Beach PLLC Legal Counsel

Presenters/Guests:
Rick Miller, Olean Times Herald (via zoom)

Mr. Higgins called the meeting to order at 11:19 a.m.

Mr. Wiktor welcomed Tom Callen to the Board as a new Board Member and asked him to give a brief
intreduction. Mr. Cullen indicated he grew up in the Village of Cattaraugus and graduated from St Bonaventure.
He lived in Chicago for 1B years, was in the trading business and since he moved back, he helped start the
innovation center at St. Bonaventure and is the Directos, the Laine Business Accelerator and has a coffee
eompany in the Village of Cattaraugus, Mr. Wiktor indicated Mr. Cullén has been leading and heading up
several recent involvement in the Village of Cattaraugus and there has been four to five new businesses started.
The Board welcomed Mr. Cullen.



A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Ms, Schroder, Mr.,
Driscoll and Mr. Cullen were present. Mr, Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were excused.

A Muotion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded Ginger Schroder by to accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
MNovember 14, 2023 as presented to the Board. All in favor. Motion Carried. Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer
were excused.

s ion from New Application/Pro in "

L.} - Rowte Two Nineteen, LLC;

Mr, Wiktor indicated Route Two Nineteen, LLC has a few partners, one being Reid Smith who lives in
Randolph. CCIDA did a project with Reid back in 2015 when Reid bought two store fronts in Randolph and put
in a laundry mat, renovated both buildings and put in upper floor housing which has been an excellent addition
to the Village of Randolph. Reid has always performed well and it is great to have the Route Two Nineteen, LLC
project in front of the Board.

-Route Two Nineteen, LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA related to the renovation of the former
Telemark Hotel to a higher end, 1 4 room Boutique Motel with 12 standard rooms and 2 suites. The project
includes renovations to all 14 rooms, new furnishings, finishes and updated amenities (o meet the needs of
today’s travelers, as well as a reimagined outdoor space. The Cost Benefit Analysis is included 1o each Board
member in their packet for their review, A Public Hearing was not required as the benefits are under $99,000.00,
a5 per the Statue.

Total Project Investment: 51,850,000

Resolution:

A Motion was made by Joe Snyder seconded by Brent Driscoll, RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY
OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i} ACCEPTING THE APPLICA-
TION OF ROUTE TWO NINETEEN LLC, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUBSIDI-
ARYT(IES), OR ENTITY{IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF {(INDIVIDUALLY,
ANDYOR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT
DESCRIBED BELOW,; (it} RATIFYING THE SCHEDRULING, NOTICING, AND CONDUCTING OF
A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT; (iii) MAKING A DETERMINA-
TION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINT-
ING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PREOIECT; (v)
AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSIS-
TANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR
PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIP-
FING OF THE PROJECT AND (B) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES
BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION
AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-
LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINAMNCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREE-
MENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A roil call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken,
Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Driscoll, Ms. Schroder and Mr. Cullen were present. Mr. Buffamante and
Mr. Wimer were excused, Mation Carried.



New Applications/Projects in Process*

L.} = Walsh Huskies 1 : pnind acilon will be taken ot this meeti

-Mr. Wiktor indicated the Walsh Huskies LLC project has no action at this meeting as a Public Hearing will need
to be conducted as well as looking at the SEQR. The property is the former Woods at Bear Creak in the Town of
Machias who put in a new restaurant, banquet center, updated all the cabins and BV pads when they bought the
property, The facility is for sale and Walsh Huskies LLC is looking to take the project to the next level with
further updates to the facility and amenities.

-Walsh Huskies LLC has submitted an application to the CCIDA related to the acquisition and relaunch of the
campground located at 3510 Bear Creek Road in the Town of Machias. The project includes full renovations to
the cabins, event center, concert hall, restaurant, RV pads as well a5 adding luxury domes for glamping. The
Cost Benefit Analysis is included to each Board member in their packet for their review,

Total Project Investment: §5,145,000

2:) = Turbo Machining LLC: (DRAFT-As ng

Mr. Wiktor mdicated the Turbo Machining LLC project has no action a1 this meeting but 15 a nice project in the
former K-Mart in Allegany. The company will be renting or leasing space in the building to be a tenant inside
the Allegany Crossing Building, which CCIDA assisted in for the project on the Life Storage Facility.

-Turbo Machining LL.C has submitted an application to the CCIDA related to transformation of a warehouse into
a manufactuning facility located at 3864 Route 417 in the Town of Allegany. The project will include the
addition heating, plumbing, electrical, office spaces, restrooms and CNC equipment, The project will ereate
approximately 20 jobs over three years.

Total Project Investment: $1.009,000

*Resolution from a Prior Application/Project Modification in Process*

= Greal Lakes Cheese:

-Greal Lakes Cheese has requested a Project Modification Request relating to their initial project inducement.
The Company is investing an additional $97,000,000, thus bringing the averall investment of the project to

718,000,000,

The additional $97_ 000,000 of investment, S58,000, 000 of that is applicable to NYS Sales Tax, The reason for
the request is due to record inflation and supply chain issues on the equipment, along with increased associated
costs. A Project Modification Request is included to each Board Member in their packet for their review.

A public Hearing was held January 3, 2024 at the Town of Franklinville Town Hall. There was no one in
attendance. A copy of the public hearing seript is included in the board packet for review,



Rezolution:

A Mofion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Joe Sayder, SECOND AMENDATORY IN-
DUCEMENT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DE-
VELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT
INCREASE FOR THE GREAT LAKES CHEESE CO., INC., PROJECT, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGENT AND FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMETN FOR THE GREAT LAKES CHEESE CO., INC.,
PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT OF ANY RELATED DOCUMENTS.
A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCTDA was taken, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Driscoll, Ms.
Schroder and Mr, Cullen were present. Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were excused. Motion Carried,

*CCIDA Financial Reports:

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Joe Snyder to accept the December 2023 CCIDA Operating
Statement as presented to the Board. All in Favor - Motion Carried. Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were

T
“Ineome for er 2023 (835,255,258
-516,098 Project Closing: 9154 Group, LLC

-8 6,641 Haolf Adwminisirative Fee: Nean Industrial Pork, LLC
-512,516.25 Project Closing: Kiviley Contractors, LLC

“Executive Directors Reports:

-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussions):

v We would like to welcome new Board Member Tom Cullen to the Board! Tom will be an excellent addition
lo the [DA Board with his business background and his position with St Bonaventure and The Laine

Accelerator Program.
¥ Attend Olean Business Development Corporation Board Meeting.
v Meeting with Andy Burr and Tom Cullen regarding Village of Cattaraugus projects,
v Meeting with Sean Doyle of Hamburg IDA.
¥ Meeting with JCC folks and Catt-Allegany Workforce Development regerding NENY,

¥ Attend Great Lakes Cheese Public Hearing,

¥ | had a discussion/'meeting with David Trathen with Holiday Valley regarding a small project they are

considering,

*  Had a meeting with Brooks Anderson with Timber Hut about his business,

4



*  Cattaraugus-Allegany Workforce Development Board parinered with SUNY JCC and Olean Business
Development Job Fair — see handout.

*  Small Business Development Information Event — see handout.
v Met with a WNY Developer who is considering a Commercial project in Ellicotrville.

¥ Meeting with a business in Ashford relating to a project they are considering with CCIDA.

-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCTDA):

v Buffalo Business First: Article: “Brewery to ake over Hooked site in Willtamsville,
v The Villager: Article: “Homaring the Late Edna Northrup. ™
v Buffalo Business First: Article: “VC fund launches with focus on St Bonaventire stariups.

v City and State New York: Article: “The fssue maost likely to dominase the 2024 New York legisiative
session.

¥ Letter from Congress of the United States House of Representatives dated December 21, 2023,

v NYupe.om: Article: “New York s new laws in 2024; Voting reforms, miniminn wage, red light cameras,
miarg. "

¥ CNN Business: Article: “From powerhouse (o afterthought: US Steel, once a symbol of America’s
econaontic might, ser to be sold to Japawese rival ™

v Olean Times Herald: Article: “Times Herald compiles Top 10 stories of 2023,

Executive Session:

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Ginger Schrader to go into Executive Session at 12:17 p.m.
Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were cxcused,

A Motion was made by Ginger Schroder seconded by Brent Driscoll to exit Executive Session and return to the
regular meeting at 1: 18 pm. Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were excused.

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins and seconded by Brent Driscoll to adjourn the meeting at 1:20 pm. All
in Faver = Motion Carried. Mr. Buffamante and Mr. Wimer were excused,

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: February 13, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.
at the CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, and also via Zoom.

5




APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
F. 0. Box 1749

% East Washington Strest

Ellicottville, Wew York 14731

Phone (716) 6992005

fax 716) 6992942

e-mail infof@cattenida com

web  woanw catfcoida.com



CCIDA FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

L Appheation Submussion and Application Fees

The following directions will assist you (the “Applicant™) in completing this application for
Financial Assistance (the “Application”). Pleass note that all applications will be subject to approval of
the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) and that me Financial
Asgistance ¢an be provided, including a sales tax exemption on purchases made prier to Agency approval,
until your application has been so approved and qffer & Financial Assistance agreement with the Agency
has been executed,

If your project invalves the relocation of a facility within Cattaraugus County, the abandonment
of an existing facility, involves a tenant that is sbandoning an existing facility, or is retail in nature,
additional documentation is required. Please confact an Agency business development specialist as soom
as possible,

Upon review of the appheation, the Agency may find it necessary to request additional
information. Should additional information be required, the Agency will not consider the request for
assistance until all such additional information is received in its entirety.

All projects receiving & benefit greater than 5100000 are required to have a public hearing
inclusive of & ten (10) day notice before any approval can be granted by the Agency. The Agency will
charge an administrative fee of 1.0625% of the project amount, Upon project approval, an Administrative
Fee Agreement must be entered inte. The Agency's legal [ees are in addition to the administrative fees
noted.

A non-refundable 51,500.00 application processing and publication fee is due upon submission of
vour application.

As required by statute, applicants receiving Financial Assistance will be subject to the Agency’s
Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits (the “Recapture Policy™). The Recapture Policy
provides for a partial or full recapture andior tlermination or medification of state and local sales tax,
mortgage recarding tax, andfor real property tax abatement benefits upon 2 determination by the Agency
that the Company has failed to meet and’or maintain the thresholds and requirements representing certain
material terms and condifions required by the Agency. The Recapture Policy is located on the Agency's
webpage.

11, Application Component Paris and Exhibits

The following items are includad in the Application packags. These are required documents that
must be completed and submitted to the Agency in order for your Application to be considered. Please
make every effort to provide all of the information as soon as possible.  Failure to do so may result in
vour praject not being considered at the next regulacly scheduled meeting of the Agency.

. Section [ & [1 - Eligthility Questionnaire: This form must be completed in its entirety and
submitted to the ECIDA prior to beginning the public bearing process.

1. Section ITT - Single -Multi Tepant Facility: Only complete if spplicable.

3. Section [V- Retail Questionnaire: To ensure compliance with the provistons of Section 867
of the Mew York General Municipal Law, the Agency has prepared certain questions within




thiz gection of the Application with respect to those projects where customers personally
visit the Project site to make = retail sale transaction or obtain a service. Complete only if
applicable.

4. Bection V. Inter-Musi¢ipal Move Determination. Only complete if applicable.

5. Beetion VI, Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatements: This section of the Application
will be completed by Agency staff, and inserted as a component part of the Application,

6. Aftachment A Representations, Cerifications spd Indemnification Form: This form
requires an original signature, must be notarized, and must be submitted with the completed
Application form.

7. Attachment B, Insurance Specifications. The Apency's insurance requirements, as
amnended from time to time, are contained herein. Note that insurance is to be provided after
Agency approval and prior to the provision of Agency Financial Assistance, and shall be
mamntained dunng the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by
and betwesn the Agency and the Applican:. Please provide these requirements to your
insurance agent to facilitate satisfaction of these requirements,

8.  Aftachment C. Agency Counsel Fee,  The company will be required to pay for CCIDA

general/transaction counsel fees andfor bond counsel fees also as a condition of providing
Financial Assistance.

IR Sibmission and Acceptance of the Application for Finangial Assistance

The Agency's acceptance of this Application for consideration dees not constitute 4 commitment
on the part of the Agency to undertake the proposed Project, to grant any Financial Assistance with
respect to the proposed Project or to enter into any negotiations with respect to the propesed Project.

Information provided herein may be subject to disclosure under the Wew York Freedom of
Information Law (“FOIL™). If the Applicant believes that a portion of the Application or materials
submilled in suppert of the Application is protectad from disclosure under FOIL, the Applicant should
mark the applicable sections(s} or pages(s) as “confidential” and state the applicable exception to
disclosure under FOIL.



I. Eh '.'hl-hl li I"_l-' t.}!l estionng i e -4 p]j]jl.:ﬂjﬂ Bac |.,;_l T el 1 nlormabion

Answer all questions. Use "None™ or “Not Applicable” where necessary.
A Applicant rmalion-company rece benefit:

Applicant Name: Win Sum Ski Corp

Applicant Address: 8557 Holiday Valley Road

City/Town: Elctowila State: NY Zip:14731

Phone: F15-&605-3902

E-mail:dirathen@holidayvaley.com

B) i anization {check a iate cateporyi:

Corporation Partnership []

Public Corporation ] Toint Ventuge ]

Sole Proprietorship ] Limited Liability Company ()

Other {specify)

Year Established: 1957 State in which Organization iz established: NY
i) ividual Completin ation:

Mamea- David Trathen

Title: %7 Finance

Address; 6557 Holiday hfgllgffl:_ad

City/Town: Ellicottville _ State:NY Zip: 1473
Phone: 7186533307 . E-Mail: dirsthen@holidayvalley.com =
D} Company Contact (if different from ndividaal completing application):
Mame: =,
Title:
Address:
CityTown: . State; Zip: ==
Phone: E-Mail:

E} Company Counzel:

Mame of Attorney; Kamaron Brooks )

Firm Mame; Srooks and Breois

Title; Allormey

Address: 207 Court Street

—

CityTown: Lite Valley _ Srate:NY Zip: 14755
Phope: F18-838-5133 E-fda:]- kbrooiadibriokelas biz i
F} nefits uested (select all that applv):

l. Exemption from Sales Tax Yes or[] No

1. Exemption from Mortgage Tax (] ¥es o Ma

3. Exemption from Real Property Tax ] ¥es or[¢d Na

4. Tax Exempt Financing * []Yes or[gf Mo

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

Fev: January 2022



) Applicant Business Deseription:

Dez¢ribe in detail company background, history, products and customers. Description is critical in determining
EILgibII]t}". Fiaur sanatn rscr! keendad in 1687 oftam iiing. goF, ldgieg ond on aaral park. Thai anzrl ereplapa batwann $00 and 1300 peopie cepending o B8 S0

Custemars arg atiagted feom WY, Ohia, PA and Soulhern Onfanic Canada

Estimated % of sales within Cattarangus County: 100%
Estimated % of sales putside Catiaraugus Coumty but within Mew Yook State: o
Estimated %o of sales cutside New York State bot within the U5.; 0
Estimated % of sales outside the US: 0 -
{*Percentage to equal 100%)

For your operations, company, 2nd proposed project, what percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materals
and vendor services are purchased from Grms in Catiarangus County 25 5

Identify vendors within Cattaraugus County for major purchases; Morthrup Construcion, Randolph Aute Supply,

Clynuin crpus [Eno
x

1. Eligibility Questionnaire - Project Description & Details

A)  Project Location
Address of Proposed Project Facility: 6557 Holiday Valley Road
CityTown: Elesthilia School District: Ellcalivite

SBL Mumber(s)for proposed Project

Current Address (if different’:
Cibe o

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project site? 798.402.00
If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each
Land: % Buildings(z): 5 {f available fnclude a copy of current lex receipt.

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? Yes or [ ] No. If no, explain:

Dioes the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title have an optionfcontract to purchase the Project
site? [ ] Yes or [ ] MNe If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:
Fropect gile b owned by appican

Describe the present use of the propased Project sile (vacant land, existing building, ctc.):
Feapranion, wid gL goF, idging Berill sek vemaces Jnd wadtim

e - —

2 Few ]anuar_l,' 2023



B}  Eroject Description

Provide a narrative of the purpose of the propesed Projeet (new build, renovations, expansion), square footage of
existing buildings (if any) and new construction contemplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses
oceurring within the project,  Describe any and all tenants and any/all end users: {This information is critical in
determining project eligibility. Add an attachment if nece E
=4 L s and Pos W ar, G, AR

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project
occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state OR in the abandonment of one or more plants or
facilitics of the project occupant located within the state? [] Yes or No [

Ifthe Froposed Praject is located in a different municipality within New York State in which current operations are
being undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other municipality will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [] Yes or No [ If Yes, vou will need 1o complete Section V, The Inrer-numicipal Move
Determination

Is the project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York Stae?
L] ves or [V No.  If ves, explain and identify out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and
what competitive factors led you to inquire about sites outside of New York State? Provide supporting
documentation if available:

Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State andlor Federal Ecanomic Development Agencies?
[J Yes or [ No. If yes, indicate the Agency and nature of the inquiry below:

Describe the reasons why the Agency's financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Applicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility
determination will be based in part on your answer (attach additional pages if necessary):

tl- O -l.li.m'i' [1s l."f-!El'I.ﬂ ol Ehe ag 5 :-:_ --_' ¥ [ i

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency? In other words, by way of example only, you would check the “yes™
box if you believe, in the event the Agency was unable to provide financial assistance, that it is likely that you
would not undertake the Project. [¥] Yes or[] No

Ifthe Project could be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, then provide o statement in
the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

Scope of the project is larger dye to the assistance from the agency. Project will improve the course atiracting
additional puests to the Ellicotrville area.

If the Applicant is unable to obtain financial assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the Applicant and

Cattaraugus County? _Scope of the project could be decreased

E| Bev: November 2023



C)y  Site Characteristics

Wil the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? [ Yes or [] Mo

Describe the present zoning/Tand use: Commercial

Ifa change in zoning/land use is required, provide details/status of any request for change of zoning/land use
requirements: No

Has a project related site plan approval application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?
[]Yes or [ Mo

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s andfor planning dapartment’s approval resolution, the related State
Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQR™) “negative declaration” resolution, if applicsble, and the related
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If No, list the CCIDA a5, or ensure that the CCIDA is listed as, an “Involved Agency™ on the related EAF that will
be submitted to the eppropriate municipality and‘or planning department for site plan approval and provide to the
EAF to the lead agency and to the CCIDA.

If Mo, because site plan approval is not otherwise required, complete and submit the EAF along with this Application
b the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is complicating
the developmentiuse of the property? [] Yes or [ No I yes, explain:

Has & Phage | Environmental Asseszment been prepared or will one be prepared with respect to the propesed project
gite? [ Yes or Mo Ifyes, provide a copy.

¥ Project Type
Select Project Type/Use for all end users at project site (you may check more than one)

Acquisition of Existing Facility E Life Care Facility {CCRC) |
AffordableWorkforce Housing Market Rate Housing [l
Asgisted Living [ ] Mixed Use O
Back Office m Multi-Tesast 1
Civic Facility {not for profit) [ ] Renewable Energy |
Commercial C Research/Design ]
Senior Housing [ ] Retail L]
Facility for Aging [ ] Warehousing []
Industrial Manufacturing [] Ciher ]
Tourism Facility/Project %

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities indicated below? If
yes with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete Section TV, Retail Questionnaire.

Retail Sales: [ Yesor[] Mo Services: [ Yesar [ No
*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sales™ means (i) sales by 2 registered vendor under Article 28 of the

Mew York Tax Law (the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined
in Section 1101{(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

4 Rew: Ianpary 2022



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for each of the uses outlined below:

**1f applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown

Square Footage

ozt

% of Total Cost of
Project

Manufacturing/Procassing,

Warshouse

Research & Development

Commercial

Retail {see retail questionnaire)

Crifice

Renewable Energy

Specify Other l

What is the estimated project timetable (provide dates)
1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: April 1, 2024

2. Estimated completion date of project: Octobar 31, 2024
3. Project occupancy - estimated starting date of occupancy: NA

E) Orverall Project Costs

I. Land and/or Building Acquisition
acres square feet
2. New Building Construction square feet
3. New Building Addition(s) square feet
4. Infrastrecture Work
5. ReconstructionRenovation square fect
6. Manufacturing Equipment
7. Mon-Manufacturing Equipment {furniture, fixtures, efc.)
B. Soft Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, eic.)
9. Other, Specify: Equipmant

Construction Cost wi;

Tatal Cost of Construction
Cost of matenals:
¥e sourced in Cattarsugis County

B B B LS by A

5304,000.00

TOTAL Costs: 5304,000.00

isum of 2,3.4 and 5 above)

%o

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this application? [] Yes or [ No

If yes, describe;

Kev: January 2022



Sourees of Funds for Project:

Bank Financing i

Equity (excludmg equity that is attribuled to grants/tax credits) § 304.000.00

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal

grants and tax credits) y_______

Identify each state and federal grant'eredit: (i.e. Historic Tax Credit, New Mardket Tax Credit, Brownfield
Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)

L

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: § 30400000

Have you secured financing for the project? [ ] Yes [ Mo, IF yes, provide a copy of the loan commitmeent 1o
the Agency.

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only): 58

Sales and Use Tax Bepefif: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to Stats and Local Sales
and Use Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption benefit: §304,000.00

Estimated State and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply £.0% by the figure, above): 524,320.00

*= Note that the estimate provided above will be provided 1o the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finapce. The Applicant acknowlsdges that the transaction documents include a covenant by the Applicani to
undertake the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the estimate above represents
the maximum amount of sales and use fax benefit that the Agency may authorize with respect to this Application,
uniesy otherwite amended and approved by the Agency. The Agency may wiilize the estimate above ax well as the
proposed total Froject Coste as contained witkin this Application, to determine the Financial Aszistance that will
be offered.

Mortzaze Recording Tax Exemption Beneflt: Amount of mortgage, 1f any that would be subject to mortgage
recording tax:

Mortgage Amount {include sum total of construction/perminent/bridgs financing): $0

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit {(multiply the mortgage
antouni 35 indicated above by 1.25 %) 30

1 efit:

[dentify and describe if the Project will wilize  real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAN the Agency's
PILOT benefit (487, 485-b, other): 0

: See Section V1 of this Application. Agency staff will indicats the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tex rates and assessed valuation,
mchuding the annual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for cach year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total
of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT,

f Bev: Jamzary 2022



F)  Job Rerention and Job Creation
Is the project necessary to expand project employment? [ | Yes or [ No

ls project necessary to retain existing employment? Yesor[ ]| No
Employvment Flan (Specific to the proposed project location):

Current w of jobs at  [If financial assistance |If financial zssistance [Estimate number of
proposed project  |is granted — project theis granted — project idents of the Labor
ocation or to be ber of FT and PT [the number of FT and Market Area in which
relocated at project  [jobs to be retained PT jobs to be created fthe project 15 located
location upon 24 months (2 that wifl fill the FT and
ears) after Project  [PT jobs to be created
completion upon 24 months (2
vears) after peoject
completion **
Full time
M |19 15 15 15

Ex: T 1 2 2 2

it} ¥ 17 17 17

** The Labor Market Area includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Erie, Allegany, Chautaugua and Wyoming. For
purposes of this question, estimate the number of FT and PT jobs that will be fillad, as indicated in the third column,
by residents of the Labor Market Area, in the fourth column.

*** By stamute, Apency staff must project the number of FT jobs that would be retained and created if the request

for Financial Assistance is granted: Agency staff will project such jobs over the two-year time periad following
Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the number of FT jobs by twao (2),

Salarv and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created:

Category of jobs o be | of employees I;\'I.f-:mﬂt salary |Average fringe [Average salary [Average fringe
retained andfor created Jretained and/or or Full Time  [benefits for full |for part time, if bensfits for parm|

ereated time appiicable ime, if
pplicable
i e 2 76650 30660
rofessional
Adminstrative

|Pm-du|:ti-:u:|

[Independent Contractor

Other 15 16234 5000
** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other ftems, to determine the
tinancial assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Apphicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the
transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number
of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

) Bev: Januasy 2022



Payroll Information:

Annual Payroll at proposed project site opon project completion
Estimated average ennoal salary of joba to be retained {full time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained {part time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (full time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created {part time)
Estimated salary range of jobs to be created

From (full ime) 50 To (full time) 30

375,500

$25.033

$ 15,000

$0

50

From {part time) 54 To {part time) 50

Bev: January 2022



11, Part A: Facility Type - Multi-Tenant Determination

If this is a Single-Use fucility fill in section A. 17 this i 2 Multi-Tenant Gl in section B.

A) For | Facility ito be filled out

Crecupant MName:
Adidress;
CityTonwan: Siate: Zip:
Contact Person:
FPhone: Fax-

b-Mlasl:
Federal I fi: MAICS Code

B i=-Tenant Facility i by developer):

Have any tenant leases been entered into for this project [ Yes or[] Mo

If yes, list below and provide square footage to be leased to tenan: and MAICS Code for tenant and nature of
buziness.

Tenant Mame Current Address of 5. ft. and  [Brefly describe tyvpe of business.
{city, state, Zip) o of total to be  [products gervices

couped at new
roject site

] Rew: January 3022



vt Br Femant Formn

** This section must be completed for each proposed tenant **

A Retall Questionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to cither participate in a retail sale transaction or pay for a service.

An Inter-Municipal Move Determination will need to be completed for each propesed tenant that is
relocating from another municipality or abandoning an existing facility.

Property Address:
City Towe:

Tenant Mame;

Amount of space to be Jeased: SF. What percentage of the building does this represent? b0
Are terms of the lease: GROSS [ ar NET [

[F GROSS [ease, explam how Agency benefits are passed to the tenant:

Eztimated data of ocoupancy: , 20

Company Mame:
Current Address;
CityTown Stale: Zip:
Local Contact Person: Title:
Phome: o E-rail
Company President/General Manager:
Mumber of emplovess to be relocated to new project location:

Full-Time: Part-Time: Todal
List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project location: SF
List the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present location(s): SF

Will the project result in relocation from one municipality 1o another and/or abandonment from other tenant/user(s)
facilities in New York State?

[T¥esar[] No.

It Yes, fill out Inter-Municipal-Move Determination fomm.

What will happen to the existing facility once vacated?

If leased, when does lease expire? , 20

Are any of the proposed tenant’s current operations located in Ffacilities which have received an Industrial
Development Agency benefit? [] Yes or [] No. If yes, provide details as to location, and amount of leased gpace,
how long leased?

1 Fev: JTanuary 2022



IY. Retail Questionnalre

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional information if the proposed Project is one where custemers personally visit the Project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Answer the follvwing:

A. Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or other soarces)
consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or services to
customers who personally visit the project site?

Yesor No. If the answer is ves, continue below. If no, proceed to next section
E

For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28
of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible
personal property (as defined in Section 1101(B)(4)(i} of the Tax Law), or (i) sales of a service to customers
who personally visit the Project

B. Whal percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property primanly used in
muking sales of goods or services to custormers who personally visit the project? 136 %. If
the answer i3 less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retail determination and proceed to
Inter-Municipal Move Determination,

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33,33%. indicate which of the
fellowing questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [ ] Yes or [i Mo,

1. Is the Project location or facility hkely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside the
economic development region (Cattaraugus, Erie, Allegany, Chastauqua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? [ Yes or [] No

3. Is the predominant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which would not, but for
the project, be reasonably acceszible to the residents of the municipality within which the proposed project
would be located because of a lack of ressonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such goods or
services? [] Yes or [ No

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sscior jobs or increass the overall number of permunent,
private sector jobs in the State of New York? [ Yes or[] Mo

[f ves, explain Loss ten peenation of o i the goal of ihis e, K83p i 41 tusia sompiliig 13 confioun sHracing summer guosls o Sheshnd s

5. Is the project located in a Highly Disiressad Area? [ ] Yes or [ No

L Fev: January 2022



V. Inter-Municipal Move Determination

[f completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance results in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another arca of the state or in the
abandenment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financial Assistance is required {o prevent the project occupant fram relocating out of the state,
or is reasonably necessary to preserve the project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address:
City/Town: State: _ i

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufaciuring plant of the Project occupant from one area
of the state 10 another area of the staze? [] Yes or [] Mo

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Project sccupant located within
the state? [] Yes or [] Mo

If Yes to cither question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned cloging or activity reduction, the
Agency’s Financial Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably
necessary 10 preserve the Project ocoupent’s competitive position in 18 respective industry: _ ey

Does the Project invalve relocation or consolidation of a project occupant from anather municipalit?

Within Mew York State [ 1Yesor[ ] Mo
Within Cattarausms County (O¥esor[ ] Mo

If ¥Yes to either question, explain:

What are some of the key requirements the preject eccupant is leoking for in a new site {for example minimum of
number of 5q. ft., 12 foot ceilings, truck loading docks, thruway accessibility. ete.)

L |

If the project occupant is currently located in Cattaraugos County and will be moving to a different mumicipality
within Camaraugus County, has the project occupant atternpted to find 2 suitable location within the municipality
in which it 18 currently located? [ ] Yesor [ ] No

What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattaraugus Counry?

If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that the project occupant i
lzcated in? — o

12 Fev: Fanuary 2022



Provide a list of properties considered, and reason they were not adequate. (Some examples include: site not large
enough, liyout was not appropriate, did not have adequate utility service, etc.)

Propedly { Address) Reason

13 Bw: January 20732



VI, Estimate of Real il’rui:c-rt'r l'ax Abatement Benefite*** and ]’i_'n_'i_-||l;|g|: ol I":rr_ljrcl Ciosls

financed from Public Sector sources

“* This Section of the Application will be: (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (il} provided 1o the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part of this completed
Application.

PILOT Estimate : Worksheet

CCTDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Benefit information.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Workshest:

Total Project Estimated Estimated Estimated Value of | Todal of Other Public [ncentives
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Morigage Tax {Tax Credits, Grants, ESD
PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive [ncentives, etc.)
1

Calculate % (Est. PILOT + EsL Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: _ By

L4 Rev; January 2022



Attachment A: Representations, Certifications and Indemmnification

David Trathen _ (name of CED or other authorized representative of Applicant) confirms

and says that hedshe is the VP Finance/Treasurer (title) of Win Sum Ski Carp (name of

T

corporation or other entity) named in the attached Application {the “Applicant”), that ha/she has read the foregoing
Application and knows the contents thereof, and herchy represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the
Agency and as follows:

A

Job Listings: In accordance with Section B38-b{2) of the New York General Municipal Law, the
Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, excepl as otherwize provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employment
opportunitics created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York State Department of
Labor Community Services Division (the “DOL") and with the administrative entity (collectively with
the DOL, the “JTPA Entities”) of the service delivery area ereated by the federal job training partnership
act (Public Law %7-300) (“ITPA") in which the Project is located.

First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-5(2) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agress that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, whers
practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate in ITPA programs who shall
be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment opporfunities created as a result of the Project.

Annual Salkes Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of
the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in sccordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause o be filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the
value of all sales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractoss retaimed
by the Applicant, Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives eny Financial
Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency, at least
annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the number of people smployed at
the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such other information (collectively,
“Employment Reports™) that may be required from time to time on such appropnate forms as
designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of an Apency
request shall be an Event of Default under the PFILOT Agreement between the Agency and Applicant
and, if applicable, an Event of Default under the Agent Agreement between the Agency and
Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to provide the Agency with an Employment Reporl may be
reparted to Agency board members, said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Meetings
Law,

The Applicant acknowladges that certain environmental representations will be required at closing, The
Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Certification and Indemnification Form coples of any
known envirenmental reports, including any existing Phase | Envirenmental Site Assessment Report(s)
and/or Phase I1 Environmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and'or owner of
the premises to prepare and submit an environmental assessment and audit repoet, including but not
necessarily lmited to, a Phase I Envirommental Site Assessment Report and a Phase 11 Environmensal
Investigation, with respect to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the owner andfor the
Applicant. All environmental assessment and sudit reports shall be completed in accordance with
ASTM Standard Practice EI527-05 and shall be conformed over to the Agency so that the Agency is
authorized to use and rely on the reports, The Agency, however, does not adopl, ratify, confirm or
ASEUME any representation made within reports required hencin

L3 Rov: January 20332



The Applicant and/or the ewner, and their successors znd assigns, hereby release, defend and indemnify
the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses, liabilities, obligations,
penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fees or expenses of any kind or namre
whatscever {including, without limitation, attorneys®, consultants’ and experis” fees) which may at any
time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising
out of any inguiries andfor environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on behalf
of the Applicant and'or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents or
accuracy of any environmental essessment, sudit, inspection or investigalion report completed
hereunder andfor the selection of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified persen 1o
perform such assessments, investigations, and audits.

Heold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and iz
responsible for all costs of the Agency incurmred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency's costs of general counsel and’or
the Agency’s bond/ransuction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Project it
deseribes, the aitendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other transaction or agrecment are
ultimately ever camied to successful conelusion and agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and
mgrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all lisbility arising
from or expense incurred by: (1) the Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or
upon, the Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the propossd Project described
herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (11) the Agency's acquisition, construction andfor installation of the proposed Project described
herein; and (i) any further sction taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and aitorney's faes and any other
expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.
Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and Jocal sales and use tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, any morigags recording tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, andlor any real property tax
abatement clatmed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may
be subject to recapture and'or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
estzhlished by the Agency and sef forth in transaction documents to b entered into by and between the
Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that the information contained
in this Application, including without limitation wformation regarding the amount of the New York
State and local sales and use tax exemplion benefit, the amount of the morigage recording tax exemption
benefil, and the amount of the real property tax abatement, if and as applicable, to the best of the
Applicant’s knowledge, is tue, accurate and complete.

This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in accordance
with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the following
fees to the Agency:

(i) a non-refundable §1,500.00 application processing and publication fee (the “Application
Fee™) at time of applicalion submission payahle CCIDA,

[ii) Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to one and one quarter percent
{1.0625%) of the tntal project costs, at the ime of issuance of Finansial Assistance/closing:

{ii}  All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, incleding but
not kmited to those provided by the Agency®s general counsel andior the Agency's
bandftransaction counsel, thus note that the Applicant ic entitled o receive a written
estimate of fees and costs of the Agency’s general counsel and the Agency's

14 Bev: Tanuary 2033



bendftransaction counsel; and (2) other consultants retained by the Agency in connection
with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by the Applicant at the closing.

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within &
reasonable or specified penod of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or withdraws,
abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing 1o
purchase the bond issuc requested, or if the Applicant 1s unable to facilitate the salefleaseback or
lease/leaseback transaction, then, upon the presentation of an inveice, Applicant shall pay to the
Agency, 1ts agents, of assigns all actual costs incurred by the Agency in furtherance of the Application,
up to that date and time, including but not necessanly limited to, fees of the Agency's geaeral counsel
and/or the Agency’s bond/transaction counsel.

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment Liabilities to the Agency and the Agency's
general counsel and’or the Agency’s bond sndlor transaction counsel as expressed in Sections H and 1
are obligations that are not dependent oa final documentation of the transaction contemplated by this
Application.

The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency's peneral counsel and/or
bond/iransaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as = cost of the Project and
wclvded in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the applicable provisions
of the Intenal Revenue Code with respect o tax-exempt bond financing.

The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State’s Freedom of Information

Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records related to_this
application are potentialiv subject to disclosure wader FOIL subject to limited statutory

cxclusions

The Applicant has read and understands the Ageney's Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits
(the “Recapture Policy™). The Applicant ¢ovenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Agency
will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it i3 so required to do so. The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentizlly subject to termination of Agency financial assistance
and/or recapture or modification of Agency fnancial assistance so provided andior previously granted.

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the
proposed Project:

& 861. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any
project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of
the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the shandonment of one
or more plants or fiscilities of the project occupant located within the state, provided, howeves, that
neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the application before it
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such other
plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the project occupant i its respective industry.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, cccupant, or operater receiving Financial
Assistance for the propoged Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal
tx, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's
mvolvement the Project,

17 Hev: Jameary 2033



The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the data of this Application, the Applicant
i in substantial compliance with all provisions of Ariicle 18-A of the New York General Mumnicipal
Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section §59-a and Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law,

The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that
the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this Application
when acling hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any untrie
statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
contained herain not mizleading,

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS ¥ si

Cravid Trathen » being first duly swom, deposes and says:

That [ am the VP FinsnceTreasuey (Corporate Office) of Win Sum Ski Corp {(Applicant)
and that | am duly authorized on beball of the Applicant to bind the Applicant.

That | have read the amached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the best of my
kmowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true, accurate and

complate,

(Signature of Officer

Subsegibed and affinmed to me under penaltiss of perjury
this O day of, L 2024

. TARA STARR BOWEN
otary Public) Motary Public, State of New York
Na. D1B08285238
Caslified in Calkmugus
Sammissicn Expires July 10, 20_£4

18 Rev: January 2032



Attachment B: CCIDA Insurance Reguirements

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{Insurance Specifications as of June §, 2021)

A summary of CCIDA insurance requirements follows, Please note that insurance is to be provided by the
Company and/or Project owner after Board approval and prior to utilization of CCTDA financial assistance,
and shall e maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by and
between the CCIDA and the Company.

During the term of an Agent Agreement and/or 2 Leage Agreement entered into with the County of Cattarzugus
Industrial Agency an ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance and ACORD 838 NY-New York
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum shall be provided evidencing the following insurance is
currently maintained and in force with an insurance carmer approved to do business in the State of New York and
maintzining &n A M. Best Rating of A- or better showing County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
as Certificate Holder, It is our suggestion that you share these requirements with your current insurence agent,
broker or insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall mdicate the following minimal coverage, limits of msurance, policy
numbers and policy effective and expiration datas.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shall provide such coverage on an occurrence basis for
the named inswured’s premises & operations and producis-completsd operations. Blanket Contractual Liability
provided within the "insured contrzct” definition may not be excluded or resiricted in any way. Property damage o
work performed by subconiractors may not be excluded or restricted nos shall the Additional Insured's coverage for
claims involving injury 1o employees of the Named Insured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted. The
“insured centract” exception to the Employers Lisbility exclusion also may not be remaved or restricted in any way,

These coveriges are (o be properly evidenced by checldng the appropriate box{es) on the ACORD 855-NY
Canstruction Certificate of Liability Addendum's Information Section, ltems G, H, [ and L. Policy shall have
attached Designated Location(s) General Aggregate Limit ©G 25 0d endorsement.

Limits expressed shall be no less than:

Gieneral Aggregate 52,000,000
Produciz-Completed Operations Agiregate £2 000,000
Per Oocurrence S1,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury S1.000.000
Fire Damage Liahility § 100,000
Medical Payviments (per person) 5 5000

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additional Insured per IS0 Form CG 20
I6-Additional Insured Designated Person or Organization o provide coverage for the Additional msured
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis, All insurance required of the Company shall waive
any nght of subrogation of the insurer agamst any person insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
insurer to any off-set or countarclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: It 15 not uncommon for insurers
to medify the standard IS0 policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to language preferred
by the insurer. This addendum is required to supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excludad or limited by the attschment of exclusionary or hmitation endorsements, This

19 Fev: Janwary 2032



addendum provides the insurer the ability to cenify coverage provided by the zbsence of such exclusionary o
limiting modifications,

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Owner, Lesszes or Contractors - Autematie Status For Othar
Parties When Required in Written Constriection Agreement — Wording should include any other person or
organization you are required to add s an additional insured under the contract or agreement (Paragraph 2 of
O 20 38 04 13 or equivalent),

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additicnal insured endorsenent containing wording other than
designated names shall not be sccepted.

Umbrella/Excess Liability: Commercial Umbrella or excess liability for a limit of at least $5,000,000 per
occumence with a 55,000,000 Aggregate, Coverage should respond on o follow-form bagis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy limits. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named
as Additional Insured Coverage shall apply on s Primary & Non-Contributory basis,

Workers Compensation/Disability Insurance:

i) The Company and'or Project Owner shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Workers
Compensation/Disability inserance as required by statute. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Agency shall be named as the Certificate Holder.

1) Accepted Forms:

Workers Compensation Forms DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms
CE-200 Exemption CE-200 Exemption
C-105.2 Commercial Insurer DE-120.1 Tnsurers
51-11 Self-Insurer DB-155 Self-Insured
G51-105.2 Group Self-Insured
U-26.3 Mew York State
Insurance Fund

I the Company andfor Project owner have no employees, the Company and/or Project owner shall
provide a completed and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which is found on the New York State

Workers Compensation Board website: www.webh.nv.gov/. This form is to be completed an-ling, printad,
and signed.

TES5: All evidence of insurance shall b sentl to:
County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency

9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY 14731

L] Fev: Jamuary 2022



Attachment C: CCIDA Attorney Fee Schedule

CCINA Attorncy Fees:

Froject Amount standard Agency Counse] Fee
) <=§400,000 _§5,000
<=5 500,000 - < §099,999 §7.500
=F 1M - <51,5965 999 $9,000
=M - <§3,090.099 315,000 N
>34M - < 85,700,000 320,000
>535,800,00 1/3 of Agency Administrative Fee
(euarrently 1,.0625% of the Project
_ Amount

If & project application iz withdrawn or does not elose, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the
agency on behalf of the project

Zl Rev: January 2032



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION

WIN-SUM SKI CORP., AN NDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFI
Y{IES), OR ENTIT OR TO BE FORMED ON IT.

BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
eonvened on Tuesday, Febroary 13, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF WIN-
sUM  SKI CORP., AND/OR [INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
I[TS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
"COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW; (i} APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS
AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROIECT; (jii) AUTHORIZING THE
UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE
PROJECT; AND (iv)] AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND
EXECUTION OF AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstrueting, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, atracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunitics, health, peneral
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects™ (as defined in



the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application”) requesting the Agency’s assistance with a certain project (the “Project™) located
at 6357 Holiday Valley Road, Town of Ellicottville, Cattaraugus County, New York and all
other lands in the Town of Ellicottville whereupon, by license or easement or other agreement,
the Company or its designees undertake its operations and said Project involves the acquisition
by the Company of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property
{the “Equipment™); and

WHEREAS, the Financial Assistance (as herzsinafter defined) being contemplated by the
Agency shall not exceed $100,000, umil a Public Hearing is held, if at all, and a subsequent
resclution is passed pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 859-a; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement™), (ii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company
in the form of an exemption benefit from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for
purchases and rentals related to the Project with respect to the gqualifying personal property
included to be acquired with respect 1o the Project (the “Financial Assistance™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 1B-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Praject.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, and Agency board member review, discussion, and consideration of same,
the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

{B)  Itis desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and‘or renovating and equipping the Project; and

(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(¥ The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaining employment opportunities in Cattaraugus County,



New York while promoting the general prosperity and economic welfare of the citizens of
Cattaraugus County, New York, and the State of New York and improving their standard of
living and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
arca of the State of New York (the “State™) to another area of the State or result in the
sbandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Compeny or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the Siate: and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility 1o a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary 1o
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act’s abandonment procedures; and

(Fy  The Apency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as deseribed herein; and

(G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a resull of
the Project; and

(H)  The Project attracts a significant number of visiters from outside the Western
New York economic development region, including approximately 55-60% of its visitors coming
from outside of New York State, with approximately 20% of those visitors coming from Canada,
and therefore meets the definition of a “tourism destination” project within the meaning of
Section #62(2)(a) of the Act. Accordingly, the Agency is authorized to provide financial
assistance in respect of the Project pursuant to Section 862(a) of the Act.

{I}  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions of the Aet.

() The Project involves a “Type Il action™ as said term is defined in the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR™ and therefore no other determination or
procedures under SEQR are required.

(K)  The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Agency's
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said eriteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 859-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:



(i) Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 15 FTE employee positions and 2 PTE employee positions.

(ii)  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
$24.320,

(iif)  The estimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is $304,000,

(iv)  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
October 31, 2024.

{v)  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: By
maintaining modern efficient golf facilities, it is expected that the Project
will continue to enable the Company to attract visitors to the Town of
Ellicottville resulting in maintenance of and new and increased sales tax
revenues and bed tax revenue.

{vi}  Any additional public benefits: The Project attracts visitors from outside
the region who support the local tourism industry and related retail
businesses.

(vii} The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
consideration is not applicable,

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section 3. Subject 1o the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company lo proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) to acquire and equip the Project; (ii) to make, execute,
acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated
agent for the Agency with the authority to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents,
subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to such other parties
as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general, to do all things which may be requisite or proper
for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the same validity that the Agency could
do if acting in its own behalf; provided, however, the appointment of the Company as agent of
the Agency, unless utilized, shall expire one year from the date of this resolution (unless
extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director).

A, Financial Assistance, With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,

the Agency hereby:;



(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $304,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption benefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits”) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $24,320,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency wpon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
OF SErvices.

B. Terms and Conditions of Finangial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
MNew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from thc Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (ii) the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts authorized to be taken by the
Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make
purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the
Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for Financial
Assistance; and/or (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are
taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails to comply with the Investment
Commitment and/or the Employment Commitment, as described below, being a material term or
condition to use property or services in the manner approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project,

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subeentractors, or any other party authorized o make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

C. Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
madification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and threshalds as deseribed below, submii, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the conclusion of the later of two (2) years following either (i)
the property and equipment acquisition completion date, or (i) the termination of the Agent
Agreement, a certification, as so required by the Agency, confirming;



(i) Investment Commitment - the total investment made with respect to the Project at
the time of Project completion equals or exceeds $304,000.00, being the total
project cost as stated in the Company’s application for Financial Assistance.

(ti}  Employment Commitment — that there are at least 15 existing full time equivalent
(“FTE") employees, and 2 part time equivalent (“PTE™) employees located at, or
to be located at, the Facility as stated in the Company’s application for Financial
Assistance; and

= the number of current FTE and PTE employees in the then current year at the
Facility; and

(iit) Tourism Destination Commitment — that the Company document to the
satisfaction of the Agency thal the Project resulted in the attraction of at least 35%
of the number customers (or 35% of the amount of sales from customers) from
outside the Economic Development Region.

Section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, andfor the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver, on behalf of the Agency, the Agent Agreement, a sales tax
exemption letter (the "Sales Tax Exemption Letter”), a bill of sale (the "Bill of Sale™) whereby
the Agency at the completion of the installation period wansfers 1o the Company title to the
Equipment acquired during the installation period by the Company as agent of the Agency, and
telated documents.,

Section 5. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency arc hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 6. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as described herein is subject to the Agency’s policies.

Section 7. This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire one (1) year
from the date hereof unless otherwise so utilized by the Company or extended for good cause by
the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director.

Dated: February 13, 2024



APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

WEAFT

cartras IDA

Name of Applicant; FLQE:T:} %‘ii} Mmi LIC -

Date Submitted: iEL : do 4

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
P. 0. Box 1749

@ East Washington Street

Elliconville, New York 14731

Phone (716} 699-20035

fax  (716) 699-2942

g-mail info@cattcoida com

web  www.catteoida.com



I E:”E“'Ii“l} el nnaire - .-"q'-,'-]h-uur |§'.||.'|-.1_'.|'|||:||:|-:i Inlformation

Answer all questions. Use “None™ or “Not Applicable” where necessary,

A) Applicant Information-company receiving benefit:
Applicant Name: "dw & Borde M,.E.E km-d.,..'—, LL-L

Applicant Address: _ ez, WML Hla' 16 PYLT]
CityTown: __ JarkShire, State:_ hjey 'ﬂ'ﬂ""iL Zip___1HIY3
Phone: _ "l - 2,92 -O8k ) _—
E-mail:
B) siness Organization npriate category):
Corporation . Partnership ]
Public Corporation ] Joint Venlure E
Sole Proprietorship [ Limited Liability Company
Cither (specily) )
Year Established: State in which Organization is established:

C) Individual Completing Application:
Name: Wt ke llklﬂjlﬂ,-

Tide: ___ (iadvar - Mol oWl .
Address: LiLieh I'I._A.-jia !1_.-,,,__[.{.. Iz
City/Town: ;-HR Sl ! State: bJq Zip:  MITs
Phone: ~ U8L L E-Mail
D) Company Contact (if di t from individual com pleting a
MName: ) .
Title:
Address;
CityTown: State: A
Phone: E-Mail:
E} Company Counsel:
Mame of Attorney:
Firm Name: N - —
Title:
Address: B
City/Town: State: Zip:
Phone: E-Mail; _
F) Benefits west all that appl
1. Exemption from Sales Tax Yes or[] No
2. Exemption from Mortgage Tax Yes or[ ] No
3. Exemption from Real Property Tax Yes or|[ | No
4. Tax Exempt Financing * Yes or [X] No

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

I Rew: Movember 2023



Applicant Business Description:
Describe in detail ccrmpu.nv hd-;kgrnumi h:sf"y. roducts &nj{uilm‘nm. D:ﬁiptmt;::ritica] in determining

E]Iglir\ 3£-E'.. B O W a1 20 A VALY 0

A W: ;:Jr Covnfnnyg | Tlair reladed | me. ]m:/?[
mHmdaw.w ﬂu’ﬂ’r-i. g Wodh pg Shedehed T uﬁ poit ¢A

VIS '-..TE_ hevt iy gl -"-’LLQ.;IHE-T “i"‘f-f F'.l."" AT

g Lugll e

Estimated %2 of salés within Cattaraugus County: 1 U{] ?"-‘

Estimated % of sales outside Cattaraugus County but within New York : Ma’t
Estimated % of sales outside Wew York State but within the U5 ;
Estimated % of sales outside the U5, T_'!,__r

{*Percentage to equal 100%) |

For your operations, company, and proposed project, what percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materials
and vendor services are purchased from firms in Cattaraugus County %o

; o] 14| il
[dentify vendos '.#lTl'l n{‘.artaraugusf ounty for major purchases: _Lﬂas‘wﬁyq; {»M
\ e K . )

If. t.JIﬂHZ'Il'!t.‘.' ‘l._:l"lll.:'."-“‘l.llllh."lil ¢ - Py ||i|.'|.'r [he \.l.'ripli-:_ul & Details

A)  Project tion

Address of Propgsed Project Facility: | 21 _H'“‘}' 122 Lo ﬂy_,u‘b_.
City/Town: ]ﬂ:kq_'f.""-'-"_“"-.. PR e School Distri E ,E w2z (anhml schae ] Wakoe
SBL Mumber({s)for proposed Project fl.ﬂ;;_g.e_ o 4 -rhgmﬁk r’-u% ~Lalt

Current Address (if di fferent). i)
City/Town: L U"

What are the current real cstate taxes on the proposed Project site? 4 H,p i LIS‘{.: ; 51‘!
If amount of current taxes is notl avai thlc,_%ruv':-dn: aszessed value for each ”
Land: §_30,000  RBuildings(s): §_ 1§,000 If available include a copy of current fax receipt,

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? [ Yes or (] No. If no, explain;

—

Dioes the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title have an option/contract to purchase the Project
site? &) Yes or ] No If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:

Describe the presen| use pf th pmpmed Prc-Je-: &t {1.:;;.1.11[ hmd_:xnstmg building, ete.):
at Mo : ; : By E‘?&*L U!“"'"-E"'x!" Lkt 'qu
i Companitth sl o rlr. Adon : L
hyodg s are wak

2 Rev: November 2023



B)  Project Description

Provide a narrative of the purpose of the proposed Project {new build, renovations, expansion), square footage of
existing buildings (if’ any) and new construction comernplated and/or equipment purchases. Identify specific uses
occurring within the project.  Describe any and all tenants and anyfall end users: (This information is eritical in

determining project eligibility. Add an attachment |f
P '-' P L E-.‘-’l, §L| I.Lb .!.ﬁ,‘_.,
i nr‘..’-""-ﬁﬂ_{ﬂf 'ﬁ;'— I‘;'.'.H,F'q.ll'l Eh AT
. AL galls," ]
AN "'_Ei-l ﬁ.b‘h"ﬂluui ﬁ#ﬂ-’r’i‘-ﬁi‘-‘l&-ﬂ

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project
mcupﬂﬁﬁ'mnnneareaafﬂmsmt:nnmmharﬂeaafﬂumummﬂm donment of one or more plants or
facilities of the project occupant located within the state? [[] Yes or No

If the Proposed ije::t i located in a different municipality within New York State in which current operations are
being undertaken, is it expected of the facilities in any other municipality will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [] Yes or No IF Yes, you will need to complete Section V, The Infer-municipal Meve
Determination

the mﬁ ably necessary to prevent the project oecupant from moving out of New York Staie?
ﬁ Yes or If yes, explain and :dunhf}' out-of-state locations investigated, type of assistance offered and

what competitive factms led you fp inquire aboui sites cutside of MNew York State? Provide supporting
documentation if available: - leﬂ.j..z Fmﬁ}

ve you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Em-nam %elng ent Agencies?
Yes or[] Nu lt‘y:s,_ﬁdlcale the Agency and nature of the inquiry below; _ Lan E

Describe the reasons why the ﬁugency 5 financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Applicant’s business or operations. Focus an mmpctutw:n:ss issues, project shortfalls, :tc . Your eligibility

ion !IIE-Elm mparfﬂny_'ﬂ chaddm 51 1.‘ai:'ﬂ LTS
e vﬁa né%{bzgﬁ%i of bl Mt
f l_'h l:-&.;l:'l'.'qL.-'l'ﬁ 15 1
L o Dk, A ]ﬂ;lé:[— Wbar coche

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency7 In other words, by way of example only, vou would check the “yes”
box if you believe, in the event gency was unable to provide financial assistance, that it is likely that you
would not undertake the Project. Yes ar[] No

t

If the Project could be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a staternent in
the ﬁ provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

Emﬂﬂﬁgﬁl ; Llj.l:lh]t to uh{%:!} E L}mai as&wﬂm%fur the hﬂ’mrilwm Jv

EH— ooy

wdiimu fif%bqhﬂﬁ Vanan Ual eriﬂ Tone
CULMWH_' "r“}f@- Rev: Novernber 2023




C)  Site Characteristics
Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the propased location? m‘\"&s or [] Mo

Describe the present zoning/land use: &} mnm&a!l ~
If a change in zonin d use is required, provide details/status of any request for change of zoning/land usc

n:quirmunts' o
|:| A projec r:lﬂt-l:d site plan approval application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?
Yes or

If Yesz, include the applicable municipality's and/or planning department’s approval resolution, the related State
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR™) “negative declaration™ resolution, if applicable, and the related
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If Mo, list the CCIDA as, or ensure that the CCIDA is Iimd as, an “Involved Agency™ on the related EAF that will
be submited to the appropriate municipality and/or plannin d:p.a.rtmr.:nt for, site plan approval and provide to the
EAF to the lead agency and to the CCIDA, xﬁj._ﬂ_ bulh Comaue S@_ﬁ

If Ne, because site plan approval is not otherwise required, complete and submit the EAF along with this Application
to the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project located on a site where the or potenfial presence of contaminants is complicating
the development/use of the property? [] Yes or [ No If yes, explain:

Has a Phase | Envirprimental Assessment been prepared or will one be prepared with respect to the proposed project
site? [ ] Yes or [l No  If yes, provide a copy.

Dy Eroject Type
Select Project Type/Use for all end users at project site (vou may check mare than one)

Acquisition of Existing Facility [l Life Care Facility (CCRC) E
AffordableWarkforee Housing Market Rate Housing

Assisted Living Mixed Use O]
Back Office Mubti-Tenant ]
Civic Facility (not for profit) Renewable Energy ]
Commercial Research/Design %
Senior Housing Retail

Facility for Aging ] Warchousing
Industrial/Manufacturing % Other [
Tourism Facility/Project

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities indicated below? If
yes with respect to cither economic activity indicated below, complete Section [V, Retail Questionnaire

Retail Sales: ﬁ‘t’t& ar [] Ne Services: Iﬁ‘fﬁs or [] No
*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the

New Yark Tax Law (the “Tax Law"} primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined
in Section L101(b)(4)i) of the Tax Law), or (if} sales of a service o customers who personally visit the Project.

4 Rev: Movember 2023



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for each of the uses outlined below:

**If applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown

Square Footage | Cost %0 of Total Cost of
Froject
Manufacturing/Processing = . =
Warehouse = -3
Rescarch & Development _ s =
Commereial = = s

Retail {see retail questionnaire)

Office

Renewable Energy

Specify Other

What is the estimated project timetable {provide dates):
1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: QG ‘;h"i

2. Estimated completion date of project:
3. Project oceupancy — estimared starting date of occupancy:

E) Overall Project Costs

Estimated costs in connection with Project
l. Land andfor E'.'uildjng Acquisition s_&mcl_,
square feet
2. New Building Enmtrumm QO square feet imﬂ_ﬂ'
3. New Building Addition(s) square feet ]
4. Infrastructure Work L
5. Reconstruction/Rencvation squeare feet b3
6. Manufacturing Equipment ¥
7. Non-Manufacturing Equipment (fumniture, fixiures, etc.) g
8. Soft Costs: (Legal, architect, engincering, eic.) -3
9. (hher, Specify: 5
TOTAL Costs: § (s S 000
tru

Total Cost of Construction
Cost of materials:
% sourced in Cattarsugus County

_Le.éw&ﬂ (sum of 2,34 and § above)
"TE}'; % = A trwdn o ""'-'m" J}}.mrﬂd-

d a5 of the date of this application? [X] Yes or

S0y et 'Iam (e

[] No

Have any of the above costs been paid opi
If yes, describe: Jﬂuﬂ% abe e, o

Fev: Mavember 2023



e ] o] by

Equity (excluding equity that is atributed to grantsfax credits)  § E = ‘_l
@ Ghomre iy

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal
Identify each state and federal granticredit: (ie. Historic Tax Credit, Mew Market Tax Credit, Brownfield

grants and tax credits) b

Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)
3
4
s '
L

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Have you secured financing for the project? [ Yes [] No. If yes, provide 2 copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency.

. g 03 ] .
Project relinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only ) $1 i! }-L{.--L[lﬁv).ﬂl-"

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject o State and Local Sales 1
and Use Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption benefit: $_S b got t.jﬂh.feﬁm’_ﬁﬂﬁ

Estimated State and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply §.0% by the figure, above): 55400005

** Note that the estimate provided abave will be provided to the New York State Department of Taration and
Finaince.  The Applicant acknowledges that the fronsaction documents inchede a covenary by the Applicant ro
undertake the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the estimate above represents
the maximum amownt of raler and use sax benefit that the Agency may awthorize with respect to this Application,
wnless otherwise amended and approved by the Agency. The Agency may wiilize the estimate above as well ag the
propased total Project Costs as contatned within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistmce that will

be offered.

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage, if any that would be subject to morigage
recording

Mortgage Amount {include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): § 3 Ti::j):i_i;_,;r% T 4w 10
Chg &n £5T

Estimated Morigage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (multiply the morgage
amount as indicated above by 1.25%) § R 1 2150

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize 2 real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAN the Agency's
PILOT benefit (487, 485-b, other):  IJ &

IDA PILOT Benefit: See Section V1 of this Application, Agency stafl will indicate the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation,
including the annual PILOT Benefit abaternent amount For each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total

of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT. }
ikt o Logk Tueft

Aaadsiz Yhat Lol) oot 2 nt Sv ;
ﬂ-"..‘i-.-’;ﬂ:;ll?—lj Gerohte er’r%.. ju“w]ur--h ek AT

' Rev: Novembes 2023



F)

Job Retention and Job Creation

Is the project necessary to expand project employment? ﬁ‘r":s or ] No

[s project necessary to retain existing employment? ]:I Yesor[ ] No - Si

ﬂﬁﬂ'

Employment Plan {Specific to the proposed project locaticon):

lo

o) o of
Deiiv A laN

/

** The Labor Market Area includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Erie, Allegany, Chautasqua and Wyoming, For
purposes of this question, estimate the number of FT and PT jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column,
by residents of the Labor Markel Area, in the fourth column.

*** By statute, Agency stafl must project the number of FT jobs that would be retained and created if the request

for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the two-year time period following
Project completion, Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the number of PT jobs by two (2).

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created;

Category of jobs to be  [¥ of employees  |Average salary [Average fringe [Average salary [Average fringe
retained andfor created retained and/ar for Full Time  [benefits for full ffor part time, if benefits for part
created time pplicable ime, if
pplicable
Th'l'anagmmnl:
Professional )
dministrative { ) 1Y oo -
P‘mductinn
Independent Contractor
 ither

** Note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to determine the
financial assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that the
transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and ereate the number
of jobs with respect ta the Project as set forth in this Application.

b Fev: November 20023

urrent # of jobs at [If financial assistance [If financial assistance [Estimate number of
oposed project  Jis granted — project thelis granted — project  pesidents of the Labor
lacation or to be number of FT and PT  fthe number of FT and t Area in which
located at project [jobs to be retained  [PT jobs to be created fthe project is located
ocation pon 24 months (2 at will fill the FT and
Eﬂl‘-ﬁ} after Project jobs to be created
completion pon 24 maornths (2
) after project 2
) b ompletion +* #H
ull time
iy o0
(FT) _ k= Mk 1 | “
Fart Time i h! Mﬂr 0 i AL
(PT) 'S
bl T S 1 % N S A
¥

(.



Payroll Information: (5
. | _ 23 €00 -

Annual Payroll at proposed project site upon project completion i i

Estimated average annual salary of jobs 1o be retained (full time) 5 pAY

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (part ime) 3 pA N

Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (full time) § 3%, =

Estimared average annual salary of jobs to be created (part time}) s 4 Ty, LMD 4 Lo 00 T

Estimated salary range of jobs to be created
From (full time) i To (full time) §
From (part time) 5 To (part time) §

B Rev: Movember 2023



1. Part A: Facility Type - Multi-Tenant Determination

=
If this is Single-Use facility fill in section A. If this is a Multi-Tenant fill in section B.

A) For Single Use Facility {to be filled out by developer):

Occupant Name:
Address: .
CitvTown: _ State: Zip
Contact Person; )
Phone: _ Fax;

E-Mail: o
Federal [D &: — MATCS Code:

B) Multi-Tenant Facility (to be filled out by developer):

Have any tenant [eases been entered into for this project ] Yes or[] Mo

If ves, list below and provide square footage to be leased fo tenant and MAICS Code for tenant and nature of
business.

Tenant Name Current Address E ofsq. ft and [Briefly describe tvpe of business,
{city, state, zip) ¥ of total to be products services
occupied at new

provject site

9 Rev: Movember 2023



Pare B2 Tenamr Fovm

** This section must be completed for each proposed tenant **

A Retail Questionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to either participate im a retail sale transaction or pay for a service.

An Inter-Municipal Move Determination will need to be completed for each proposed tenant that is
relocating from another municipality or abandoning an existing facility.

Property Address:

City'Town: N ]
Tenent Mame: \ 12
Amount of space to be leased: SF, Whal percentage of the building does this represent? 0

Are terms of the lease: GROSS [] or NET []

If GROSS lease, explain how Agency benefits are pasged to the tenant;

Estimated date of occupancy:

Company Mame;

Current Address: X .

City/Town: State: _ \\ Zip:

Local Contact Person: ) Tigle:

Phone: E-mail: ____

Company President/General Manager: 5,

Number of employees to be relocated to new project location:

Full-Time: - Part-Time: Total: _*

List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project lodation: SF

SF

Last the square footage which the proposed tenant leases at its present locati

Will the project result in relocation from one municipality to another and/or abandgnment from other tenant/user(s)
facilities in Mew York State?

[[(T¥es or [ ] No.
If ¥es, fill out Intep-Municipal-Move Determination form,

What will happen to the existing facility once vacated?

\

If leased, when does lease expine? ) .20 “H L

Are any of the proposed tenant’s currenl operations located in facilities which have receivéyd an Induserial
Development Agency benefit? [ ] Yes or [ ] No. If yes, provide details as to location, and amount of leased space,
how long leased? _\ o

1 Hev- Movember 2023




Y. Hetail Questionnaine

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or other sources)
consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily vsed in making sales of goods or services to
customers who persanally visit the peoject site?

w:"'l"ts or [ ] No. If the answer is ves, continue below, [f no, proceed to next section

For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28
of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the “Tax Law") primanly cngeged in the retail sale of tangible
personal property {as defined in Section 1 101 (b}4)i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers
who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property primarily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project? |od Y. If
the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retall determination and proceed to
Imter-Municipal Move Determination,

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which of the
following questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation || Yes nrm No

1, Iz the Project location ar facility likely to attract & significant number of visitors from outside the
economic development region [Cattaraugos, Erie, Allegany, Chautaugqua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? &} Yes or[] No

3. Is the predominant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which would not, but for
the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the proposed project
would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade facilitics offering such goods or
sarvices? Yesor[ | Mo

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of permanent,
private sector jobs in the State of New York? @“:’eg or[] No.

If yes, explain ﬁh.p QIIJ Prijes 'uh'l'l.\ el e, uw*r:l ’r"-kL sl ) _‘g:e'-_’ﬂfr‘ﬁ
t-".,':-h\:"pu.}'\?n (ernipenink |, OHES wigels At Ll J‘I will oMo et

5 Is the project located in a Highly Dhstres: m.ﬂnm? []%es I:-T.E Mo

a3 ﬂiﬁﬁm ﬂur FI"!-W Fi":-—ﬁ"- ':.:f-"-l"f-';- l;“ll.'f-

LI Rev: November 2023



V. Imter-Municipal Move Determination

If completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance resulis in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the'project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the state or in the
abandonment of one or more'plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financial Adgistance is required to prevent the project occupant from relocating out of the state,
or is reasonably necessary to preskrve the project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address: - .
CityTown: % State: Zip:

industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area

Will the Project result in the removal of
Yesor| | Mo

of the state to another area of the state?

Will the Project result in the abandonment of otg or more plants or facilities of the Project occupant located within

the state? [ ] Yesor [] No

If Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstending the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the
Agency’s Financial Assistance is required to prevenl the Project from relocating out of the State, or is reasonably
necessary to preserve the Project occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry: ;

: \
\

Does the Project involve relocation or consolidation of a projiet occupant from another municipaliny?

Within New York State [ |Yesor[ ] Na
Within Cattaraugus County  [] Yesor ] No

[f Yes to either question, explain:

in a new site (for example minimuen of

What are some of the key requirements the project occupant is looking [
L Ele.)

number of sq. ft.. 12 foot ceilings, truck loading docks, thruway accessibili

ing to a different municipality

If the project occupant is currently located in Cattaraugus County and will be mov
tion within the municipality

within Cattaraugus County, has the project occupant attempted to find a suitable |
in which it is currently located? [ Yesor[] No

What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattarauius County?

: \
X

If the current facility is to be abandoned, what is going to happen to the current facility that the project occupant is
located in? e
A\

— 3
A

' N
12 Rev; Movember 2023




Provide a list of propesties considered, and reason they were not adequate. (Some examples include: site not large
enough, layout was not appropriate, did not have adeguate wiility service, etc.)

Property (Address) Reason

X

kY \

13 Rev- November 2023



VL. Estimate of Heal Property Tax Abatement Benefis*** and Percentage of Project Costs

[inanced from Public Sector 5o

** This Section of the Application will be: (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information contained
within the Application, and (i) provided to the Applicant for altimate inclusion as part of this completed
Application,

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet

CCIDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Benefit information.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

T'atal Project Estimated | Estimated Estimated Valuc of | Total of Other Public Incentives
Cosl Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax (Tax Credits, Grants, ESD
| PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive Incentives, efc.)
LG meed | Slomo |8 412w il

Calculate %% (Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)Total Project Costs: 11;1*’-. !iflr{} Kl Yo

14 Rev: Novernber 2023



Attachment A: HI-'|PI4.'wl.'lll:llillll:1. Certifications and Indemnification

Vi,

and zays

she is the (title) of _Meopfaze O F £ 44T (name of

ﬁ?i ég 1 '{ﬂj (name of CEO or other authorized representative of Applicant) confimms

corporation r ether entity) named in the attached Application (the “Applicant™), that he/she has read the foregoing
Application and knows the contents thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the
Agency and as follows;

A,

Job Listings: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municinal Law, the
Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the MNew York State Department of
Labor Community Services Division (the “DOL"™) and with the administrative entity (collectively with
the DOL, the “JTPA Entitics™) of the service delivery area created by the federal jobs Iraining partnership
act (Public Law 97-300) (“TTPA") in which the Project is located.

First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Ssction 858-b(2) of the New Yaork General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, cxcept as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate in JTPA programs who shall
be referred by the ITPA Entities for new employment opportunities created as a result of the Project.

Annial Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of
the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees w file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the
vilue of all sales tax exemprions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained
by the Applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial
Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the Apgency, at least
annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the number of people employed at
the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such other information (eollectively,
“Employment Reports”) that may be required from time to time on such sppropriate forms as
designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of an Agency
request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT Agreement between the Agency and Applicant
and. if applicable, an Event of Default under the Agent Agreement between the Agency and
Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to provide the Agency with an Employment Report may be
reported to Agency board members, said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Meetings
Law.

The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be required at elosing, The
Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Certification and Indemnification Form copies of any
known enviranmental reports, including any existing Phase | Environmental Site Assessment Report(s)
and/or Phase 1l Environmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and/or owner of
the premises to prepare and submit an envirommental assessment and audit report, including but nat
necessarily limited to, a Phase [ Environmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase 11 Environmental
Investigation, with respect to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the owner andfor the
Applicant. All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be completed in accordance with
ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05 and shall be conformed over to the Agency so that the Agency is
authorized to use and rely on the reports. The Agency, however, does not adopt, ratify. confirm or
AsSUmAE ANy representation made within reports required herein.

15 Few: Movember 2023



The Applicant and/or the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby release, defend and indemnify
the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses, lisbilities, obligations,
pentltics, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fiees or expenses of any kind or nature
whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’, consultants” and experts’ fees) which may at any
time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted or swarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising
out of any inquiries and/or environmental assessments, investigations and avdits performed on behalf
of the Applicant and/or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents ar
accuracy of any environmental assessment, audit, inspection or investigation report completed
hereunder and/or the selection of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessmenis, investigations, and audits,

Hold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be and i
responsible for all costs of the Agency mcurred in connection with any actions required to be taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency's costs of general counsel and'or
the Agency's bondiransaction counsel whether or not the Application, the proposed Project it
describes, the attendant megotiations, or the issue of bonds or other transaction or agreement are
ultimately ever carried to successful conclusion and agrees that the Agency shall nat be liable for and
agrees ta indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising
from or expense incurred by: (i) the Agency’s examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or
upon, the Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described
herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upan by the
Agency; (ii) the Agency's acquisition, construction andfor installation of the proposed Project described
herein; and (iii} any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and attormey’s fees and any other
expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing,
Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General
Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mongage recording tax
exempiion claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency. andior any real property tax
abatement claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Praject, may
be subject o recapture andior termirtation by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction docurents to be entered into by and between the
Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warranis that the information contained
in this Application, including without limitation information regarding the amount of the New York
State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit, the amount of the mortgage recording tax exemption
benefit, and the amount of the real property tax abatement, if and as applicable, o the best of the
Applicant’s knowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in accordance
with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees o pay the following
fees to the Agency:

(i) a non-refundable $1,500.00 application processing and publication fee (the “Application

Fee”) at time of application submission payable CCIDA;

(i) Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to one and one quarter percent
(1.0625%) of the total project costs, at the time of issuance of Financial Assistance/closing;

{iii}  All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but
not limited to those provided by the Agency's gencral counsel andfor the Agency's
bond/transaction counsel, thus note that the Applicant is entitled to receive a written
estimate of fees and costs of the Agency’s general counsel and the Agency's

14 Hev: Hovember 2023



bend/transaction counsel; and (2) other consultants retained by the Agency in connection
with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by the Applicant at the closing.

If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within a
reasanable or specified period of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or withdraws,
abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to find buyers willing to
purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to facilitate the salefleaseback or
lease/leaseback tranzaction, then, upon the presentation of an invoice, Applicant shall pay to the
Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurred by the Agency in fistherance of the Application,
up to that date and time, including but not necessarily limited to, fees of the Agency's general counsel
andfor the Agency's bond/transaction counsel.

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the Agency’s
general counsel and/or the Agency’s bond and/or transaction counse] as expressed in Sections Hand |
are obligations that are not dependent on final documentation of the transaction contemplated by this

Application.

The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency's general counsel andior
bond/transaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of the Project and
included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by the applicable provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond financing.

The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State’s Freedom of Information
Law (FOIL). l erstands that all Project infi records related to this

application are potentially subject to disclosure wnder FOIL subject to limited statutory
cxclusions.

The Applicant has read and understands the Agency™s Policy Respecting Recapture of Agency Benefits
(the “Recapture Policy™). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Agency
will mmplement the Recapture Policy if and when it is so required 1o do so. The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial assistance
andfor recapture or modification of Agency financial assistance 50 provided and/ar previously granted,

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the
proposed Project:

4 B62. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any
project il the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of
the project occupant fram one area of the state to another area of the state ar in the abandonment of one
or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state, provided, however, that
neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the application before it
that the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the peoject occupant from removing such other
plant or facility to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the project occupent in its respective industry.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, cccupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance Tor the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal
tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursemnent of an amount equal to all or part of any tex exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's
invalvement the Project.

17 Rev: November 2023



R The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
i5 in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General Municipal
Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) of the New York
(Feneral Municipal Law.

5. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant acknowledge that
the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants made in this Application
when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made herein do not contain any untrue
staternesit of a material fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
contained herein not misleading,

STATE OF NEW YORK }
COUNTY OF CATTARALUGUS } #8.

being first duly swom, deposes and says:
a 2del
I. That]am the ﬁfﬁ’ﬁ?é{?"" (Corporate Office) of Applicant}
and that I am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant,

4. That I have read the attached Application, [ know the contents thereof, and that to the best of my
knowledge and helief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true, accurate and

complete.
%L____.H

{Sigﬁa'lw:. of Officer)

CRYSTAL L ALMETER. #01ALS0880TS
Moy Putbe State of Mew Yok

] Rew: Wowvember 2023



Atlachment B: CCIDA Insurance Requirements

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{Insurance Specifications as of November 1, 2022)

A summary of CCIDA insurance requirements follows. Please mole that insurance is to be provided by the
Company and/or Project owner after Board approval and prior to atilization of CCIDA financial assistance,
and shall be maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lease Agreement by and
between the CCIDA and the Company.

During the term of an Agent Agreement andfor a Lease Agreement entered into with the County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency an ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance and ACORD 855 NY-New
York Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum shall he provided evidencing the following insurance is
currently maintained and in force with an insurance carrier approved to do business in the State of New York and
matntaining an AM. Best Rating of A- or better showing County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
as Certificate Holder, It is our suggestion that you sharc these requirements with your current insurance agent,
broker or insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall indicate the following minimal coverage, limits of insurance, policy
numbers and policy effective and expiration dates.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shall provide such coverage on an occurrence basis for
the named insured's premises & operations and products-completed operations. Blanket Contractual Liability
provided within the "insured contract” definition may not be excluded or restricted in any way. Property damage to
work performed by subcontractors may not be excluded or restricted nor shall the Additional Insured’s coverage for
claims involving injury to employees of the Named Insured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted. The
“insured contract” exception to the Employers Liability exclusion also may not be removed or restricted in any way.

These coverages are to be properly evidenced by checking the appropriate box(es) on the ACORD 855-NY
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum's Information Section, llems G, H, [ and L. Policy shall have
attached Designated Location(s) General Aggregate Limit CG 25 04 endorsement

Limits expressed shall be po less than:

(General Aggregate 52,000,000
Products-Completed Operations Aggregate 82,000,000
Per Occurrence $1,008,000
Personal & Advertising [njury $1,000,000
Fire Damage Liability £ 100,000
Medical Payments (per person) ¥ 5,000

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additional Insured per IS0 Form CG
20 26-Additional Insured Desigaated Person or Organization to provide coverage for the Additional Insured.
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis. All insurance required of the Company shall waive
any right of subrogation of the insurer against any persan insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
imsurer to any off-set or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: [i is not uncommen for insurers
to modify the standard [SO policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to language preferred
by the insurer. This addendum is required to supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excluded or limited by the attachment of exclusionary or limitation endorsements. This

£ Rev: Noventber 2003



addendum provides the insurer the ability to certify coverage provided by the absence of such exclusionary or
lmmiting modifications.

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Owner, Lessees or Contractors - Automatic Status For Other
Farties When Required in Written Construction Agreement — Wording should mclude any other person or
organization you are required to add as an additional insured under the contract or agreement (Parugraph 2 of CG
20 38 04 13 or equivalent).

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additional insured endorsement containing wording other than
designated names shall not be aceepied,

Antomobile Linbility: Business Auto Liability with limits of at least 81,000,000 each accident. Business Auto
coverage must include coverage for liability arising out of all owned, leased, hired and non-owned antomobiles

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be incleded as Additional Insured on a Primary &
Non-Contributory basis on the auto policy. All insurance required of the Company shall waive any right of
subrogation of the insurer against any person insured under such policy and waive any right of the insurer to any
off-set or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any liability of
any person insured urder such policy.

Umbrella/Excess Liability: Commercial Umbrella or excess Lability for a limit of at least $5,000.000 per
securrence with a $5,000,000 Apgregate. Coverage should respond on a follow-form basis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy limits. County of Canarasgus Industrial Development Agency shall be named
as Additional Insured. Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Non-Contributory basis.

Workers Compensation/Disability Insurance:

i) The Company and/or Project Owner shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Workers
Compensation/Disability insurance as required by statute. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Agency shall be named as the Certificate Holder.

i) Acceplted Forms:

Workers Compensation Forms DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms
CE-200 | Exemption CE-200 | Exemption
C-1052 Commercial [nsurer DB-120.1 Insurers
51-11 Self-Insurer | DB-155 Self-Insured
G:51-105.2 | Group Scll-Insured I
U-26.3 New York State

Insurnnce Fund

If the Company and/or Project owner have mo employees, the Company and/or Project owner shall
provide a completed and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which is found on the New York State

Workers Compensation Board website: www weh nv, gov/, This form is to be completed on-line, printed,
and signed.

CCIDA Address: All evidence of insurance shall be sent to:
County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency

% East Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY 14731

b Eev: November 2023



Attachment C: CCIDA Attorney Fee Scheduake

CCTDA Attorney Fees:

' Project Amount | Standard Agency Counsel Fee
==529% 000 33,000
<=$500,000 - < $999 999 57500
=§1M - <$1,999.999 | §9,000 !
=52M - <$3,999,999 515,000
=$4M - = $5,799,000 520,000
=$3, 800,00 1/3 of Agency Administrative Fee
(currenthy 1.0623% of the Project
L Amount

If a project application is withdrawn or does not close, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the
agency on behalfl of the project.

21 Rev: Movermber 2023



ABOUT KLESS BOYS LLC

W pRars of Grpaiiancs Berving 998 area, our daslentip B dedcaled 1o cifedng Mgh-gueity, pre-memed yehoes ko our cusiomers.

From Ta momant o walk hugh s door, wa'ne commitisd 1o prirading you with a great carbuying axpenance, With our skilied salos staf and fnancing oplions, wa'll halp
o gk This wahlehs yong wanl, al the gnisl price you desene.

Qur goaliis For you le e 3o defighied with yoor vehicle parchess (5l you'll come 2ee us when you need your nest e ema will happily recommend es fo fiends and tamiy
Customnar ralemaia ara T wlimabs compliseed

Wk sy vehicla shapging apliens svaiable, ve difiseaniaie cumebes by understanding our local tar-tarying communiy and =2 sfying ity needs; hedping valued looal
Baciloamers ki b, ind B vahichs that's the "rghl [E.

Fal friss By Browsss Gur imeenieny anliee and chece il B Festurad Vahices sacion on our homaiags. I yow see 2 vebiche wou ke, ssbmE an oning quole requsst, or
eepiact ue s achaduls 8 lesi arive,

Tiz lenaeTi eacr ADOU s Salaritip @ hoe s can halp wilh wour Nl vehicle purchese, pleass call or stop by in person. 'We look foreand o meeting pou

MEET THE TEAM

Ho beam membens 1o dsplay
EiRar tam memban ans rol pst pdded or sxEling cnes ars not yet publshed.

HoW TO REACH UST

1269 B E,
awkahrirn, MY 1171
[rtipacigea.glmapa Traldim MKW Wiuls]

STORE HOWRS

Man - Fri: 00 AM - 5:00 FM
Bal-Bup: CLOSED

FOLLOW US



Click Here

4 -~ T/,
= W /g//
@ Kless Boys

/' WE'VE TRIPLED
/ OUR INVENTORY!

imeentond)

ifmu:nl.l:r!.l."pupu".mﬂgI:rﬂpmmuqﬂdﬁnwﬂbhhm'pmrlmwm.hm—upﬂ.m.l'}.

2014 JEEP EET CHEVROLET ZEEE HYURDAI

WRANGLER TRAX TUCS0K

TEOE) Mias 5,254 Ml 24 5650 Mins
000 $18,500 CALL FOR PRICE

SEARCH BY PRICE

Linder $8,000 (frmeantory Pprice_min=D&price_msax=5000}) Under $10,800 {Anveniony?price_min=0&price_mac=10000)

Bk - s



Piaase feal free to message us below to efher, scheduls & "0One on One” appainimeand, &K us any gueshions, reguest bo work a Deal Online ar just
upg this form to sey M One of wa wil gef back o you as scan as possiile.

Contact Information

Firat Mame

Las: Mama

Phorss Mumibes

Email

Charactars lsfe 1024

By chicking BLBMIT, | cunaem o 50 coatastad by i deske of sy tkspsans nosber or Tmsl | provide,
Inofucieg, without A métailon, communkcasions sem vl et mesaage o my eoll phone o communcabiona
e png e miedser on gresconded massege This ackrowiedgment consauies my wetten consenl 1o
Pezéiel sUzh commonizalingg. | have resd an:d sgres Ta the Privaiy Polisy of thie dealei

Bubmift
SHOP BY MAKE
CHEVEOLET (1} (Sveariarpichesralal) JEEF [1] [froveniarpjeen)
HYUNDAL (1) [frwentarytyundail)
WELCOME TO KLESS BOYS

Eless Boys iz family cwned business that starfed in 1955 as & two bay repair gerage, that has since morphed into a 20,000 Square Foot moolt
functioning Pull Service Center, and state of the art Collision center. The Full Bervies Gas Station was added a few years ago, and if you

Taven't yet experienced it, you owe it to yourself to do so! Mow the recently added Sales Center has helped shape us to be able to provide the
ultimate automobile buying experience to everyone!

With finanecing available to all types of credit, Klesa Boys ks your #1 soures for buying & quality pre-owned vehicles, We have extensive
relationships within the dealer community allowing us to purchase a wide variety of lease retums and new car trades at exceptional values,
This enables Kless Boys to pass along huge savings on the highest quality vehicles of your choice. 1n addition, we offer a fall pmay of
financing options to meet your needs, Lasthy, if vou don't sew it online it dossn’t mean we don't have it or cant get it we are set up o be abls bo
get any year vehicles incleding current year, so if you are looking for something specific, just ask!



Kless Boys Full Service Gas Station

Going retro is a big trend and we are starting to see it everywhere we go; in our clothing, halrstyles,
lifestyles, business’, including gas stations!

There are few “Full Service” gas stations left, and for many of us it certainly brings back memories of the
good "ol days!

MNow, if you're not exactly sure what “Full Service” means, it's where an aftendant pumps the gas, while
you sit in the comfort of your own vehicle, no matter the weather conditions.

5o If you have never experienced this, or you have experienced it on a daily basis, we invite you to come
on down and experience getting gas the

“Kless Boys Way"!




SERVICE CENTER

Quick Service

Al Klasa Boys we know Row impartant your sehichs |s o you and your family. We make H our pricty to schadule you 8 promplh agsointmsnt and mgsln your car. geling o
back on o road quickdy

Technology

Ha chop i botior ageipped o dagress and ropslr your epe e Kises Boye. Wa haw (he beel compuiers, squpmest. tocls, and techncans i got you beot on S read fast,
DOan't fengal in ingquins skaul ane of cur “lean Boys Lassar ighiclag™

Inspections
Qur sbg can handiy all yeur Mew York SSale mspection neede.

Alignments
We have siode of the @ eguipment and The sighl pesplo wosing b s i debl the el teral



Fredowr yora can Schwdule m sorvics imes that works bast for you, we will do everyhing in powe 1o eccommadie you

Yaur Vehicle Informatian

g

LT

foll kg

Comkact Imfarmation

Fir51 Mama

Last Name

Pl Muimbes



COLLISION CENTER

We're Working For YOU!

This &5 iwporiant 1o knovl Whan having your cer repained afiar an accident. s important to know whao is wosking Sor you. AL Kess Boys. our cusieTer (s pol nol the insiraecs
company, Il is oo job 0 look oul for your Bl inleies), ol he ingurencs companies botiom line. Wiha do wou hink Lho ingsanos compsey's "prefemed” ahop is working ford

Hi-Tech Equipment

Quir Coligion Cacter uses the most advanced frama repair techaiquas in the isdusTy, Our caspuariond frsme measunng epiamenl vses inser lachrology 10 give us tha maat
acowain measunamants of o whisds and mlums your frama jo merufaciures's specilications.

Professional Products

A&l af cur paint (& mixed on sile with B acourooy of & computerized miking system, Qur Til downdeall baking paind Eoolh provides a clean welk & anea do reinish your velisia
Lie most paints, you get what you pay for, We we some of pambam paied inee avallsble ladey [T may cosl us in our bofiom ing, St # won'Loos: pou In your cans ssinel




240 HSE IS Soutube. comfus anfmanciass)

© B4 Kk Bere [hidpevens bl bospn. exsim

"ialralis by DealerCantr Rzt dosiorcen o]












1 - L s TR ] T =
. i '
Fa __.-._,J"-\,\‘“ - | = B
_ i
p=r— "'1.-1' f g ' | ¥
- .-- ---‘ a .I 1] I
E = — . ___,...I""“!"ﬂ--- .
b, T = LR : = iz i T
B _'}} L ! | i
; % i [
-I. B | = | i
—_— ! P I i
- H g i
f by | il 3 I
. R, I =T ! —
- b T i | i
= I3 ik 3
i i 3 ] 3 i
b i e = . |
S s ey ; - Bleitt e B T T e ——— %
e T f ; | i F
; Ir I:I-ll:. : — "'It ---------- L L LT T A T A T pep—
— : ] : i 1 -
14 ; : : |
i ., ] i ! |3
£ = i - i i
] = : i 2 B
> \: ", b e ; E S e
wr i ! L, . i { £ pr:
. ¢ i 3 I !
[ 1 H | P
O NI T o - | i o i
i 1S ""-""_"'"'—""‘-'——_-I---a-\,---..-......'a:,_....__"____ e | -;
; : e o L et ' .|-|-"...|..-._.-.-..-..-.-.--u-ulnl---"-nu.,-"".,
i o F e O . R e g ey
- e} o = y - . i
i ] woa 1 =
i i i
e 1 A e sl i
: - 4 Epa
H : | —=a .l i i
- i i B f
H i
l r I | ——— L] E | 'f
H i 1 1 — 2 —_ =rf
i ; 1 i . i r— ]
B ey Gyt 1 ! H
" -:- . rl-:—l-—rIlll-|-||_—-!u-l_---|-|||.|_|_l=."_.'_".I.".__.'_ G i . II
| k . R e e e L
| X 1 & ' -
= I k B ] e y :
— | ] L1 r! 1
-— J: —_— E | X ——'§ 1 = —
= — , == : i
i - . i I i s ¥ i K, i
i i ) . i J I I o I
3 i H E i £ EToTT T
i J i 3 # i H R
£ I Jg.u_.-. R s b g "'Tr gt e -E S H'. JI- E /
i B 1 i H 3 i - -T:'I'-."I.I"-.-._""" " u.._rf
etk L T T H b T 3 T E =)
T 5 i ’ | : s .......I'..' i | ==
= P F i + H : i L
1 i o i ! 7 -
3 H
Al Kl |4 . 5 i 3
L i n bovad - : P i
4 e B B ; | Vsl M
i l. i____,._:-""- ilr- i 1% \'_"'"“"""‘"":' | i"'"""'""-"—--u-i------...... ..... i
i i - -'jl_ ) : i
= y I = ] -
E } o S = g':‘ e ] Ii. ey I k! ‘_r | |; r—
8 e e i e I - R, - / =
P e s _"j i = i I: |'| - T e o, : ey El . -
i ¢ F i T | b e E
I ] g T gt 1 i Y e
b i F ——— - l " W W | - Y
sy ‘-."" i i B = L3 -""—] = J !
' 55 : - : i - | LTI e
| gy (T - .= |
s i g i 5 i i | i
r-"'r ey ' i E ¥ g | :’“ _!
I - 1 I 1 E | L ; i s
e f i t
i ' : a L i S |
b P s i i ; ! : i o s
WHWHH%% H A orace F . i H
. I [ -
: - .; d u =t
- -
E
i
=y =iy p—
] "=-===‘-




Ao

Image Mate Online

Help Conlset Us Lag in

Mo Land Types

Photographs
No Shes Municipality of Yorkshire
[Chick on prolo oo Enisgs £
Propesty Info |
OwnerrSaks swis: | 048483 f T 1D2: | 5.008-1-1.3
Tax Indo —-
i Tax Map ID / Property Data
Repart
hus: Active |Fioll Section: | Taxatile
| Parco Histary | |Pddrass: 12244 NY'S Fie 16
View parcai history | |Propedy Class: 432 - Gas station [o/ 1 [ roparty N
data = - . Photo 4043 EI
Site: Nia inAg. Diswict  [No
Zoning Cade: | NIA Bidg. Style: Nit, T
Neighborhood: (WA School District. | Yorkshire-Pionser S
Todal lizak E:jg‘ﬁ ﬂﬂﬂﬁfﬂ
Acraage/Size: a40 [Equa R | — + REE2IT B2
[Land Assessment: | 2023 . $30,000  [Total Assessment | 2603 - $78.000 Ay
[Full Markont Vaiun; | 2023 - $704,091
[Deen Book: 2021 medt Page: 11101 Mmp
il Easl: T17EQED Cirid Maorth: 2178
a F— CLIECK HERE ko in'oanaton
o puEtaTrg lax mapa.
Special Districts for 2023 Views Tax Map
Dezcrption Uriliz | Parcard | Type | vale Fin Proparty o GIS M
FDB4 - Yorkshire fire o o o e =
LDBA0-Light o fow lo
S04 1-Yorkshire Comer 50 o |o% T |0
WDB41-Wat dist1-yorkshine L T o
Land Types




Property Description Report For: 12248 NYS Rte 16,
Municipality of Yorkshire

Status: Active
Roll Section: Taxeble
Swris: L EE ]
Tax Map ID #: 5.009-1-1.3
Property Class: 437 - Gas station
Site: NOSITE O
In Ag, District: e
Site Property Class: NiA
Zoning Coda: MSA
Neighborhood Code: NSA
Total AcreagefSize: 3.40 School District: Yorkshire-Pionger
Land Assessment: 2023 - £30,000 Total Assassmant: 2023 - £78,000
Full Market Value: 2023 - 709,091
Equalization Rate: - Property Desc
Daend Book: 2021 Deed Paga: 11101
Grid East: 1176980 Grid North: 922178
Orwmers
Klass Boys Development, LLC
10921 Route 16
Datevan MY 14042
Sales
Proparty Prior Value Arms Addl. Deed Book
Sale Date Price Class Sale Type Owner Usable Length Parcelz and Pags
9/1/2021 *1 433 - Gas Land & Kloss Mo fes 202111101
station Building  Boye
Fuil
Service
LLE
BSEaI2014 S2B5.000 400 - Land & SADD Yas Yos Mo 21717/3003
Commerclal Bukiding GAS
SAlFS,
1N,
2/13/1958 t1 432 - Gas Lend B 0274 Mo Mo Mo 973/635
station Bullding Group
Inc
Improvements
Replacement
Structure Eiza Grade Condition Year Cost Quantity



Special Districts for 2023

Dascription Units Parcent

FOE41=Yarkshire fira o i 0
LOE40-Ligght 0 (i3

S04 1-Yorkshire i 0%

Comer 50

W84 1-Wat distl- a %%

yorkshine

Taxes

Year Description Amount

021 Counfy £6,506.03
2020 Counky £6,439.61
2020 School $4,796.256

* Taxes reflect exemptions, but may not include recent changes in
assessment.



IR TRUC TIORA | R AT LI BT e s wale s

PR COUMTY UERE QLY
o4, SHAS Dol .‘—I J’
1. Duls Cmadd Rocordas | t'!l .-'-::.' El

1. Bask | L |1:,-|P:.|.-||I|||

% a.F5

Pave Yol Stese Saparliment of

Taxation and Financa

(e el Anal Propardy Tan Sorecsx
RP- 5217-PDF

Fesl Fropery Trasafer Repoei [BTE]

anﬂmmmu[aga BILOY

LPrepamy | 2348 & 13%0l I3 Packe LE
ATl man TR
igTcabics 14173
TRES T - iR
Ta Hepple Hlmss Boys Ceuelazmant, LIC
* LRt e T T Rl
L bt s e
1:1 Fpor s betorn Tan Bsfg anrea 3o nsal
i 3 i 3= b e e e B o e 1T R
s e (] rroes
4. il e rasmhber of Aapaemen 3 PatplaPpny P I Femaln Rual] Ehack sy apgp:
[T — n-u-nml e S T ™ 1k Prrng Reakd e b s kasn e (|
e PO Iﬁﬂ'_lll' '{'_LL“L' i o o Tramshr (m
o]
o A, Py g e Bdason s moh Way Sars i D
e RieEn P*.TE!- full S#rvics LLC
¥ = PR
uTa ! 1
Hle=s soedre £ 0 Mlatban £ 7 |.'Ly e -!.
A AT [
e, I EORE DE e 58 Yy S0E
=, S S 1F e S PR ST T B AR BRI E R g
mﬂmmnﬂﬂ'ﬂdﬂrﬁ: ¥ L. rarm = b Ty b Cormimrrers ey D
Aol Bl et | A aiae g, o b £ P Comarcnan on i Macand Lora 1
- 154, & g - ETe] D
E B =dre S aw el m o A I:I
At Bl

il n i

49 ks Tl mmer T e
=11, Bk o Rl Tramule ‘_.-'lldllI _.-I
‘. Pl Baia Pace 1 o0

-
T Crmei p=p = orres vl Fene pvilees o spplsible in ierafic

L8 lﬁmm'hhﬂ

i dxe M EE

& (i gl 1 By W WD hl-

D Saye or Sefor in So=avre Agermy o Larwing v mpion

E Dead Typa aee W reayp or e and e (S b Exios)

[T TS B PR TN o e | - PR

T Jgrtaee Ty or Py Bt Tewa i Rigem o Rao Daim

H Snla of Bwsrem. o mohuoed in Jew Fro

| Rl Raem P il DR B0 IR0a . NS Mo RS DTy

Theg payrwer rag 02 o ew fore ol csé, ﬂrmﬁ-ﬂrmhn-hml‘
T T O e ol oy Sy e o U rn e sl e amme?

T lednae Lhe nidhm ol padtesdl -
I R ¥

EiGEaTy

T, gl R s B i s o kavealios eniTE] 10

i Py 2l 413 x
AL T b heria ]
& a0G=tel.} ITazLl 5.003-1-1.1

1. = el ds S [REa oo
J HorR
‘Camerelni ns bk
Goloclais Cawd
Al o Ta B |
4T, Fuul Ranasned Wek B3, 384
1 "%, Brkpa” Dol Hews Toreghirr~-FioneAac

o, paash sipe airy Eadsianl el g
IS

ﬂh.mlmﬁ.hhhm‘rﬂ“iﬂnhlm

I
H'I
11! [

Rt

HUYER CORTACT IREINRATEIN.
B -b-m:uwll'- :_'ll-rnhl:mll mmﬂm:l—-l-nﬂ e
] .n! AT TR T R e B e W u g iy
Hlass MaEK h
=] o=}
I
a i [T T -
10%zE Auts 18
TR = -
i ldan W 15042
: s L T
ELERT ATTOMET
Hasgen Miekaal
1l [ TI==1
g 7L B} e e
'-__'Lh TS rrered e e
5.009-1-1.%

5009 -1- 1.9



b

]

L

= ]

1124 O * bl “81 *si-1-bLo0 'S

"

S e e e TR PeTe e

e

HIC gy
B — e — — ._--_-_-_-_.Hﬂ

14

———

BE ¥ B FIUNOH HIVLS HBDE MEN

ELTIST Y A




Estimated Taxes for Parcel Number 5.009-1-
1.3 in the Town of Yorkshire for 2024

Messages

= [fyou reside in a city/bown that is completing a revaluation, the total tax may not be accurate. This is because this tool uses
ACTUAL tax rates from the pravious year. The new tax rates for a reval city/town may be SIGNIFICANTLY differant.

Total Taxes = $16,956.34 for the year 2024
School(Yorkshire-Pioneer)

Previous 2023 Ascessed Value: S7E 000,00

2023 schociYorkshire-Pionesr) Rate: 95019044 $? '41 1.49 {Mﬁ)
Town(Yorkshire)

Previous 2023 Assessed Value: $78,000.00 $~‘[ . 985.22 {1 1%]

2024 Town(Yorkshine) Rate: 2545151

County(Yorkshire)
Previows 2023 Assessad Value: $7E,000.00
2024 County(Yorkshire) Rate; B1.282213 $ﬁ ' 340.01 {3?%}

Yorkshire Fire(ED841)

Previcus 2023 Assessed Value: $7E, 000,00

2024 Yorkshire Fire(FDB41) Rate: 13868352 $1,081.73(6%)
Light(LD840)

Previous 2023 Assessed Value: $78,000.00 51 3? : 1 1 ( 1%)

2024 UghoiLDEA0Y Rate; 1, 757857

WD8B41 change(WD841)

Frevious 2023 Assessed Value: $78,000.00
2024 WDE41 change/WDE41) Rate: 0.01 $0.78(0%)

Total Taxes = $16,956.34 for the year 2024

Tax repart generated on February 8, 2024 (2024-02:08 10:01;16) for Print Key = 00500300010010030000
Error getting ALL Assessed Values for the Town of Yorkshire for the year 2024 as assessments may not exist yet

Notice

Parcels that have been split f combined may not show all taxes!

* These figures are generated from the current tax rates and represent base taxes aniy!

= Exemptions, such as, back taxes, fees and interast are not included)

= If you resice in & city/town that is compieting a revaluation, the total tax may not be acourate. This is because this tool
uses ACTUAL tax rates from the previous year. The new tax rates for a reval aty/town may be SIGNIFICANTLY
different

Tax thEIFIgES occur 5 times per year in New York State.
s School Rates change on Seprember T and use the most current assessed value.
# Town and County Rates change on fanuary T

= ‘illage Tax Rates change on june 7

City of Dlean Tax Rates change an May 7
City of Salamanca Tax Rates change on April 10



19 Past Property Value Records found for Parcel # 5.009-1-1.3

Terms of Use/Disclaimer
You must acknowledge that this tood calculates the assessment multiplied by the tax rate divided by 1,000. Taxes are calculared

without any exemptions.
The calculator is based off of the current tax rate arnd must only be used as an estimate for future taxes. You will not hold
Cattaraugus County lable for any errors in calculations during this process,




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part | - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1, Resporses become part of the
application for approval or funding, arc subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part | based on
mformation cusrently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any fem, please answer as
tharoughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any addisioral information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency, arach additional pages as necessary to supplemant any ikem.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Infarmation

Nﬂmﬂnafhﬂ:imurl’mjmt: i
K\-E,Elﬁ- EE‘]L HQJELFW_TH:‘:LLC_*

Froject Location {deseribe, and attach & location map); J

| 14y RE ), Yekdhea, Y i —

Brief Description of Froposed Action:

Cﬂ'ﬂi-"rl#lrbﬁ a¢ S ol i:aq.H- QL‘FL\"& ]l’]msh' wall Eﬁ,a.,u}u g ¢h

sl ek, Conaenie e, Stk Lot Space. ; CIASHZ Cal Sheisidy [ gt <F
oy oy G Sor | Siveld- ok e
“ﬁu:ﬁ'nl'ﬁpp.lil:im or Sponsor; Telephons: 1“€_ 351 - [}%4;1 =
K]LM_L \SDU[{:. ﬁuﬂbwlr L E-Mail:
Address: ! :
248 g Bk I _
CityPO; Staie: Tip Code:
Yok dnre, A Y TS
I Does the proposed action enly invplve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, No | YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a sarrative description of the inseat of the proposed action and the environmental resources that rﬁ' ﬁ
may be affected in the municipality and procesd to Part 2. If no, continus to question 2. T, 1 0k-Yebel e
2 Dnumspwpnudwﬁmmqubupeﬂnh.lpvamﬁmdﬁqﬂmmymmhmﬁﬂ MO | YES
If Y'es, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: -
= T of Tl ohee, ~Femivi. O X
3. & Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? ME gores
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? BOTES
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous praperties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 1) Bcres

4. Check all fand uses that ocour on, are adjoining or near the propased action:
[JUrban [] Rural (non-apriculuee) [ Industrial B Commercial ] Resideatial (suburban)
[ Forest [ Agriculnure [] Aquatic [] Other(Specify):
] Paddard

Page | of 3 SEAF 2018




5, Iz the proposed actiom,

NA

. A permitted use under the zoning regalations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

L1 8

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or patural landacape?

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it sdjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Vs, identify:

8. & Will the proposed action result in 2 substantiz| increass in traffic above present lavels?
b.  Are public ransportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

&  Are any pedestrian sccommodations or bicyele routes available on or near the site of the proposed
acton?

9. Does the proposed action meet or sxceed the slate energy code requirements?
[f the proposed action will exceed requitements, deseribe design features and fechnologies:

LD. Will the proposed action connect Lo &n existing public/private water supply?
IfNo, describe method for providing potable water:

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

[f No, describe mathod for providing wastewater treatment:

12. a. Dioes the project site contain, or s it substantially conliguous fo, a building, archasological site, or district
which is listed o the National or State Register of Historie Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Oifice of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible foe listing on the
Btate Register of Historie Flaces?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located i or adjacent to an area designated a5 sensitive for
archacological sites on the 'Y State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Duoes any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, somtaim
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local ageacy?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbady?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterhody and extent of alterstions in square feet or acres:

R O &z O 35| O [ B [{eERz Rz 0RRG
O0E O OF B 5 B { O FOoo0solE=E00

Page 2 of 3



I4. Identify the typical habitat rypes that occur on, or are |ikely 1o be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
CJShoreline [] Forest [ ] Agriculturabigrasslands [ Early mid-successional
Cwetand [ Urben 5 Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associsted habitats, lisied by the State or

Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16. Is the project site located in the | 00-year flood plan?

17. ‘Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point ar non<point sources?
If Yes,

8. Will store water discharges flow to sdjscent properties?

b.  Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and stosm drains)?
If Yes, brigfly deseribe: -

T B

=

m[E=EEEEE

BOOEOEOE

18. Dioes the proposed setion include constrection or other activitics that would result in the impoundment of water

G

or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

3 K3 B B

1. Has the site of the proposed action or 20 adjoming property been the locaticn of an active or closed solid wasts YES
management facility?

If Yes, describe: D

20.Has the site of the proposed action oc &t adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or YES

completed) for bazardous wasta?
If Yes, describe;

[]

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE 18 TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE
MY KNOWLEDGE
5
[ &

m
oo

s

e —
Bign ; Tiﬂe;M

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




STEPHEN E. HALL

ety ATTORMNEY AT LAYy
e mm::‘:‘;mﬁ 75 WHITE OW/K BEND
S ROGHESTER, NY 14824
TELEPHOMNE: (565) 7030073
STEPHENHALL@ATEPHEN-HALL NET

February 7, 2024

VIA E-MAIL: infofcaticoida.com

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency
P.O. Box 1749

9 East Washington Street

Ellicottville, New York 14731

RE: Application of Olean Town Centre LLC/Olean Center Mall
Dear Board Members:

I am counsel for Olean Town Centre LLC (the “Applicant™, or “Olean Town™), and its principal,
Angelo M. Ingrassia.

This correspondence comprises a portion of Olean Town's application to the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™), so as to provide context and additional
particulars, as well as specifics on our request lor, a real property tax abatement benefit and related
PILOT terms, in addition 10 an exemption from New York State sales and use tax, and mortgage
recording tax.

Per ongoing discussions, this application entirely replaces and supersedes all previous submirtals,
including those dated June 17, 2022, and October 18, 2023.

As to the Applicant’s plans for reimagining and redevelopment of the property now comprising
Olean Center Mall {the “Mall Property™), there could not be a more apt description than a “work in
progress™, while perhaps overused, we ask vou to keep that phraze in the forefront during review, In
fleshing out our concept for the Mall Property's future, it is easier, bu equally impartant, to clearly tell
you what it will not be; our coneept is not for a comehack of a large concentration of bricks and mortar
retail space, only done bigger, better, and smarter this time.

Some could differ, for which we of course make allowance, but our humble opinion is that such
a vision could illustrate a common sense proverb; one definition of insanity is to do the same thing
repeatedly and relentlessly, with a disappointing outcome each time, but 1o insist that the next time, we
can all bank on a different result.

A large- scale retail redevelopment would be easier to address in an application at this point, in
the limited sense that it would lend itzelf to a more familjar projected development narrative.

i



The question which obviously follows is, if not that, then what?

We will answer the question in part by way of concept, and in part by way of firsthand
experience and example: however, we must add a dose of candor, to the effect that at least to some
extent, we do not know the answer in its entirety, and if the Applicant does this right, at this point it
cannot know.

What we will not do is seek to force reality to conform to any plan we conceive, while listening
to a voice thal tells us. “build it, and they will come™ vou may either love or hate that phrase,
depending on where you stand with baseball and movies, but it"s an aft-usad business model we
cannot and will not follow here. As a developer, the Apphicant lives and operates in uncertain times,
together with all others, leaving it with the choice to either adapt and change, or to quickly find itself
to be irrelevant.

Al the same time, Olean Town's concept is by no means a vague, pie-in-the sky dream: as
“Exhibit A", not as an attachment, but in a figurative sense, we offer a hard example.

[n the mid 1990, [rondequoit Mall, in the Town of Irondequoit, Monroe County, was a bright
and shining example of the best as could be found in America in the way of enclosed, multi-level class
A malls, with over 1,000,000 square foot of retail space, and over 100 tenants.

Tragically, and with dire economic consequences for many, by 2010 Irondequoit Mall was
nearly vacant, and a deteriorating eyesore, a calamitous white elephant in the middle of the Town's
prime commercial area; more than one sersoned and resourceful commercial developer tried to bring
the Mall back to life under vasiations of the tried and true retail model, only to fail.

In early 2016 Mr. [ngrassia had the opportunity o purchase a substantial partion of the
Irondequoit Mall property through 1733 Ridge Rd LLC ("1733"), of which he is principal, and with
the redevelopment now known as Skyview on the Ridge.

There are many miles 1o go on the path of redeveloping the former lrondequait Mall property;
however, in contrast to the state of facts in 2016 when 1733 purchased the site, when the Irondequoi
community was faced with an empty and deteriorating shell, Phase | of 17335 efforts at Skyvicw on
the Ridge has comprised and resulted, without limitation, in : (1) complete renovation of the former
Sears structure, together with construction of a new and interconnected building, all as & 167 unit
senior living facility, through 1733's tenant the PathStone Corporation, which new facility had its
grand opening in 2022: (2) construction of a new 51,000 square foot Community Center for the Town
of lrondequeit. as also opened in 2022; (3) a new transit hub for the Rochester Regional
Transportation Authority; and (4) significant infrastructure and aesthetic improvements, including a
new roof, entrances, common area renovations, and exterior site upgrade.

As well as the challenges presented even in the best of times by the Irondequoit property’s size,
difficult history, and prospeets, bear in mind that my client’s accomplishments occurred in the wake of
the Great Recession, as well as during and notwithstanding the Coronavirus pandemic. More irons are
of course in the fire as to potential occupanis and users,

A cardinal lesson my client learned in Irondequoit, and will bear in mind here, is that given the
radically new and continually evolving business environment, one key in adapting is to engage in a
continuing process of careful observation, thought, and planning, with pradent pauses where
necessary, focusing on a continually changing environment, and on what the market calls for and

2



renders attractive, as opposed to wearing blinders shutting out consideration of the same, and doggedly
pursuing an initial concept or vision.

We have provided a brief history 1o date in Irondequoit not as a summary of what in tum would
be transplanted to (OMean, which would likely be the wrong approach, but instead as an example of
what the Applicant has accomplished in a somewhat similar scenario.,

While a major undertaking faces the Applicant in Olean, it views the absence of & traditional and
clear path, together with 4 certain degrec of the unkniown, not with fear, or as a source of trepidation,
but enthusiastically, as a blank slate and opportunity fo create a valuable, lasting asset for the Olean
community, of which it can also be proud as a legacy.

One clear guiding principle going forward is that the Project must be undertaken in a sequence of
phases, but with the scope and nature of each phase not suseeptible at this paint to precise, or perhaps
even approximate delineation, which will instead result from the contin uing process described above,

Bearing that in mind, the Applicant’s current conceptual plans for the ares and nature of an
initial “Phase I" of the Mall Property redevelopment feature the followi ng:

[. Portions of the Mall structure formerly operated as a Bon Ton department store will be
demolished, followed by reconstruction and renovation of the remaining portion thersof 1o
sccommodate two (2) in-line tenant spaces, aggregating approximately 20,700 sqquare feet in
area, together with construction of a new Mall entrance,

2. Improvements and updates will be made to the interior and exterior of the remaining Mall
struciure, including, but net limited to, the building fagade, and remaoval and replacement of
the existing compromised roof system.

3. As o the exterior of the site, we contemplate enhancements to the existing parking arca to
reduce surface pavemnent, and to add new green space and connectivity 1o North Union Street
and Clean Creek.

We are also working with a thind- party developer, People Inc. (“People™), for its acquisition
from Olean Town of 4 parcel of land to be subdivided from the northwesterly Mall Property area
adjacent to Delaware Ave, and development by People through construction and operation thereon of a
multi-story housing development containing 60-63 apartment units. We understand that People’s plans
have evolved, based on demographic studies. People initially contemplated that the development
would comprise senior housing; while they would still expect some component of senior residents, the
majority of occupants are now expected to comprise the general workforee population, aged 18 and
over.

While People's said facility would be an integral component of the economics and synerpy of
the entire Mall Property redevelopment, please be advised that such facility is not within our
contemplated Project with the IDA for purposes of this application, and the inducing resolution and
related transaction which the Applicant proposes,

Future Phases of the Mall Property redevelopment may include, withourt limitation thereto, an
additional 30,000 square feet of retail space, as well as two quick service restaurants with drive-

through access.



When completed, the Mall transformation will provide new retail and ather commereial
opportunities, while fosiering a new mix of retail, residential and commereial land uses, and expanding
Olean’s business district,

We would generally characterize Olean Town's application as being one for a property tax
stabilization, and (within the specific limits noted in section 3 below) job retention PILOT Agreement
(“PILOT™). To any extent that the grant by the A gency of the specific PILOT terms the Applicant
seeks, as detailed below, would comprise a deviation from the Agency's standard policies, we note as
follows:

1. Inevaluating Olean Town's application, the identity of the site involved, being the property
comprising Olean Center Mall, is eritical, in both its size and unique nature, as viewed both
from the perspective of the City of Olean, and the surrounding area as well, all as an
economic whole. There would appear to be few locations, if any, comparable to this
Property, in terms of the ohjective and qualitative differences potentially presented by and
reverberating from a choice between (), continuance of the site’s current track, to an
unknewn but likely bleak endpaint, as a declining relic of a bygone era centered on large
bricks and mortar retail facilitics also formerly filling the role of an unofficial town CENLer, or
(b), procesding on a path with a realistic prospect of creating something new and vibrant, and
which recognizes that while managing such a change is difficult and can bear a price, the
alternative can be to risk economic irrelevance or worse for the site. [n addition to the direct
impact on the Property itself, it is reasonable to forecast the redevelopment as having a
material positive effect on existing and future businesses and economic development projects
in the vicinity, as well as upping the prospects that additional private business endeavors
would be undertaken in the City and surrounding ares in the future.

2. As to the economic condition of the area, while it's home. | believe many of us who grew up
and reside in *Upstate™ New York with our families would agree that much remains to be
done to improve economic conditions, as we have witnessed the steady ocutflow of population
o more prosperous arcas, including. most importantly young people. It is difficult to
oversiate the unquantifiable, but still eritical subjective effect on quality of life, and the
attractiveness of an area as a place to live, represented by an effort to transform into & source
of growth and stability, a site which could conceivably teeter more into the direction of a

wasteland.

3. As 1o private sector employment, the starting point is retention of the existing employment
by the remaining tenants of the property, as listed on the Rent Roll attached; this in tum
equates to whether the decision-makers for those business enterprises will at some point
determine to either stay, and perhaps even grow and expand, or to leave and Join the exodus
of previous business closings, as has lead to the current state of affairs. As Landlord, my
client has no rights 1o aceess any tenant’s employment or other proprietary [inancial
nformation, As a rough estimate based upon what is observable in plain sight, we would
estimate that the current tenants have an aggregate employment of approximately forty(40}
persons. We are of the reasonable belief, but certainly without guarantee, that when those
various decision-makers are informed of and observe the concrete i gns of hope for better
prospects 10 come for the Property as would start with the Agency's positive determination,
the Applicant’s tenant retention will improve, which by itsell will have the effect of
attracling more interest and enthusiasm in the market of prospective future oocupants.

4



However, as 1o the retention of employees by existing or future tenants, we wish 1o make
clear that Olean Town Centre LLC will have no obligation to effect the same. nor to provide
any reporting on the same to the Agency.

As get forth in the Application for Financial Assistance, the Applicant and Mall Property
awner itszlf, Olean Town Centre LLC, will create an initial employment presence limiled o
one (1) person, as needed for custodial and maintenance work, with the employer of that
persen likely to be an affiliated management company, Future growth in private sector
employment is likely to be initially represented by construction work performed by
independent contractors; the addition of permanent, private sector jobs will be a function of
employment by tenants, including fulure tenants the Applicant would endeavor to attract via
marketing. As we have noted before, many economic terms and negotiations necessary Lo
complement and follow such marketing to potential occupants are dependent upon my
client’s ability 1o incorporate receipt of the benefits from the Agency as applied for, into such
discussions.

. A period of time will obviously transpire before the Project will provide significant direct
additional sources of tax revenues [or the Schoal Distriet and respective municipalities. However, we
believe the positive economic ripple effects of the Project on the community, occurring to some extent
well before any significant additional tax revenue increment is directly realized, should be accounted
for in the same conceptual ledger.

-3 It is not expected that the proposed redevelopment would create significant demand for
the provision of additional services, such as educational, transportation, emergency medical, police, or
fire services. This would of course be a possibility down the road inta the future, but any such tum of
events would be a measure and symptom of suceess, as opposed to representing a problem.

As to the specifics of the Applicant’s request for a property tax sbatement and PILOT terms, as a
starting point the Mall Property currently consists af four {4) tax parcels. One of those parcels,
094.057-3-13, currently comprises by itsell the entirety of the lands encompassed by the
geographic boundaries of the Mall Property; the other three (3) parcel numbers were previously
assigned and exist solely for tax billing purposes. As these existing parcels have a nature and
history tied to the previous Mall development, and its related operations and functioning, one
aspect on which we will need flexibility, and with respect 1o which we will of course be
approaching the City of Olean as well, is an ongeing process of review of the existing tax parcels
and assessment allocations, so as to best fit 4 sequencing and phasing of the entire Property, as
its redevelopment comes into focus, whether through formal resubdivisions, or possibly through
a combination of that concept with any less formal options as may be available.

As a point of beginning with respect to the property tax assessments on these four (4) existing
tax parcels, please refer to the atached Stipulation Regarding Real Property Tax Assessment, as
previously concluded and executed with the City of Olean Assessor.,

We respectfully request a real property tax abatement on the following terms, as supplemented
by the attached Schedule, all as would be set forth inone (1) initial PILOT Agreement encompassing
the entivety of the Mall Property; critically, we ask that the below separately apply to Phase 1, and to
each subsequent redevelopment Phase and corresponding tax parcel(s) each, a “Phase™), whether such



Phase comprises a tax parcel as currently exists, or comprises a tax parcel or parcels resulting from
any subsequent resubdivision or related process:

1. A property tax abatement term of twenty- fve (25) years, with abatement percentages as set
forth in the schedule, A separate twenty five (25) year term would commence for esch Phase as
ultimately constituted through the process described above, upon the sarlier of (1) the first issuance
ofa new certificate of occupancy based upon and following completion of improvements under the
Project allowing for occupancy of space for the new principal use within the Phase; or (2) the tenth
(10 tax fiscal year for each taxing authority after execution of the PILOT Agreement

2. An aggregate “Base Valuation™ of $450,000.00 would be established for all tax parcels within
the Project, corresponding to the total as set forth in the attached Stipulation, with $450,000.00 to
remain as the aggregate Base Valuation for the entire Project, throughout the duration of the PILOT:
the total of $450,000.00 would be subject to an allocation amongst the final confguration of tax
parcels comprising the Project Phases.

3. Until triggering of the said twenty-five (25) year abatement schedule for each Phase, PILOT
payments for each corresponding tax parcel would comprise an amount equal to the allocated portion
of the Base Valuation, as multiplied by the then current tax rates for each taxing jurisdiction,

4. Following triggering of the twenty -five (25) year abatement period for a Phase, the PILOT
payments for such Phase would be the total of the twa (2) amounts following:

8. The Base Valuation, as multiplied by the then current tax rates for each taxing jurisdiction;
plus

b. As 10 any increase in the assessed value of the tax parcel(s) comprising a Phase resulting from
improvements under the Project, such assessment increase would be multiplied by the abatement
percentage per the corresponding year in the schedule, with that product then multiplied by the current
tax rates for each taxing jurisdiction.

3. As indicated above, we would propose there to be one (1) initial PILOT Agreement for the
entirety of the Mall Property. Under the Applicant’s general business model, as each Phase is
developed, it is expected that the subject lands would be transferred 1o an affiliated entity in which Mr.
Ingrassia, the Applicant’s principal, holds an ownership interest, generally for a combination of
financing and estate planning purposes.

Upon each such Phase transfer event, we would ask that the PILOT terms, and the related
Lease/Leaseback terms and structure, be fully assignable to such transteree entity, with a PILOT
Agreement, and Lease/Leaseback agreements and structure, then to be executed as required with the
transferee entity, so as to establish entirely scparate documents going forward for such entity with
respect to the transferred portion of the Mall Property comprising the subject Phase.

An Amended and Restated PILOT Agreement would provide for deletion of the transferred
Phase from the ariginal PILOT, and continue to apply 1o the remaining portion of the Mall Property on
the same terms.

We also expect that the Applicant’s mongage financing will generally correspond to such
Phases, and that the lender for each Phase will expect and require such a separate PILOT Agreement
and Lease/Lease back documentation covering the same.



6. In the event of the Applicant’s sale of any portion of the Mall Property to a third party, as
opposed Lo transfer to an affilisted entity, then subject to the IDA’s approval of the
transferee, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned. or delayed, the same
process would fallow and apply as set forth in Section 5 ahove.

We ask that the Board's approval, and the attendant inducement resolution, provide for
application of the above PILOT terms and conditions to the entire Mall Property redevelopment,
throughout afl Phases thereof as ultimately constituted, without need or requiremeant for any additional
application or approval,

As to the Application for Financial Assistance, referencing pages 3 and 6, we have completed the
same with figures comprising reasonable projections for Phase I, as that initial segment of the Property
redevelopment is generally described sbove: the figures as then so completed for the Sales and Use
Tax Benefit and Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit for Phase [ on page 6, are thus in turn
reasonable estimates based upon such projected figures for Phase [ costs and funding,

As a Schedule | to the Application, we have also separately completed and attached pages 5 and
6 for the entire Mall Property redevelopment, through all Phases, to the extent feasible under g
conceptual approach, including on page 6, overall figures as caleulated for the Sales and Use Tax
Benefit, and the Morgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit.

We ask that the Board approval and inducement resolution provide for approval of such
aggregate Sales and Use Tax Benefit, and Mortgage Recording Tax Benefits as set forth on Schedule
i

Going forward, at the point where the Applicant has completed its plans and preparations for
Phase [, it would propose to submit ta the Board an update on the same, both as to the final
configuration and content of its plans, and the costs and funding figures, which we would expect to
oceur at the juncture where the initial Project Agreement and sales 1ax exemption package are
requested for that Phase, which Agreement and related documentation will contain final corresponding
figures for the Sales and Lise Tax Benefit, and Mortgage Recording Tax benefits, for that Phase. The
Applicant would then propose to make a similar submital 1o the Board for each following Phase.

Based upon the aggregate Sales Tax and Mornigage Recording Tax benefits for the overall Mall
Property redevelopment, as would be so approved per Schedule 1. issuance of the Project Agreement
and sales tax exemption package for Phase I, and each following phase, would not require any further
approval, so long as the overall Project remained within the aggregate parameter as so approved for
each said benefit,

Please note as follows as 1o completion of certain portions of the Application as referenced,
due to either the fact the information is not yet available, or an issue in completing the pdl en-line so
a3 0 result in the type being easily legible.

I.G, page 2. A biographical summary and resume for the Applicant's principal, Angelo M.
Ingrassia, Is attached,

The Applicant is not yet in a position to identify vendors and purchase information for the
Project within Cattaraugus County, as at this point the Applicant is in effect only dealing with limited
trade vendors in connection with the existing Mall operation,



1. B, page 3. Per the above, the purpose of the proposed Project is the reimagining and
redevelopment of Olean Center Mall. Per an existing ALTA survey, the total area of the existing buildings
is approximately 355,000 square feet,

The Project could not be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, as
applied for; such assistance is necessary to render economicall ¥ feasible the large endeavor represented by
redevelopment of the Mall, bath as 1o carrying costs, and aftractiveness to potential accupants, [f the
Applicant is unable to obtain such assistenee from the Agency, the Project is unlikely 1o go forward, with
obvious adverse consequences to the City and County, as represented by the continuing economic issue
presented by the existing Mall operation and its future.

Il D, page 4. While retail sales or services are not the focus of the Applicant’s redevelopment
concept, as noted abave, retail sales and services are expected to the presented as complementary
attractions to the principal uses.

Per a reference to discussions with Empire State Development (“ESD™) in Il B., page 3, and
information as noted under “Sources of Funds for Project™ in I1 E.. page 6, (i) an Incentive Proposal of
$2,000,000.00 has bzen offered to the Applicant by ESD with respect to the Mall Property redevelopment,
and (1) a Restore NY grant of §1,250,000.00 has been offered 1o the City of Olean with respect to the
redevelopment.

Lastly, based upon the unique nature and complexity of the Mall Property redevelopment, we
would respectfully request an opportunity 10 discuss with the Board its consideration of the
application and amount of its Administrative Fee.

Thank you for your consideration of the application by Olean Town Centre LLC,

Very

SEH/
Enclosures

CCIDA February 3 Marative



Olean Town Centre LLC
PILOT Payment Calculations, with 25 Year Property Tax Abatement Schedule

PILOT payments for each tax parcel would be calculated by applying the current respective tax
rate for cach taxing jurisdiction, against the appropriate portion of the aggregate Base Valuation
of $450,000.00, as allocated 1o such tax parcel.

After the earlier of (1) the first issuance of a certificate of oecupancy allowing for occupancy of
space for the new principal use within the parcel, based upon and following the completion of
improvements under the Project, or (2) the tenth (10) tax fiscal year for each taxing authority
after execution of the PILOT Agreement, PILOT payments for the parcel would thereafier be
calculated as the total resulting from applying the current respective tax rates for each taxing
Jurisdiction, against;

(i) the appropriate portion of the aggregate Base Valuation of $45 (1, 000.00, as allocated to such
tax parcel; plus

{1t} any incremental increase in the assessed value of such parcel (“Added Value™) over such
allocated portion of the Base Valuation figure, resulting from one or more improvements under
the Project within the Parcel, as multiplied by the applicable abatement factor in the table below,

With respect to each parcel, if multiple increases in assessed value (and thus multiple increments
of Added Value) cccur due to a sequence of improvements within the parcel, then the abatement
schedule will separately commence and apply to each such increment of Added Value.

Year Abatement Factor Year Abatement Facior
1 Added Value x 003 16 Added Value x .10
2 Added Value x 005 17 Added Value x .20
3 Added Value x 005 18 Added Value x .30
4 Added Value x 003 19 Added Value x .40
5 Added Value x 005 20 Added Value x .50
6 Added Value x .01 21 Added Value x .60
7 Added Value x .01 22 Added Value x .70
3 Added Value x .01 23 Added Value x B0
9 Added Value x .01 24 Added Value x 90
10 Added Value x .01

Added Value x D15
Added Yalue x .015
Added Value x 015

— e md
bl d e



14 Added Value x 015
15 Added Value x .015
Revised Abatement Schedule



STTPULATION REGANDIG REAL PROPELTY TAR ASSESSMERT
FOR 400-458 NORTE UNION STREET, DLEAN, NEW YORE

Thie Simatm ko by evstevadl imbo on vhe S0 o Dramahad | 3030 | by an Berween

hlunhﬂnpmhwﬂﬂﬂm:ummnwwd:u
wxlsrmg nades e bt of the S of Mew Yok (hereinafies the "Dyt and tha
Azacraar B the City of Clean, New Yook (bevelnaller e ™ Asgeaar
WHEREAS, the Gwasr rerenily scquired resl jropersy loesssd Un the Cliy of Olzaa,
camniendy krawn m 900459 Morch Union Strecy; which & comgaised of Four gz SBL ros,
94,0573 13, PL0TRA 10,02, S 08P 810,/ 5 and M0STA-EILAY (eesinakor the “Beal
Fraperty'; and
WHEREAS, in an efforf io esabish dhe falr madst salue and #void potentzd
lirfgation regarding the bax nvsexsment for the Rewl Properry, the Orvmer and Assensor hawe
sitgaped in sogatiations roganding the Feal Propercy’ s tax mpsessment fbr the 202 Gx yeay

and subsegeent year.
MOW, THEREFORE, [ & hereby stlpulnicd and sgroed by 5 betwaion it
umderdgned ibat che mx At for the Real Property fothe 3001 fix pearshall b=
redinced 80 the pafal s of Four Hassned Fifty Thousand pad 034103 dolles
(5430, 60000}, which shall be allacated dmocgt the tx pascels as ooy
@) SBL e PROST-RI%  $300,000.00;
(i) SHLno, SO0AT-3.E10F  ES0,000,00;
(i) SBLec PA0SRA.13./%  550,000.00;
(%) SBLno, M.OST3-13.54  S50,000.00: and it b further
STIPULATED smd AGREED), tbat (s Asmessor shall saintsin the swsment for
e Real Propecty at the suu of $450,000.00 for tax yeary 2022, 2023 a5 2004 und provided
fhe wsessment does pot excesd that sum, &uﬂnww'qujp'“ '-'nrij.!i_ ,

peewised of reagsesapd i (he evitn that thene e BpRICVE
property lines for the Real Property; and it s fertber b



-
-

FTIFLLATRE md AGREED, ®gi Ihe mmtleriigned ses filly VrRaTErod i3 e pae
MWHMMWMMMMImHhMl
eogilnians] rghs.

mmm,mmmm:w this Bagolarios a1 ol ke
dake refiraond abiove.




Angelo Ingrassia
550 Latona Rd
Bldg E Suite 501
Rochester, NY 14626
(585)225-0140

Personal History

Em Hisito

1.) Seuti Pontiac 3300 W. Henrietta Rd. Rochester, NY 14623
Type of Business: Automotive Dealership
Title: Sales Person- From: 06/81-01/82

Sales Manager- From: 01/82-03/84

Dealer/Owner History

1.} Scutti Auto World 3300 W. Henrietta Rd. Rochester, NY 14623
Type of Business: Automotive Dealership

From; 04/84- 1087

Title: Co-Owner

2.} Pacesetter Nissan 250 Lake Ave. Rochester, NY 14612
Type of Business: Automotive Dealership

From: 1VBT7-10/90

Title: Dealer Principal

3.} Irondequoit Dodge 1733 Ridge Rd. E. Rochester, NY 14622
Type of Business: Awtomotive Dealership

From: 10/90-02/06

Title: Dealer Principal

4.} lrondequoit Suzuki 1600 Ridee Rd. E. Rochester, NY [4621
Type of Business: Automotive Dealership
From: 2003-2010

Title; Dealer Principal
*Largest Volume Suzuki Dealership in Western New York 2003-2010

3.1 ldeal Chevrolet 2780 Lakeville Rd. Avon, NY 14304
Type of Business: Automotive Dealership

From: 2003-2013

Title: Dealer Principal



6.) [deal Nissan 4000 W Ridge Rd Rochester, NY 14626
Type of Business: Aulomotive Dealership

From: 2007-2014

Title: Dealer Principal

7.} Jne Cecconi’s Chrysler Complex 2380 Military Rd. Niagara Falls, NY 14304
Type of Business: Automative Dealership

From: 2006-2018

Title: Dealer Principal

*No. | Volume Chrysler Dealership in the Greater Buffalo Area 2006201 8

8.} Owner and Manager of Commercial Real Estate Holdings
Type of Business: Commercial and Residential Real Estate

From: 2007-present
Title: Owner and Manager of 194 Senior Apartments (64 under construction) and

over 4 million square feet of Retail Shopping Centers with Anchor Tenants
incleding LA Fitness, Chipotle, Aspen, Longhomn, Tops Supermarkets, Verizon
Wireless, AT&T, Outback Steakhouse, ete.



Angelo M. Ingrassia owns and manages over 4 million square feet of Retail Shopping Centers,
specializing in Value-Add Re-development projects. Mr. Ingrassia often focuses on blighted,
well-located properties, that demand re-development; and feels this altrulstle approach Is
rewarding, and met with increased municipal and public support. He has recently taken on twa
distressed Malls currently being re-developed and re-purposed. (A one milllon square foot mall
in Irendequeit/Rachester, NY and a 350,000 squara faot mall in Olean, MY}, The ather retail
shopping centers lecated in, and around Upstate, NY include major anchor tenants like Tops
Supermarkets, LA Fitness/Espaorta, Chipotie, Aspen, Longhom, Texas Roadho use, Outback
steakhouse, At Home, and Verizon Wireless, to name a few. Mr. Ingrassia’s portfolio also
includes a 194 + unit Senior Apartment complex, in Greece, NY; a 22 Acre former Seminary
School {Colgate Divinity) in Rochester, NY that will be converted to mixed use aoffice and
residential with 200+ units; and the former Radisson Hotel in downtown Rochester, NY,

currently being re-developed.

Prior to owning and managing Cammercial Real Estate from 2007 to present, Mr. Ingrassia was
an Owner/Dealer Principal from 1984 to 2018, as a Franchise Dealer for Nissan, Chevralet,
Chrysker, Dodge, Jeep and Suzuki in Rochester, Avon and Niagara Falls, NY. He sold his last
dealership in 2018 to his langtime manager to concentrate solely on the Commerdial Real

Estate Business.

Mr. Ingrassia currently operates, and works on the expansion of his Real Estate Holdings from
his headquarters in Rochester, MY,



ma=

”,] -I-n

CITY OF OLEAN

::'.— . ..Irlrl -.|L_

T f% 3 I|. af }
T !
L

;e Ty
) I_'I":'_': EF &

L IFEFIC i HE (VEAY
y

WiLLiam J. AIELLO
lanuary 8, 2024

Executive Director Corey A Wiktor

Cattaraugus Co. Industrial Development Agency
P.O, Box 1740

9 East Washington Street

Ellicottville, MY 14731

Dear Corey:

As you are aware, the City of Olean actively recruited develaper Angelo Ingrassia, and Olean Town
Centre LLC ("Olean Town Centra”) was formed by him for the purchase of the Qbzan Center Mall
property in 2020. Mr. Ingrassia owns and manages over 5 million sq. ft. of commaercial real estate.
Dilean Town Centre's current plans contemnplate investing over 520,000,000.00, to transfiorm the mall
property into a true vibrant mixed-use development in the heart of our City,

The City, in partnership with Olean Town Centre, was awarded 51,250,000 in Restore NY funds for
demalition, constroction and reconstruction &t the site. In addivien, the developer was awarded
52,000,000 in Empire State Development funds for redevelopment. The overall project will develop new
commercial and retail space and improve the aesthetics and viability of the existing space while
improving connactivity to the adjacent downtown properties through green investments.

The City of Olean it in receipt of Olean Town Centre’s proposed PILOT Agreement and application for
financial assistance (o the Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency (IDA]. Significant private
investment is being injected into the downtown core by Mr. Ingrassia to effectively redevelop the
property by creating critical mass and blending land uses. We are in support of the PILOT and
application and find them to be appropriate for this project. If the items are approved by the IDA Board,
this assistance will ald in retaining and creating new employment opportunities in addition to stabilizing
o tax base,

The City is also aware that Olean Town Centre is working with a third-party developer, People Inc.
("People™), for People’s acquisition from Olean Town Centre and development of 8 parcel in the
northwesterly site area for construction and operation of a multi-stery housing development; while not
part of the Project for which Olean Town Centre seeks inducement from the IDA Board, the City is
enthused with the prospects of such use, via the addition of approximately 80-85 apartment units
available for occupancy by the general workforce population, with some componeant of housing for
senior residents also possibly included, as an integral component of the economics and synergy of the
pdzll redevelopmeant.

Ouean Murpciear, Buienmes = 100 Eagr Srave Brmaer « PO, Box 661 « Qream, MY 147000008
etz (TI6) AT0-5615 « gz (TI6) FF3-P0HG & pemiaing At s e imvionL A LG
WML CTT YO ML LEAMN, VRG
Bl & sl £ Hoam am .,*u:l.1.[\-n.|-|u||||:.'||...l.l.|..-| ....I.l..|1..l..- 11 =i



The CHean Town Centre Project will create a more viable retail and mised use clustér than has existed in
recent years and establish a healthy and diverse enviranment. | hope all appropriate consideration is
given to this important and worthwhile project,

William ). Abelio
Mavor



APPLICATION FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

COUNTY OF
CATTARALIGLS

County of Cantaraugus Industrial Development Agency
P 0. Box 1749

% East Washington Sireci

Ellicotvilie, Mew York 14751

Phone ¢716) 699-2005

fex (716} 699-2043

e-rmil Info@cattcoida com

web  wwow caticoida com



I. Eligibility Questionmaire - Applicant Baekground Information

Answer all questions. Use “Mone” or “Not Applicable™ where necessary

A)

Applicant Mame: Cipan Town Cantee LLT

Applicant Information-company receiving benefit:

hppﬁm] ﬁd_dmg_ 550 Lalong Road, Sulle 5371, H-Llldh-a E

Ciny/Town: Rochester Slate; Mew Yark Lip: 14626
Phome; (585] 282140

E-mail: svangeiiackcom and axeculivg assistanid 2 ggmai.com

B iradion (check appropriate H
Corporation ] Partnership ]
Public Corporation H Taint Wenture B
sole Propristorship Limited Liability Company
Orther (specify) R
Year Eatablished: 2020 State in which Organization is esizhlished: Maw York
C) Individual Completing Application:
Mame: Anges M. Ingrazaia
Title: Manager
Address: 550 Latona Rosd, Suile 501, Building E _
City/Toawn; Rochasar Biata: New Yark ZippvEME
Preone: 405) 3500380 E-hail: aulnangediacisom
oy Company Contact (if different from individwal completing application}:
Mame: M&
Title:
Address:
City/Tawn: State: Zip:
Phione: E-BAail:
E} Company Counsel;
Mame of Attormey: Stepnen £, Hal, Esg.
Firmn Mame: Sams
Title: Soda Propeeriar
Address: 79 While Cak Band
City/Town: Rochestar Siate: M Yark Lip: 14624
Phome: 1385 Ma3-00ra E-hiail; sisprantelifssphan-tai.net

F)

L

Benelits uesbed (select all that applyy:

Exemption from Sales Tax Yes or[] No
Exemption from Mortgage Tax Yes or[] Mo
Exemption from Real Property Tax [ Yes or[] Mo
Tax Exempt Financing * [] ¥es or[y Mo

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)

| Bev: January 2021



i) i psimess I
Describe in detail company background, history, products and customers, Description is critical in determining
eligibility:
FLEASE REFER TO THE ACCONPANYING LETTER DATED FERALMARY 7, 3 AND ENCLOELRES FRUM STERPHEN E. HALL, ESO., THE AP PLICANTS
COlINSTEL, PEFDARED TO HEREM AR THE “MALL LETTER®

Estimated % of sales within Cattaraugus County: 100%
Estimated % of sales cuiside Cattarsugus County but within New Yark State: 9%
Estimated % of sales owside Mew York State but within the UL5.: 0% .
Fstimated % of sales suiside the U5 1% —
{*Parcentage 1o equal [00%)

Far your operations, company, and proposed project, what percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materials
and vendor services are purchased from firms in Cattarauges County T80 ¥a

such yendars haws yel io be debermined

Identify vendaors within Cattaravgus County for major purchases: A8

Ll Elseibilily Qaestionnaire - Froject Teseription & Details

A} Project Location
Address of Proposced Project Facility: #00-253 Nedh Unian Streat
City/Town: Cieen Schgnl Dhstricr: Sean City

SBL Mumbensifor Pmpgg:d Frgjgm Elﬂﬂ-?d-ﬁ:'ﬂ.ﬂﬂ-?—i]-‘ﬁﬂ: 54 057-3- 130T and 04.057-3-13.4

Current Address (iT differznt):
City/Town:

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project site? 524,191.82
[ amount of current faxes is not available, provide assessed value for each
Land: § Buildings(s]): §_ I auvailabie fnciide @ copy of Currem oY Feceir

Are Real Property Taxes current at project location? [ Yes or[] No. If no, explain;

Does the Applicant or any related entity currenily hold fee titke have an opticncontract to purchase the Project
site? [l Yes or (] Mo If Ne, indicate name of present owner of the Project site:

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site (vacant land, existing building, etc.):

Oilssn Caetinr Mal

e

Rev: January 2022



B}  Project Description

Provide a narrative of the purpose of the proposed Project (new build, rencvations, expansion], square fontage of
existing buildings (if any) and new construction contemplated andfor equipment purchases. [dentify spe-:i!i!: uses
occurring within the project.  Deseribe any and al] tenants and any/all end ugars: (This information s critical in
determining project eligibility. Add an attachmeni if necessary. )-

P EREE FEFER TG THE HALL LETTER

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project
otcupant from one area of the sate 1o another area of the state OR in the abandonment of one or mare plants or
facilities of the project occupant located within the state? [] Yes or No [

If the Propesed Project is located in a different municipality within New York State in which current operations are
belng undertaken, is it expected that any of the facilities in any other municipality will be closed or be subject to
reduced activity? [] Yes or Mo [}  If Yes, you will need 10 complete Section V. The Inter-muticipal Move
Dietsrmnination

Is the project reasonably necessary to prevent the project occupant from moving out of New York State?
(D ¥es or[] Mo, 17 yes, explain and identify out-of-siate locstions investigated, type of assistance offered and
what competitive factors led you 1o inquire abour sites outside of Mew York Stawe? Provide supporting
documentation if available; HOTerPUSARE

Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State andfor Federal Economic Development Agencias?
A Yes ar[] Mo. If yes, indicate the Agency and nature of the inquiry below; EWRE $TATE DEUELOPUERT, FLEASE REFER

TO THEHALL LETTER

Dezcribke the reasans why the Azency’s financial assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project will have on the
Applicant’s business or operstions. Focus on compelitivensss issues, project shortfalls, ete... Your eligibility
determination will be based in part on your answer (aiach additonal pages il necessapy): Ploss s s g Hal Lot

Confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for the
financial assistance provided by the Agency? [ Yes or[] Mo

If the Project could be undertaken without financial assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a statement in
the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency:

THE PROUECT DOFULO BT B l,lfdnl!'l'ﬁﬁ_ﬂd WATHOLUT FANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROVICEDBY THE AGENCY PLEABE REFER TO THE HALL LETTER.

If the Applicant is unable to obaain finencial assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on the A pplicant and
l:al.'t.ﬂ.l'augm County? PLEASE REFER T THE HML LETTER

i Rev: January 2022



€y Bite Churacteristics

Wil the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? [ Yes or ] ™o
Drescribe the present zoning/land use: BC General Commarcal
If a change in zoning/land use is required, provide details/status of any request for change of zoningand use

requirements:
Has a project related site plan approvel application been submitted to the appropriate planning department?

[ Yes or [ MNe

If Yes, include the applicable municipality’s anddor planning department’s approval reselution, the related State
Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQR™) “negative declaration™ resolution, if applicable, and the related
Environmental Assessiment Form (EAF), if applicable.

If Mo, list the CCIDA as, or ensure that the CCIDA is listed as, an “Involved Agency™ on the related EAF that will
be submined 1o the appropriate municipality and/or planning department for site plan approval and provide 1o the

EAF 10 the lead agency and to the CCIDA.

If Mo, because site plan approval Is not otherwise required, complete and submit the EAF along with this Application
o the CCIDA.

Is the proposed project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is complicating
the developmentfuse of the property? [] Yes or ] No If yes, explain:

Has a Phase | Environmental Assessment hesn prepared or will ane be prepared with raspect to the proposed project
site? [ Yes or[] Mo If ves, provide a copy.

D} Eroject Type
Select Project Type/Use for all end users at project site { you may check more than one}

Acguisition of Existing Facility Life Care Facility (CCRC) L]

&)

Affordable™Work force Housing Marke: Rate Housing []
Assisted Living [0 Mixed Use

Back Office |l Multi-Tenant

Civic Facility {not for profit) [ Reneweble Energy

Commercial [/ Research/Dhesign ]
Senlor Housing 0 Remi A
Facility for Aging [0  Warchousing |
IndustrialManufacturing L Crther |
Tourism Facility/Project ([

Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities indicated below? [f
yes with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete Section [V, Retail Questionnaire.

Retail Sales: LA Yesor[] Na Services: [f] Yesor [] Mo
*For purposes of this question, the term “retail sales™ means (1) sales by a registered vendor under Article 28 of the

Mew York Tax Law (the “Tax Law™) primanly engaged in the retail sale of tangible persanal property (a5 defined
in Seetion | 1011 4)(1) of the Tax Law), or (i) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project

4 Reev: Jamuary 2022



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for each of the uses cutlined below:

**[[ applicant is paying for FFE for tenants. include in cost breakdown

Square Footage Cogt %% of Total Cost of
Project

Manufacturing/Processing
Warehouse
Fesearch & Dovelopment

Commercial
Rtei} {are retull questionnalie) 120,700 $7,638,065.00 | 100%
Office

Renewable Encrgy
Specify Other

What is the estimated project limetable (provide dates):
|. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: March 2024
2. Estimated completion date of project: Detamiar 2025
3. Project oceupancy — estimated starting date of eccupancy: 2027, Second or Thim Guanar

E} Overall Project Costs

Estimated costs in connection with Project:

1. Land andior Building Acguisition §570,000.00
—_— . Cres stjuare feet

2. Mew Building Construction square foet g0

3. Mew Building Addition(s) square feet 50

d.  Infrastruciure Work £525,000.60

3. Reconstruction'Renovation 20700 square fect §7,113.085

6. Manufacturing Equipment 50

7. Mon=Manulactering Equipment (fumiture, fixtures, ets,) % 750,00C.00

B, Soft Costs: {Legal, architect, engineering, eic.) & 200, 00,00

9, Orther, Specify: Formar San Ton tiding domadiion § 58500000

TOTAL Costs: §5.553,085.00
Construction Cost Breakdoven:

Total Cost of Constnsciion 3 7 83B.065.00 (sum of 2,34 and 5 abowe)
Cost of materials: 3 5,380 645,00
%o sourced in Catigraugus County 10%-50% Ya

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this application? [# Yes or [] Mo

IT yes, describe;
FepitredTialaly 550, 000000 of S6 0 ANt borel Bidf (SCoiid

5 Bev: lanuary 2032



or P

Bank Financing % 4,500,000.00
Equity (excluding equity that is attributed 1o granis/tax credits) $ 1.802.085.00

Public Sources { Include sum total of all state and federal

grants and tax credits) § 83,250,000.00 _

Identify each state and federal grant'eredit: {f.2. Historic Tax Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield

Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)

Esb|EFA §mANT § 2,000,000.00
PEsTafl rg o EAART T S § 4.250000.00
5 —————
Tatal Sources of Funds for Project Costs: % 5.553,06500

Have you secured financing for the project? [ Yes [l Ne. If yes, provide a copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency,

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only): §02

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and Local Sales
and Use Tax - said amount 1o besefit from the Agency's sales and use tax exemption benefit: $ 3.398,645 50

Estimared State and Local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (multiply §.0% by the figure, above): 42773164

=% Note that the extimaie provided above will be provided 1o the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance. The Applicani acknowledges that the fransaciion documents include a covemant by the Applicant io
urceriake the rofal amouni of invesiment as proposed within this Application, and tho the estimate above represents
the mecimiun amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency may authorize with vezpee! fo this Application,
wumlesy otherwise amended and approved by the Agency. The dgency may utilize the extimate above gy well ox fhe
priposed fotal Project Costy e eomfalned within this Application, fo determing te Financial Assiviamee thet will
b affered

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage, iTany that would be subject to morngage

recording Lx:
Martgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanentbridge financing): 5§ 4.500.000.00

Estimated Morigage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit {multiply the motgags
amount as indicated above by 1.25 %) § 56.250.00

Real Property Tax Benefit:

ldentify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAM the Agency’s
PILOT benefit (487, 483-b, otherl: nfa

IDA PILOT Benefit; See Section VI of this Application. Ageney s1afT will indicare the amount of PILOT
Benefit based on estimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rales and assessed valuation,
meheding the annual PILOT Bensfit sbatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total
of PILOT Benefit abatement amount for the temm of the PILOT,

[ Rew: January 223



Fi  Job Retention and Job Creation
Is the project necessary to expand project employment? [l Yes ar [] Mo

[A ¥esor ] Mo

Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location}):

1s project necessary to retain existing employment?

Current # of jobs at I financial assistance [If financial essistance Estimate number of
proposed project  Jis granted — project thefis granted — project gidents of the Labor
location or 1o be E\umb:r of FT and PT §he number of FT andMarket Area in which
refocated at project  [jobs to be retained T jobs to be created ghe project is located
| oestion n 24 months (2 ghat will fill the FT and
ears) after Project  |PT jobs to be created
ompletion fpon 24 months (2
voers) after projec
omplation **
il One (1)  |One (1)
E;I_:I!T] Time 0 0
otal *** |Farty (40) Forty (40) One (1) Cne (1)

*+ The Labor Market Arez includes the Counties of Cattaraugus, Erle, Allegany. Chawtauqua and Wyoming. For
purposes of this question, estimate the number of FT and PT jobs that will be filled, as indicazed in the third column,
by residents of the Labor Market Area, i the fouwrth column.

**% By sramune, Agency staff must project the number of FT jobs that would be retained and crested if the request

for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the two-year time period following
Project completion. Agency staff converts PT jobs into FT jobs by dividing the number of FT jobs by two (2).

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created:

Category of jobs to be  [# of employees  |Average salary [Average fringe [Average salary [Average fringe

retained and/or created [retained andlor for Full Time  benefits for full for pan time, if penefits for part
created Lime fapplicable ime, if

plicable

hanpgement

Professional

A dministrative

Production

[ndependent Contractor

Other One{1) $38,000.00 |0 nfa nia

*= Mate that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment prajections, ameng oiher lems, to determing the
financial assistenca that will ba offered by the Agency o the Applicant, The Applicant acknowledges that the
transaction documents may incleds a covenant by the Applicant to retain the number of jobs and create the number
of jobs with respect to the Projéct az set forth in this Application,

7 Rew: Janusrey 2032



Payroll Information:

Annual Payroll at proposed praject site upon project completion
Estimared averags annual salary of jobs to be retained (full fime)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained (part time)
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be created (full time)
Estimetad average annual salary I:Ir:IF_iﬂ-b!- u;‘:l]:n: created (part Cimse)
i f johs to be cnel
ﬁﬁ:ﬁ'ﬁuﬂ?ﬂ i ﬂS{'ﬂm To {full time) § 38.000

§ 38,000.00

% o0 Hal Letier

§ Sew Hall Latier

£, 35,000,00

50

From (part time) 5 To (parl tirme) §

Rew Fanuary 2022



I Part A; Facllity Type - Multi-Tenant Determination

If this is a Single-Use facility fill in section A. If this is a Multi-Tenant fill in seetion B.

Oecupant Name:

Mddrasgs: :
CinyiTown: . State; Zip:
Contact Person; x
Fhane: Fax:
E-hail: __ =
Federal 10 &; ) MAICS Code:

By Multi-Tenant Facili

Have any tanant leases been entered into for this project [ Yes ar [ Mo

If ves, list below and provide square fooiege to be leased 1o tenant and NAICS Code for tenant and nature of
business.

Tenant Name Current Address Eﬁuf sq. ft. and  |Briefly describe Type of business,
{city, state, Zip) of total to be  jproducts services

occupied at new

roject site

See Rent Roll

k. Rev: January 2032



RENT ROLL

Tenant Sqguare Footage)
Kohl's 55.818%

J.C. Penney B4 B2T
HeyBank National Association 5,000

FYE 4,200
Bath & Body 2,200

Kay Jewelers 2,000
Renna’s Pizza 1,500
Claira's Bouligue 1,000
-G[humliﬁun 3933
Storm Athletics 3,228
Gift Warld 3,878
Cindy's Craft Co-op B523
Spirit Halloween {5 month lease July-November) 73,714
Cell Place (kiosk)

Vacancy 3,155
Vacancy 1,745
Vacancy 5733
Vacancy 2,833
Vacancy 2,065
Vacancy 15,634
Vacancy 4,542
Vacancy 3,400)
Vacancy 11,713
Wacancy 1,280
Vacancy 2,100
Vacancy 800
Vacancy 1,040
Vacancy 1,600
Vacancy 750
Vacancy 750
Vacancy 1,612
TOTALS 318475




Merrex B Tenant Firii

=% This gection must be conipleted for each proposed tenant **

A Retail Ouestionnaire will need to be prepared for each proposed tenant if customers will personally visit
the tenant to cither participate in o retall sale transaction or pay for a service,

An lnter-Municipal Move Determination will need fo be completed for each proposed tenant that is
releeating from another municipality or abandoning an existing facility.

F':'npr:rh' A ddiress: 88 5EH Latier and currem Fanl FIDIIB'HHB‘"F:; Erls
CityTown!

Termant Mame;

Ameuent of space to be leased: ____ SF, What percentage of the building does this represest? %

Are terms of the lease: GROSS [ JorNET [

If GROSS lease, explain how Agency benefits ere passed Lo the (enant:

Estimated date of occupansy: . 20

Company Mame:
Current Addmess:
CityiTowm: Stare: Aipr _
Local Contact Person: Tithe:
Phone: E-mail:
Coangany President/General Manager:
Mumber of emplovees o be relocated to new project location:

Full-Time; Parnt-Time: Total:
List the square footage which the proposed tenant will lease at the Project location: aF
List the square footage which the proposed tenant leases e its present locationis): _ aF

Will the project result in relocation from one municipality to another andfor shandonment from other tenant’usens}
faciliges in MNew York stale?

[I¥es or [ Wo.
IT ¥es, Ol out Inter-Municipal-Move Determination form.

What will happen to the existing facility once vacaled?

If leased, when does lease expire? _ 20

Are any of the proposed tenant’s current operations located in focilities which have received an Industrial
Development Agency benefit? ] Yes or [[] No. IF yes, provide details as w loeation, and amount of leased space,
Fw fong leased?

i —— — —

14 Rev; January 222



1% Bt bl Ciuestinnmaire

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York Genernl Municipal Law, the Agency requires
additional imformation if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to

undertake either a retail sale transaction or 0o purchase scrvices.

Answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or aither ms}
consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of goods or services to

customers who personally visit the project site?
BA ¥es or ] Mo, If the answer is yes, continue below, [fno, proceed to next section

For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vender under Anicl:_ 8
of the Tax Law of the Siate of Wew Yeork (the “Tax Law™) primarily engaged in the retail sale of tangible
personal property (s defined in Section 1 101(b)}(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (i) sales of aservice [0 cisiomers

who personally visit the Project,

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such fagilities or property primarily used in

making sales of goods or services to cusiomers who personally visit the project? 109 W I
the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retail delermination and proceed to

Inter-Municipal Move Determination.

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33,33%, indicate which of the
following questions below apply fo the project:

1. Will the project be operated by @ not-for-profit corperation [ ] Yes or [yl Mo,

2. 1% the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visiors from outside the
economic development region (Cattaraugus, Erie, Allegany, Chamtaugua and Wyoming counties) in which
the project will be located? [] Yesor (4 Mo

3. Isthe predominent purpose of the project to make available goods or services which wiould not, but for
the project, be reasonably eccessible 1o the residents of the municipality within which the proposed project
would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail wade facilities offering such gonds or

services? [ ] Yesor [ Ne

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or inerease the overall number of permanent,
private sector jobs in the State of Mew York? [ Yesor [] Na.

IT ves, explain musse o i e

5. |5 the project located in a Highly Distressed Area? [ Yesor [] No

I Fiv: Janisary 2022



Rusdaer ."|.|||||i|_'_'L|.|| Moo | Melérn mimikion

If completion of a Project benefiting from Agency Financial Assistance resulis in the remaval of an in:luml-im oF
manufaciuring plant of the project cccupant from one arca of the state 1o anofher area of the siale or in the
ghandonment of one or more plants or facilitiss of the praject cecupant located within the state, then it must be
shown that Agency Financlal Assistance is required to prevent the project oecupant from Tl:lm:a[_mqg_mnnﬂh: stang,
of is reesonably necessary 1o preserve the praject occupant’s competitive position in its respective industry.

Current Address: -
City'Town: State: Zip:

Will the Projecs rezult in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area
of the state 1o arother area of the state? [] Yes or (A Mo

Will the Project result in the abandonment of ane or more plants or facilities of the Project eccupant located within
the state? [] Yes or [ No
If Yes to either question, explain how, notwithstanding the aforementioned closing or activity reduction, the

Agency's Financial Assistance is required o prevent the Project from relocating out of the Siate, or is reasonably
necessiry 10 preserve the Project accupant's competitive position in its respective industry:

Does the Project involve relocation or consolidation of a project occupant from ancther municipality?

Within Mew York Stae 1 Yesor (A Mo
Within Cartaraugizs County ] ¥es or [ Mo

If ¥Yes 1o either guestion, cxplain;

What are some of the key requirements the project accupant 15 looking for in a new site {for example minimuem of
number of 5q. . 12 food ceilings, truck loading docks, thruway accessibility. i)

If the project occupant is currently located in Canaraugus County and will be moving to a different municipality
within Canaraugus County, has the project cccupant attempied to find a suitable location within the municipality
in which [t Is currently located? [] Yesor [] No

What factors have led the project occupant to consider remaining or locating in Cattaraugus County?

I the cwrrent facility is to be abandoned, what is going 10 happen to the current facility thas the project occupant is
located in?

12 Rev: January 2022



Provide a list of proparties considered, and reason they were not adequate. (Some examples include: site nat large
enough, layout was not appropriate, did not have adequate wiility sarvice, etc.}

Properly (Address) Reason

13 R Fanuary 2022



VL Estimate of Real Property Tax Abatemeni Benefits™ * and Percentage of Project Losts

finaneed feom Public Seclor soirees

“* This Section of the Application will be: (i) completed by CCIDA Staff based upon information eontained
within the Application, and {ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclugion as part of this completed

Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet

CCIDA Staff will insert and/or prepare appropriate PILOT Beaeflt information.

Percentage of Project Costs linanced from Public Sector Table Worksheel:

Total Project | Estimated Esthimated Estimated Value of | Total of COther Public Incentives
Cosl Value of Valve of Sales | Mongage Tax {Tax Credirs,; Grants, ESD
PILOT Tax Incentive Irncantive Incentives, ez, )
I e UL
|

Caleulate % { Est. PLLOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: Ya

14 Reev: lamumry 2022



AChc R o e st ieons, £ e

w88 O CBO or other antharized reprasentative of Applicant) confirms

Angolo M Ingrassis
and seys that he/she is the Manaser (title) of Olesn Town Centre LLC (mems of eotporation ar other sntity) named
in the stached Application (the “Applicant™), that he'she haz rasd the foregoing Application and knows the

cantents thereof, and hereby rapresents, understands, and otherwise ngraes with the Ageacy and es follows:

A

Job Listings: In accordence with Section 838-b(Z) of the New York Gensml Municipal Law, the
Applicant understands and agress that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, eucept s otharwise provided by collective bargaining agreemenis, new employment
opportunitiss areated as & result of the Project will be listed with the Mew York Stale Dapartmant of
Labor Community Services Division (the "“DOL™) and with the sdministrative antity (collectively with
the XL, the “TTPA Entities™) of tha sarvice delivary arss crastsd by the faderal job training parinershia

act (Public Law §7-300) ("TTPA") in which the Frofect it lncassd,

Firat Constderation for Employment: [n sceordance with Section 858-t¢2) of the Mew York Qeneral
Munjeipal Love, the Applicent understands and ngrees that, if the Projoct receives amy Financial
Assistance from the Ageacy, except as otherwise provided by colleative bargeining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will firet consider peraons aligible to participate in JTPA progrims who shall
be referred by the JTPA Entittas for now employment opportunitiss created as o result of tha Projest,

Anmiel Sales Tax Filings: In socordance with Soction 874(2) of the New York General Mualeipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project recelves sy sales tax examptions a3 part of
tha Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section B74(8) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applican agrees io file, o7 cause io ba fllad, with the New Yerk Stats Departmant of Taxation
And Fipance, the annual form preseribsd by the Department of Taxation aed Fisanes, deseribing the
value of all seles tax ememptioos claimed by the Applicent and all consueltants or subcontrectors reained
by the Applicant. Copiss of all filings shall be provided to the Agancy.

Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project recsives sny Financial
Aselstunce fram the Agency, the Applicant agrees to fils, or cavae to be filed, with the Agency, ot laast
snnually or as otherwisz required by the Agenay, repods regarding the number of people smployed &t
the project site, sslary levels, contrecior utilization snd such ottier information (eollectively,
“Employment Reporis") lhat may be required from tme ¢o time on swch npproprinie forms as
designated by the Agency. Fallure to provide Employment Reports within 30 days of ag Agency
raqueest shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT Agreement batwoen the Agency and Applicnat
ond, if appiicabls, an Event of Default under the Agsnt Agresment bebween the Apency and
Applicant, In addition, n Motice of Failurs to provide the Agency with an Employmant Rapart may be
reparied to Agency boerd members, said repor: baing an agenda itam ubjest o the Opas Meotings

Layy,

The Applicant acknowledges thet crtain nvironmental represenintions will be required ai chosing, The
Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Cartification and Indemnification Porm copies of any
nown environmental reports, including any existing Phass [ Envirsamenta] Sits Assessment Rapari(s)
snd/or Phoss I Enviroomental Investigntions. The Agenay mmy requirn the Company anddor awnor of
s pramises o prepare end asbeit an eavironments] ssssasmant and audiE report, includlag but ot
necassarily limited fo, & Phase [ Environments] Site Asssssmant Boport ond & Phose I Buviconmentnl

Investigation, with reapect to the Premises at the sole cost and expenge of the owner andior the
Applisant. All environments] assessment and audit reports shall be eemplaled (0 aceardincs witl:
.-’-E'J.'I'-.-: Standard Practice E1S27-05 and shall be confosmed over to the Apgeacy so st the Agency [3
authorized to use and rely on the reparts, The Agency, however, does not sdopt, ratify, confim or

RESUENE any rapraséntation made within mports required herein.

5 Tev: facymary 2032




F,

The Applicant snd/or the ovmer, and their ssccessors and assigne, hersby release, defend and indemnify
the Agency fom sny snd all suits, causes of setion, liligations, daiages, losses, labilifies, obligattons,
panalbies, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbarssments, fzee or sxpeases of sny kind or aatuse
whetsoever (ineluding, without lmilation, sttormeye’, consultants' and exparts’ foex) which may el eny
time be imposed upan, incurred by or asserted or awarded againae the Aganey, resulting fram or arising
aut of any inquiriss and/or environmental assessments, investigstions and audits performed on behalf
of the Applicant and/or the owner pursuant bereto, Insludlng the scops, level of datall, contsats ar
accuracy of amy environmestel assessment, sudit, lnspection or investigation repor! complaled
heseunder andiar the selection of the amvironmeantal consultant, engineor or other qualified person to
perfoem such assessments, investigations, and sadits.

Hald Harmless Pravision: The Applicant scknowlsdges and aprees that (be A pplicant shell be and i3
responaible for all soats of the Agency incumed in connection with aay sctions requived to he taken by
the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency’'s sosts of generel counsal andfor
the Agency's bond/ranssolion counsel whether or not the Application, the propased Projest it
desaribes, the attendent negotintions, or the Beue of bonds or other lransacton or BEreament are
ultimately gver carried to successful conclusion and agrees that the Aganey shall nat be linble for and
agrees io indecnify, defend, and bold the Agency harmiess from and against any and all liabdlity arising
fram or expense incurred by: (i) the Agency's exnmination snd precassing of, and scticn pursusnt 1o of
upan, the Application, regnrdless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Praject degeyibad
hiersin or the tax exemptions and other assislanoe requasted hereln are fovorably scted upon by the
Agency, (i) the Agency's acquisition, eonstruction andfor nstallation of the propossd Praject desoribad
herein; and (id) any further sction taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project insluding,
withoat limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of sotion snd sttsmay's fses and any other
expenses imenmed m dafending any suifs or sstions which may arise &5 & result of any of Be foregoing.
Applicant heseby understands and agrees, In necordance with Section §75(3) of the New York Genarsl
Mirnicipal Law and the palizies of the Agency that any New Vork Siais sad local sales and use lax
examplion slalmed by the Applicant snd approved by the Agency, any morgnge recording fex
exemption claimed by the Applicant and sppraved by the Apsney, andfor any real proparty tax
abatement claimed by the Applicant and spproved hy the Agency, in consection with the Praject, may
b sizbject to recaphure and/or tarmination by the Agency under such tarms and conditiors az will ba
establiched by the Aganey and set forth in transastion docoments to be entersd into by ard bedwson the
Agency and the Applicant, The Applicant further represents and warmants that the infarmntion conthined
in this Application, cluding without Hmitatlon information reparding the amount of the New Yark
State and local sales and use tax exemption benafit, the amount of the # recording tax exemption
benedll, and the amount of the real property tax abatement, if and as applicable, 1o tha best of the

Applicant's kaowledigs, is true, sccurale and complete,
This obligation Inckudes an obligation to submit aa Agency Fee Payment ta the Ageacy in accordance
with the Agency Fae poliey effective sz of the dute of this Application
By exceuting and submitting this Application, the Applicant sovensnts and agreas to pay the follawing
faes 1o the Agsncy:
(i a non-refundable $1,500.00 application processing and publication fee (the A pplicalion
Faa™) al tima ' izsion payable CCIDA;

i} Unless stheiwise agread to by the Agency, an smount squal to ope Aad oo quarer perceal
{1.0623%) of the total projoct costs, at the tims of issuance of Fiencia] Assistancefolasing:

(i) All fees, costs and sxpanses incumed by the Agency for (1) legal sarvices, including but
ot lknited to thoss provided by the Agency’s geoeral counsel sndior the Agency’s
bord/iransastion counsel, thus nots thel the Applicant fs entitied to receive 3 wiilten
cslimate of fses aod costs of lhe Agency's general comnssl and rthe Agency's

I& R Janaary 2122




bondfransaction coussel; and (2) other sonsultants reteined by the Agency in cannection
with the proposed praject, with all such charges to b padd by the Applicant s the closing

If the Applicant [eils to conclude or consummats the necessary nagotiations, o fails, within a
reasonable or specified pericd of time, to take reasonable proper or requested sction, o withdimws,
abandozs, cancels, or neglects tha Applisation, or if the Apalizant i unable o fod Seyess willing o
purchase the bond Isswe requested, ar if the Applicant s unable (o fecilitte the safafessshack o

leasefleaseback tramsaction, then, upon the presentstisn of an inwoice, Applicant shall pay fo the
Ageucy, ils ageats, or assiygns all actual eosts Insirred by the Ageasy in furtharance of the Application,

up to that dats and time, including but not necessarily limited to, foes of the Agency”s general counsel
andfer the Ageney's bond/transaction counssl,
The Applieant acknowledgee and agrees that all payment lshilitias io the Apency and the Agency's

genersl counsel andvor the Ageacy’s bond and/or transsctlon counsel as expressed in Sections Fand 1
ars obligationa that are pot dependent on final docurnentation of Hie transsction contempisted by this

Application.
The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency's genaral eounsal andéar

bend/iranssation counssl feas and the processing fees, may bs considered &5 p cost of the Project aml
included in the firancing of cosis of the propased Project, excepl a3 limltad by the applicuble provisions

of the Intemal Revenue Code with respest bo tax-exempt bond financing.,

The Applicant scknowledges thet the Agenay is subjast ko Mew ¥

Law (FOIL). Applicant underainn get {pforms
fon o

The Applicent kas read and understands tho Agency's Pallcy Respocting Recapture of Agency Banafits
(the "Recaplure Policy"). The Applicant covenanis and agrees thet it fully understands that the
Becapture Policy is applicabls to the Praject that is the subject of this Application, and thal the Agency
will implement the Resaptura Pelicy if and when it is so required ta do so, The Applisant farther
covennnts and agroaa that ii2 Project is patentinlly subject to teemination of Agency financial assistance
andior recapture or modification of Agency finzncial assistance so provided andVor previously graeted.

The Applicant understands and agress tha! the provisions of Section B62(1) of the New York Genoral
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violatsd if Financial Assiatance is provided For the

proposed Project:

§ 862, Restrictions oo finds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shail be used in respest of any
praject if the complation thereof would result in the remowal of an industrinl or manufecturing plent of
the project cezupant from one area of tho state to aoother area of the sfate or in the abandonment of one
ar more plants o fasilities of the project occupant [ocaled within the state, provided, however, that
nedther restriction siall apply if the sgency shall datermine on the baais of the application before it
tkat the project is reasonably neceasary to dissourags the project occupant fram removing such other
plant or facllity 1o & location outsids the state or is ransonably necessiry to preserve the somptitive
pasition of the project ocoupant in its respestive industry.,

Tha Applicant confirms snd aekpewledger that the owner, cosupnat, o aperaior reeslviag Floancial
Atsistnnoe For the proposed Project is in substentisl complisnce with epplicable Jocn), stale znd fedesal
tac, warker protsction snd environmental [=ws, rubes snd regulstions,

The Applicant confims end acknowiedges tint the submission of sny knowingly frlse or knowingly
misleading information may lesd (o the immediste termisstion of any Finaneisl Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amonnt equal to all or part of any tax exernplion elaimed by reason of e Agancy's
involvement the Praject.

7 Ray; Javeary 2022




R The Applicant confirms and hercby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
i in substantial complisnce with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York Ganeral Municipal
Law, including, but not lirmited to, the provigion of Saction 85%9-a and Section B62{1) of the Mew Yack

General Municipal Law

3. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on bebalf of Applican] acknowledge that
the Agenay and s counsel will reby on ibe representations and covenants mads i thiz Application
‘when aeting hareoa and hersby repregenis that the statements mada hersin do not confain aoy watrees
siaternant of a material fact and do nod omdt o slate o material fact pecessary (o make the statements

oontained herein not mslzading.

STATE OF NEW YORK ]

COUNTY DF—&#FPA%HGHB ] 88
el S

BpdpEbo A, TeGirsin A , being first duly swom, deposes and says:

1. That l am the YPANAGEE  (Corporsts Office) of CLEA [ CENRE LU (Applicant)

and that I am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Apalicant.

complete.

'

" Euhseri andﬁ!‘ I me under penaliies of parjury
thit ¥ day of , MOLF

(Motary Public) _ =
CARLY MARIE TREMITI

HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration Mo, D1TRO0121 ar
Cusafifiod in Monnoe County
Commission Expires QBN 772027

18

P January 2022




Atlachment B: CCTDA Insuranee Reguirements

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{Insurance Specifications as of Jume 8, 2021}

A summary of CCIDA insarance requirements follows. Pleaze note that insurance s to be provided by the
Company andior Project owner after Board approval and prior to utilization of CCIDA financial nssistance,
and shall be maintained during the term of any applicable Agent Agreement and/or Lense Agreement by and
between the CCIDA and the Company.

During the term of an Agent Agreement and/or a Lease Agreement entered into with the County of Cattaraugus
Indusirial Agency an ACORD 28-Certificate of Liability Insurance and ACORD 855 NY-New York
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum shall be provided evidencing the fellowing insurance is
currently maintained and in force with an insurance carrier approved 10 do business in the Siate of New York and
maintaining an A.M. Besi Rating of A- or benter showing County of Catlaraugus Industrial Development Agency
as Certificate Hobder, It is our suggestion that you share these requirements with your current insurance agent,
broker O insurance company.

Acceptable Certificates of Insurance shall indicate the following minimal coverage, limits of insurance, palicy
nurmbers and polley effective and expiration dates.

Commercial General Liability: Agent and subcontractors shall provide such coverage on an occurrence basis for
the named insured's premises & operations and products-completed operations. Blanket Contractual Liability
prowvided within the “insured contract” definition may not be excluded or restricted in any way. Property damiage w
work performed by subcontractors may not be excluded or restricted nor shall the Additenal [nsured's coverage for
clzims involving injury to employees of the Named Insured or their subcontractors be excluded or restricted, The
"insured contract” exception to the Employers Liability exclusion alse may not be removed or restricted in any way,

These coverages are to be properly evidenced by checking the appropriate box{es) on the ACORD 855-NY
Construction Certificate of Liability Addendum’s Information Section. Items G, H, | and L. Policy shall have
artached Designated Location(s) General Aggregare Limit CG 25 04 endorsement.

Limikts expressed shall be no less than:

General Agerepate 82,000,006
Products-Completed Cperations Aggregate §2.000,000
Per Occurrence 51,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury £1.000,000
Fire Damage Liability £ 100000
Medical Payments {per person) £ 3,000

County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency shall be named as Additional Insured per IS0 Form CG 20
26-Additional Insured Designated Person or Organization to provide coverage for the Additional Insured.
Coverage shall apply on a Primary & Mon-Contribitory basis. All insurance required of the Company shall weive

any right of subrogation of the insurer against any person insured under such policy, and waive any right of the
insurer io any off-set or counterclaim or any omher deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, In respect of amy

liahility of any person insured under such policy.

ACORD 855 NY-New York Construction Certificate of Liability Insurance: It i3 not uncommen for insurers
1o maedify the standard 1SO policy language with endorsements that result in modifications to languige preferred
b the ingurer. This addendum is required 1o supplement the ACORD 25-Certificate of Liability Insurance with
additional information that provides a more detailed expression of the types of coverage required. Specifically
required coverages may be excluded or limited by the attachment of exclusionary or limitation endorsements. This

1% Reew; January 2022



addendum provides the insurer the ability to certify coverage provided by the absence of such exclusionary or
limiting modifications,

Blanket Additional Insured endorsement to include — Onwnes, Lessess or Contractors - Automaric S1atus For Other
Parties When Required in Written Construction Agreement — Wording should include any other person o
organization you are required to ndd as an additional insured under the contract or agreemant (Paragraph 2 of
CG 20 38 04 13 or equivalent).

Any scheduled person or organization section of the additional insured endorsement containing wording other than
designated names shall not be accepred.

Umbrella/Exeess Linbility: Commercial Umbretla or excess liability for a limit of ar least 35,000,000 per
accurrence with a $3,000,000 Aggregate. Coverage should respond on & follow-form basis and excess over the
aforementioned underlying policy Hmits. County of Cattaraugus [ndustrial Development Agency shall be named
as Additional Insured. Coverage shall apply on & Primary & Non-Contribuiory hasis.

Workers Compensation/Dizability Insurance:

i) The Company and/or Project Owner shall provide evidence of insurance and maintain Waorkers
Compensation/Disability insurance as required by statute. County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Agency shall be named as the Certificale Holder.

i) Accepled Forms:

Workers Compensation Forms DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms
CE-200 Exemption CE-20:0 Exemption
C-105.2 Commercial Insurer DRB-120.1 Insurers
 51-12 Self-Insurer NR-155 Sell-Insured
G51-105.2 Group Self-Insured
U-26.3 New York State
Insurance Fund

If the Company and/or Project owner hive no employees, the Company and/or Project owner shall
provide a completed and signed Form CE-200 or later revision, which it found on the New York State

Workers Compensation Board website: www.weh.nv.gov/, This form is to be completed on-line, printed,
and signed.
CCIDA Address: All evidence of insirance shall be sent to:

County af Cattarauges Industrial Development Agency
0 East Washington Sirest
Ellieattwille, MY 14731

10 Bew: January 2021



Atpachment O CCIDA Attormey bee Sehedule

CCIDA Atfor 5z

Project Amount

Standard Agency Counsel Fes

==5499,000 £5,000

<=$500.,000 - < $999,999 $7.500 )
=510 - <51.959,599 $9,000
SSIM - <83,999.999 515,000
=340 - < 55,799,000 520,000

=E5.E00.00

|3 of Agency Administrative Fea
(currently 1.0625% of the Project
Amount

[fa praject application is withdrawn or does not close, the applicant is responsible for any costs incurred by the

agency on behalf of the project,

rl |

Ry Janmary 2032



SCHEDULE1
PAGES 5 AND 6
OLEAN TOWN CENTRE
ENTIRE MALL PROPERTY REDEVELOPMENT



For the proposed Project Facility, indicate the square footage for cach of the uses outlined below:

#=1f applicant is paying for FFE for tenants, include in cost breakdown

Square Footage

Cosl

%% of Total Cost of
Project

Mamufacturing/Processing

Warshouse

Research & Development

Commercial

Retail {see retail questionnaire)

157,950

$23,794,315 [100%

Ciffice

Eenewable Energy

Specify Other

What is the estimated project imetable (provide dates).
1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: March 2024

2. Estimated completion date of project: Decernbar 2028

3. Project occupancy — estimated starting date of occupancy: December 2030

Ej Orverall Project Costs

Estimated costs i connscion with Project:

=

Land and’or Building Acguisition
ACTES

siquare feat

New Butlding Additioni(s)
Infrastimciere Work

banufacturing Equipment

R e

MNew Building Construction 6,000

sguare feet
square feet

Reconstruction/Renovation 131,950 square feet

MNon-Manufacturing Equipment {furniture, fixtures, etc.}
=oft Costs: (Legal, architect, engineering, efe.)
Orther, Specify: Former Bon Ton bullding demolitian

Construction Cost Breakdown:

Total Cost of Construction
Coat of materials:
% sourced m Cattaraugus County

$370,000,00

§5.000.000.00
- e
§625.000.00
518,760.315.00

50
£3,350,000.00

5 B60,000.00
€585 000,00

TOTAL Costs: $28,789,315.00

§23,794.315.009 (sumof2,3,4 and 5 above)
§ 16,556,020.50

10%%-50%

B

Have any of the above eosts been paid or incurred as of the date of this application? [s4 Yes or [] Mo

If yes, describe-Approximataly 550,000.00 of soft costs

Fev: Jamisry 2022



ources of Funds for [

Bank Fmancing F21,500,000.00
Equity (excluding equity that is altribuled to prants/tax credits) § 4.018,315.00
Public Sources {Include sum total of all state and fedaea)

granis and tax crediizs) % 3.250,000.00

Identilfy each state and federal grant'credit: {i.e. Historic Tax Credit, New Market Tax Credit, Brownfield

Cleanup Program, ESD, other public sources)
F 2.000,000.00

e

s
Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $26,760.315.00

Have you secured financing for the project? [ Yes [ No. [ yes, provide a copy of the loan commitment to
the Agency,

Project refinancing estimated amount, if applicable (for refinancing of existing debt only); $MNA

Sales and Use Tax Benefit: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and Local Sales
and Usz Tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s sales and use tax exemption benefit: §16,656,020.50

Estimated State and Local Sales and Use Tox Benefit (multiply §.0% by the figure, above): §1,332,401.64

=% Nate that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Tavation and
Finarce. The Applicant acknewledges that the transaction documents include a covenant by the Applicant io
wnderiake the tofal ameount of investment a3 proposed within this Application, and that the estimate above represents
the maximum amount of sales aind use tax beagfit that the Agency may authorize with rezpect io this Application,
urdess otherwive amended and approved by the Agencr. The Azency may utilize the extimate above ar well us the
proposed toial Profece Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance teal will
be offered.

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mongage, if any that would be subject to mortgage
recording tax:

Morgage Amount (include sum tofal of construction/permanent/bridge financing): 51.500.000.00

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (multiply the morngage
amount as indicated above by 1.25 %): § 268,750.00

Real Property Tax Benefit;

ldentify and describe if the Project will unlize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER THAN the Agency”s
PILOT benefit (487, 4835-b, other):

IDA PILOT Benefit: See Section VI of this Application. Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT

Benefit based on cstimated Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation,
including the annual PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total

of PILOT Benefit ebatement amopaunt for the term of the PILOT,

b Fev; Junwary 2022



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
TURBO MACHINING LLC, ANDYOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ONITS
BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Apency was
convened on Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 11:15 am.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
TURBO MACHINING LLC, ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
[TS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW: (i) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS
AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT: (iii) AUTHORIZING THE
UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO
THE ACQUISITION, COMSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE
PROJECT; AND (iv) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND
EXECUTION OF AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hercinafter collectively referred to as the *Act™) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in



the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™) requesting the Agency’s assistance with a cerlain project (the 'Project™
consisting of: (i) the renovation of an existing 11,373+ sq. ft. warchouse facility into a
manufacturing facility (the “Improvements”) located at 3864 NYS Route 417 in the Town of
Allegany, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other lands in the Town of Allegany where, by
license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements
that benefit the Project (the “Land™), and (ii) the acquisition by the Company in and around the
Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property
(the “Equipment”; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™).
The Facility will be initially operated and/or managed by the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Financizl Assistance (as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the
Agency shall not exceed $100,000, until a Public Hearing is held, if at all, and a subsequent
resolution is passed pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 859-a; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement”), (ii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company
in the form of an exemption benefit from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for
purchases and rentals related to the Project with respect to the gualifying personal property
included in or incorporated into the Facility or used in the acquisition, construction,
reconstruction andfor renovation, rehabilitation or equipping of the Facility (“Financial
Assistance™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 13-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company”s
application and any other comespondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, and Agency board member review, discussion, and consideration of same,
the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenicnt to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and



(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(1)  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing andfor retaining employment opportunities in Cattaraugus County,
New York while promoting the general prosperity and economic welfare of the citizens of
Cattaraugus County, New York, and the State of New York and improving their standard of
living and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E)  The Project will not result in the removal of a eivie, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
arca of the State of New York (the “State™ to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
anather, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project necupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Aet’s abandonment procedures; and

(F}  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein: and

{G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might oceur as a result of
the Project; and

(H)  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act.

() The Project involves a “Type II action” as said term is defined in the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR™) and therefore no other determination or
procedures under SEQR are required.

(1) The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act,

(K) The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Agency's
general uniform eriteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 859-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:



(i) Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 4 FTE employee positions and 1 PTE employee positions and create
14 new FTE | new PTE employee positions.

(ii)  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
516,000,

(ili}  The estimated amount of private sectot investment to be made by the
Company is $1,019,000.

(iv}  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
December 31, 2024,

(v)  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: The
Company is enly a tenant in the Project Facility, but by maintaining and
increasing FTE and PTE employment, local expenditures by those FTE
and PTE employees and the Company itself will, at a minimum, result in
new and increased sales tax revenues.

(vi)  The extent o which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local construction contractors to the extent possible.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as deseribed herein,

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hercby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
comstruction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i} to acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any comtracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delegate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii} in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf, provided, however, the
appointment of the Company 4s agent of the Agency, unless utilized, shall expire one year from
the date of this resclution {unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, andior
the Executive Director).

Al Financial Assistance. With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency hereby:

(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of

goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $200,000, and,

4



therefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption benefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits”) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed §16,000,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services.

B. [crms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the

New York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and loca! sales
and use tax exemption benefits teken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (i) the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts authorized to be taken by the
Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other padly avthorized to make
purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the
Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for Financial
Assistance; andlor (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are
taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails to comply with the Investment
Commitment and/or the Employment Commitment, said commitments, as described below,
being a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by the
Agency in connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands,

C. Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the conclusion of the later of two (2) years following either (i)
the construction completion date, or (ii) the termination of the Agent Agreement, a certification,
as so required by the Agency, confirming:

(1) Investment Commitment - the total investment made with respect to the Project at
the time of Project completion equals or exceeds $1,019,000, being the total
Project cost as stated in the Company's Application for Financial Assistance.



{ii)  Employment Commitment — that there are at least 4 existing full time equivalent
(“FTE") and 1 part time equivalent employees located at, or to be located at, the
Facility as stated in the Company's application for Financial Assistance (the
“Baseline FTE™: and

* the number of current FTE and PTE employees in the then current year at the
Facility; and

= that within two (2) years of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal to 18 FTE employess
[representing the sum of (x) 4 Bascline FTE and (y) 14 new FTE employees,
(being the 14 new FTE employee positions proposed to be created by the
Company as stated in its Application)] and 2 PTE employee positions
[representing the sum of (x) 1 Baseline FTE and (y) | new PTE employee
position (being the 1 new PTE employee position proposed to be created by
the Company as stated in its Application)].

(ui)  Construction Jobs and Local Labor Commitment - that the Company will utilize
local construction labor to the extent possible.

Section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver, on behalf of the Agency, the Agent Agreement, a sales tax
exemption lctter (the "Sales Tax Exemption Letter"), a bill of sale (the "Bill of Sale™) whereby
the Agency at the completion of the installation period transfers to the Compeny title to the
Equipment acquired during the installation period by the Company as agent of the Agency, and
related documents,

Section 5. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purpases of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 6. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect o the
Project as described herein is subject to the Agency’s policies.

Section 7. This resolution shall take effect immediately and shall expire one (1) year
from the date hereof unless otherwise so utilized by the Company or extended for good cause by
the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Directar,

Dated; February 13, 2024



PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Walsh Huskies, LL.C and/or Individual(s)
or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or
Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on iis
behalf Projeet

Public Hearing to be held on February 1, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.
at the Town of Machias Town Hall, 3483 Roszyk Hill Read, Machias, New York

A ANCE:

__Please sce the attached listing of people in attendance. 16 present and one on Zoom.
x| Members of the General Public

x[ ] 1. WELCOME: Call to Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

fearing Officer: Welcome, This public hearing is now open; itis __ 10:00 am. My
name is Corey R. Wiktor, [ am the Executive Director of the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and | have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing.
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the

Agency’s website ot www. catteoida.com
x| ]2. PURP . g of the Hearing.

Hearing Ojfficer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Walsh Huskie, LLC and/or
Individual(s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be
formed on its behalf. This public hearing is being recorded and will be
transcribed for the Board Members of the Agency for their review and
comments before they take any further action. We have a sign in sheet for
anyone who would like to participate in this public hearing either by
presenting oral comments or we would be happy to takc written
statements. Notice of this hearing appeared in Olean Time on
Saturday, January 20, 2024,

n:EI 3. PROJECT SUMMARY: Description of Project and Contemplated Agency Benefits.

Hearing Officer: The proposed project (the "Projeet”) consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
Apency of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 3510 Bear
Creek Road in the Town of Machias, Cattaraugus County, New York and
all other lands in the Tonw of Machias where, by license or easement or
other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements
that benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) the renovation of 61,000 sq. fi.
facility including cabins, event center, concerl hall, restaurant, RV pads
and construction of luxury domes for glamping experience (the




“Improvements™}; and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in and around
the Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment and other
tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with the Land
and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™). The Facility will be
initially operated and/or managed by the Company.

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
MNew York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
{in compliance with Agency’s uniform tax exemption policy).

x[ ] 4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will
procesd,

Hearing Officer: All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportumty to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency's website (www catteoida com). Additions] information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Industria]
Development Agency, 9 East Washington Street, P.O. Box 1749,
Ellicottville, MNew York 14731; Telephone: 716-699-2005 and

electronically at corey(@eatteoida com or Info@eaticoida.com.

x[_]5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Hegring Officer. Those interested in making a staternent or comment will be called upon.
Please begin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting,

There were several questions and concems about a proposed PILOT and the
project applicant’s request for a 10 Year granting of no taxes, as requested in their application to
the IDA. The Agency expressed that we will not be taking any property off the tax rolls, thus not
granting the applicants request of such action. The IDA expressed that our role in this initial
phase of the project is to offer NYS Sales Tax Abatement on all fixtures, furnishings and
equipment related to the finishing and further improvement of the Resort. Also, the IDA has
been asked to issue Mortgage recording tax relating to the financing, which too, has been
standard practice on all qualified applications. It was stressed by the IDA that any proposed
PILOT issued has to be on value added (i.e new buildings), and any new specific added value
(building) to the resort/campus would trigger a separate application and SEQR application,

Other topics discussed were concems over noise from concerts, road use, weight of
campers on a bridge on Bear Creek Road, permits needed by the developer from the DEC,
County Health Dept. etc. The Agency said that those items have to be satisfied and issued prior
to opening, which usually follows standard protocol of issuing any proposed benefits by the



Agency, meaning all operating permits must be secured. The IDA will send all questions relating
to these concerns to the respective governing Agency to give them a heads up.

The topic of housing was brought up, the IDA did note that housing development is not
part of this application and even had the developer revise the application to note that and again
stated that any proposed housing would require a separate application and SEQR before the IDA
even considered the proposed type of housing, as housing has not been typically an IDA
approved sector for its benefits,

The topic of valuation and sale price concerns were brought, the IDA explained that we
really have no control over this matter, but would speak to the Assessor/County Real property if
there were any concerns relating to the valuation, taxes due etc.

The Agency stressed on many of the points on Permits and items such as noise, road use,
etc to ensure the Town, County, State are aware of this project and would be happy to send the
contact information of the proposed developers to them for purposes of meeting and discussion
over various concerns in which the IDA had no ability to issue or not issue a needed permit,

-OR-

k] Hearing Officer. Wote that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or
comment,

«[] 6. ADJOURNMENT:

As there were no further staterments and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at __ 10:49 A



Siqn ﬁjﬁ%__\ﬂﬂ-‘_};_

%ﬁ;ﬁ#ﬂh{
Stevew codwwacl
Rebecca Grivameld
BDL} JF Wiy
Doe ZslEew
Fran Lﬂumﬂmn{
E’ﬁ‘{rl]étf Jansen
R_Ilﬂz;LL( JEFLHQEH
Ma, 4 Fles
E’Td e g Elehﬁﬁ“
Linda Blecha
-:;rréﬂﬂ?' ‘DL&E‘LﬂthLS
Frank Bovk
Lole At Shenke



Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency
MRE Cost Benefit Calculator

Dar= Jamary 16, 2024
Froject This Wiakh Huskied LT
Project Lecatian 1510 Sear Croek Rosd, FrankEnvile, By

MRB | group

Economic Impacts

summary of Econamic Impagts ceaer the Life of 18 PILOT
Priogct Toral imae shrsv

Tampoany i oretnation)

FERE LT
Diresct Indirect Tatal
1] 11 & 15
Eairing LG4 L0 6 4262 11,045 284
Local Spe 2356750 36519180 $ R0 B6E
Cingang [Ceeratons]
Sipgregaie owver lile of the PILOT
Direct et Tartal
f:]:l o 1
Eami a7 §7a64,15% L24.188 311
Figura 1
Mt Benefitg
I
(el
TE
4
G2
o —
o ] L] b=l o L] ks ] ] ] L] o
e EEF B ZREF!  m—
Fgure 2 Figuim 3
Total Jobs Total Earnings
a a (u] 1 L 1 1 iz - 14 H i } L
s -

0 Cogperriphl S0ET MEE Engimeenngl Archileriime ond Surseping, DAL




Fiscal Impacts

Estrmatad Cosle of Exemplons:

Propamy Tax Examgtion

Sghes Tax Exmption
Lical Saked Taw Exemtlion
Srabe Saley Tas Gempion
Morigage Aecordng Tax Exemptian
Laocal Morigags Reconding Tae Examption
State Mortgage Bsoarding Tax Ecemgrtian

Tedsl Corety

5ate e Local Senefes

Local Benefits

Tor Privave Indiichogls
Tempeeany Fayal
Qngoing Pl
Cither Payrnemls 16 Presate indraduals
T the Publc
|morpaze in Propevhy Tae Reveruo
lemporary dabis - Soles Tae Roeena
Cngareg Jobs - Sales Tax Reverwio
[(®hes Local Municipal Revenue

xwte Berefits

T tha Pubdic
Temgarary come Tas Revenue
Omnigoing Incoma Tas Revonis
Temparany lobs - Sakes Tax Revnmie
Ongrang ot < Sales Tae Rewnniss

Total Benefts fo State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio
Loscal
State

Grand Tobks

*Cisooasted at 2%

MRB  group

Moming Vaks Decoumed Vaime®
re a5 {5E552
0000 0,000
L0008 £23 000
SRT00F 52000
17 500 §17, 500
Aigengy Frasna
Sroon 37000
$135.795 S126.042
Mcemdnal Walug Discounied Vakse"
§24 457 283 12,638 W2
5 ER. A S0 HRE
I8 £ 00 20y
s 30407 N
1 L}
H2E54
2247 A ]
733 £r g
L 1053
£33 530 19592
$.912. 407 1115442
Jizanr 4115443
F4E 548 Faa TR
£7.008 rag R
§aaa waa
LAUE R Tz a5
26,773,660 $22 753 548
Benefit* Cost* Ratio
£21,638,102 199,052 2181
21115442 127000 411
122,753,545 §ixe.052 |

Additicnal Comments fram |D&

15 year Toutism FILDT schedidle based on sssessed vahee of 32000000

Crihar Sdusicipg | Bgeni - Firs Dty

Daes the [0 Debtve (ha T (NOBCT Can be ACComaRshes in 8 limely lshan?

0 Clopyighl 2021 MRS Snqinading, Architesure g Suresying, DPC

Fes




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
W KIES, LLC, ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY{IES} FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS
BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 11:00 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit;

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
WALSH HUSKIES, LLC, ANTHOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW; (i) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND
CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROTECT; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS
AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT: (iv) AUTHORIZING THE
UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO FPROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BEMEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE
PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT
FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND (C) A PARTIAL
ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE
PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND
EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A
PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Caftaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended. constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law ({said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) 1o promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
cconomically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general



prosperity and economic welfare of the pecple of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, 1o accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects™ (as defined in
the Act), or o cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™) requesting the Agency’s assistance with a certain project (the “Project™)
consisting of: (i) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 3510 Bear Creek Road in the Town of Machias, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other
lands in the Town of Machias where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or
its designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) the renovation
of 61,000 sq. fi. facility including cabins, event center, concert hall, restaurant, RV pads and
construction of luxury domes for glamping experience (the “Improvements™; and (iii} the
acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of certain items of machinery,
equipment and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with the Land
and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™); and

WHEREAS, pursvant 1o General Municipal Law Section 859-a, on February 1, 2024, at
10:00 am., at the Town of Machias Town Hall, 3483 Roszvk Hill Road, Machias, New York,
the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial
Assistance (as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Apency (the “Public Hearing™)
whereat interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to
present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement™), (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Agreement”) and related leaseback agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Land, the Existing
Improvements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Faeility;
and (1ii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of (a) an exemption benefit
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction and’or renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, (b) a morigage recording tax exemption benefit for the financing
related to the Project, and (c) a partial abatement from real property taxes benefit through a
fourteen (14) year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each municipality and school
district having taxing jurisdiction over the Project, (collectively, the sales and use tax exemption
benefit, the mortpage recording tax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real
property taxes benefit, are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Financial Assistance™); and



WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with applicable provisions of the State
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR™), the Company has submitted to the Agéncy an
Environmental Assessment Form (the “EAF™) with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 18-A of the Act, the Apency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Apency, public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations related to
the Project and its resolution 1o approve the Project subject to the terms and conditions as
described herein, the Agency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
ol incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be penerated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) B}f virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient 10 camy out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

{B) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(D) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaining employment opportunitics in Cattaraugus County,
Mew York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed cccupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State’) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent cccupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
anather, the Project s reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act’s abandonment procedures; and



{(F}  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein; and

(€} The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a result of
the Project; and

(Hy  The Project will attract a significant number of visitors from outside the Western
New York economic development region, including approximately 30% of its visitors coming
from outside of New York State, and an additional approximately 40% coming from outside the
Western New York cconomic development region proper, such that 70% of its visitors are
anticipated to be coming from outside of the Western New York economic development region
and therefore the Project meets the definition of a “tourism destination™ project within the
meamng of Section 862(2)(a) of the Act. Accordingly, the Agency is authorized to provide
financial assistance in respect of the Project pursuant o Section 862(a) of the Act.

(1) The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act,

(I The Project invelves a “Type 11 action™ as said term is defined in the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQR™) and therefore no other determination or
procedures under SEQR are required,

{(K)  The Project qualifies for Agency Finencial Assistance as it meets the Agency's
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 859-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:

(1) Extent te which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain one FTE and two PTE employee positions and create & new FTE
and 14 PTE employee positions.

(ii)  The esumated total value of Fimancial Assistance is approximately
3133,800 through thel4-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

(iii) The estimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is $3.145,000,

(iv)  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
October 1, 2024,



(v}  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: By
maintaining modem efficient camping and recreational facilities, and
creating new amenities for campers, it is expected that the Project will
attract visitors to the Facility and to the Town of Machias resulting in new
and increased real property tax and sales tax revenues.

(vi)  The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local construction contractors to the extent possible.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section3.  Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Apency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) to acquire, construet and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, exccute, ackmowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipls, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delepate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and to such ather parties as the Company chooses; and (jii) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf: provided, however, the
appoiniment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, end/or the
Executive Director).

A Financial Assistance. With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,

the Agency hereby:

(1) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $500,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption benefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits™) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $40,000
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; and

(i}  auwthorizes and approves that the value of the mortgage recording tax
exemption benefit (“mortgage recording tax exemption benefits™) shall not exceed
$17,500; and

(iif)  authorizes and approves that the real property tax abatement bencfits
("PILOT benefits”) to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated



to be approximately $78,295 resulting in estimated total PILOT payments of $928,387
over the term of the PILOT Agreement.

B, Terms and Conditions of Fipancial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the

New Yaork General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits, and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or partial
abatements from real property taxes benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its
agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is
not entitled to the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (ii) the New
Yotk State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (i) the New York State and local
sales and uge tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as
part of the Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for
Financial Assistance; andfor (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemplion
benefits and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, andfor the partial abatement from
real property taxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Investment Commitment and/or the Employment Commitment, as
described below, being a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner
approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subconfractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

C: Commitments, As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination andfor recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the termination of the PILOT Agreement, a certification, as
so required by the Agency, confirming:

(i) Investment Commitment - the total investment made with respect to the Project at
the time of Project completion equals or exceeds $3,145,000, being the total
project cost as stated in the Company s application for Financial Assistance.

{ii) ~ Employment Commitment — that there is at least 1 existing full time equivalent
(“FTE™) employee located at, or to be located at, the Facility as stated in the
Company's application for Financial Assistance (the “Baseline FTE™) and 2 part
time equivalent (“PTE") employees located at, or to be located at, the Facility as



stated in the Company's application for Financial Assistance (the “Baseline
FTE"); and

¢ the number of cumment FTE and PTE employees in the then current year at the
Facility; and

= that within two (2} years of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal 1o 7 FTE employees
[representing the sum of (x) 1 Baseline FTE and {y) 6 FTE employess (being
the 6 new FTE employee positions proposed to be created by the Company as
stated in its Application}] and maintaincd and created PTE employment at the
Facility equal to 16 PTE employees [representing the sum of (x) 2 Baseline
PTE and (y) 14 PTE employvees (being the 14 new PTE employee positions
proposed to be created by the Company as stated in its Application)].

(i}  Construction Jobs and Local Labor Commitment - that the Company will utilize
local construction labor to the extent possible.

section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver (A) an Agent Agreement, (B) the Lease Agreement whereby the
Company leases the Project to the Agency, (C) the related Leaseback Agreement whereby the
Apency leases the Project back to the Company, and (D) the PILOT Agreement and (E) related
documents; provided, however, that (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement to
the Company include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to
the Project and indemnification of the Apency by the Company for actions taken by the
Company and/or claims arising out of or related to the Project; and (i) the terms of the PILOT
Agreement are consistent with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, or procedures for
deviation have been complied with accordingly.

Section 5. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency. to
negotiate, execute and deliver any mortgage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement,
UCC-1 Financing Statements and all documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or
required by any lender identified by the Company (the “Lender”™) up to a maximum principal
amount necessary to undertake the Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance
acquisition and Project costs or equipment and other personal property and related transactional
costs (hereinafier, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Apreement, and related documents,
collectively called the “Agency Documents™); and, where appropriate, the Secretary or the
Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agency to the
Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such changes, varations, omissions and
insertions as the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the Agency shall
approve, the execution thereof by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the
Agency to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse
against the Agency is limited to the Agency’s interest in the Project.



Section 6. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby autherized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purpases of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents exceuted for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 7.  The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as described herein is subject to the Agency’s policies.

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire one (1) year
from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, andfor the
Executive Director.

Dated: February 13, 2024



[CCIDA Letterhead]

January 25, 2024

[Addresses of affected tax jurisdiction]

RE: Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Ageney (the “Agency™)
Amendment to Uniform Tax Exemption Policy for Wind Farm Facility

Projecis
Deear

Flease accept this correspondence as notice from the Agency, pursuant to Section 874 of
the New York General Municipal Law (“GML™ and pursuant to the Agency’s Uniform Tax
Exemption Policy ("UTEP"), informing you of the Agency’s contemplated action to amend its
UTEP.

Enclosed within Attachment A to this letter is the proposed UTEP, as amended in its
entirety. The amendment replaces Section 7{D)(2)(1) in its entirety revising the process by which,
and the procedure by which, the Agency may approve of a real property tax abatement and the
related real property tax abatement formula with respect to a8 Wind Farm Facility project. For
your convenience, Attachment B shows the Section T(D)2)K1) language that is proposed 1o be
removed, and the language that is proposed to be inserted.

The purpose of the amendment is to facilitate construction and installation of Wind Farm
Facilities in an effort to support statewide renewable energy production goals, eurrently
established at achieving 70% renewable electricity production by 2030, by requiring that the
Cattaraugus County Legislature and the host project municipality or municipalities request, in a
coordinated manner, that the Agency approve of a Wind Farm Facility real property tax
abatement request as so initially approved by the aforementioned municipalities.

In compliance with the GML and the UTEP, the Agency is required to consider the
fellowing factors prior to approving the proposed amendment to the UTEP;

(1) The nature of the proposed project (for example, manufacturing,
commercial, civie, ete.): This UTEP Amendment is only applicable 10 Wind Farm Facility
Projects.



{2)  The nature of the property before the project begins (for example, vacant
land, vacant building, ete.): The nature of the property before a Wind Farm Facility project
begins, in the absence of the approval of the UTEP Amendment, will continue to be the same as
the nature of the property before a Wind Farm Facility project begins in the event the UTEP
Amendment is approved.

(3)  The economic condition of the area at the time of the application and the
economic multiplying effect the project will have on the area: The action here is the
contemplated approval of an amendment to the Agency’s UTEP involving policies and
procedures related to 8 Wind Farm Facility project. The effects of a proposed Wind Farm
Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency was presented with a Wind Farm
Facility project application.

{4)  The extent to which the project will create or retain permanent, private
sector jobs, the number of jobs to be created/retained and/or the salary ranges of such jobs: To
the extent the UTEP Amendment encourages and facilitates the installation, construction, and
operation of a Wind Farm Facility Project in the absence of the proposed UTEP Amendment,
some |imited job creation/retention may thereafier result.

(3)  The estimated value of tax exemptions to be provided: The proposed
UTEP Amendment only amends policy and procedures. Only at the time when a proposed Wind
Farm Facility project is actually proposed to the Agency for approval can the estimated value of
tax exemptions contemplated to be provided be determined.

(6)  The economic impact of the project and the proposed tax exemptions on
affected tax jurisdictions: The proposed UTEP Amendment will enable an actual payment-in-
lieu-of-taxes payment to be made to the affected tax jurisdictions, thus increasing real property
lax revenues, in contrast to the ability for a Wind Farm Facility developer to potentially obtain a
100% abaternent of a Wind Farm Facility’s real property taxes typically available under Section
487 of the New York Real Property Tax Law.

(7)  The impact of the proposed project on existing and proposed businesses
and economic development projects in the vicinity: There is not a proposed project currently.
The action here is the contemplated approval of an amendment to the Agency's UTEP involving
policies and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project.

{(8) The amount of private sector investment generated or likely to be
generated by the proposed project: Mot applicable.

{9 The likelihood of accomplishing the proposed project in a timely fashion:
Mot applicable.

(10} The effect of the proposed project upon the environment and surrounding
property. The action here is the contzmplated approval of an amendment to the Agency's UTEP
involving policies and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project. The effects of &



proposed Wind Farm Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency was
presented with a Wind Farm Facility project application.

{11} The extent to which the proposed project will require the provision of
additional services including, but not limited to, educational, transportation, emergency medical
or police and fire services. The action here is the contemplated approval of an amendment to the
Agency's UTEP involving policies and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project. The
effects of a proposed Wind Farm Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency
was presented with a Wind Farm Facility project application.

{12) The extent to which the proposed project will provide additional sourees
of revenue for municipalities and school districts in which the project is located. See number (6],
above.

{13) The extent to which the proposed project will provide a benefit (economic
or otherwise) not otherwise available within the municipality in which the project is located, The
action here is the contemplated approval of an amendment to the Agency’s UTEP involving
policies and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project. The effect of a proposed Wind
Farm Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency was presented with a Wind
Farm Facility project application.

{14) Whether affected taxing jurisdictions shall be reimbursed by a project
occupant if the project does not fulfill the purposes for which an exemption was provided.
Existing Agency recapture/reimbursement provisions will continue to apply.

{15) The impact of the UTEP Amendment on existing and proposed businesses
and economic development projects in the vicinity. The action here is the contemplated approval
of an amendment to the Agency’s UTEP involving policies and procedures related to a Wind
Farm Facility project. The effects of a proposed Wind Farm Facility project cun only be
considered when and if the Agency was presented with a Wind Farm Facility project application.

(16) The amount of private sector investment generated or likely to be
generated by the UTEP Amendment. The action here is the contemplated approval of an
amendment to the Agency’s UTEP involving policies and procedures related to 8 Wind Farm
Facility project. The effects of a proposed Wind Farm Facility project can only be considered
when and if the Agency was presented with a Wind Farm Facility project application.

(17) The demonstrated public support for the UTEP Amendment. The action
here is the contemplated approval of an amendment to the Agency's UTEP involving policies
and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project. The demonstrated public suppont for or
against a proposed Wind Farm Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency
was presented with a Wind Farm Facility project application.



{18) The likelihood of accomplishing the proposed UTEP Amendment in a
nmely fashion. It is anticipated that the UTEP Amendment could be approved and effective by
February 13, 2024,

(19)  The extent to which the UTEP Amendment will require the provision for
additional services. The action here is the contemplated approval of an amendment to the
Agency’s UTEP involving policies and procedures related to a Wind Farm Facility project. The
cffects of a proposed Wind Farm Facility project can only be considered when and if the Agency
was presented with 2 Wind Farm Facility project application,

The Agency will consider whether to approve of the proposed UTEP Amendment at its
February 13, 2024 meeting of its Board of Directors, to be held at 11:15 am. at the Agency’s
office address as so listed, above. The Agency invites you to provide written comments, which
will be reviewed at the Agency’s meeting. The Agency also invites you to attend the meeting to
address members of the Agency regarding the proposed UTEP Amendment. In addition, T also
welcome and encourage you to contact me with any guestions or for additional information
regarding the proposed UTEP Amendment. [ can be reached at corev catico@gmail.com or at
716-699-2005.

Very truly vours,



Exhibit A
Proposed Amended Uniform Tax Exemption Policy



Exhibit B
Proposed Amendment to Section 7{DN 2K} of the Uniforim Tax Exemption Policy







COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

RESOLUTION

Amendment to County of Catiaraugus Indusivial Development Agency
Uniform Tax Exempiion Policy

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 11:00 am.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded. to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING AND ADOPTING AN
AMENDMENT TO THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY UNIFORM TAX EXEMPTION POLICY

WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Act™) and Chapter 536 of the Laws of 1971
of the State, as amended, constituting Scction 890-b of said General Municipal Law, the
COUNTY OF CATTARALUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (the “Agency™
was created as a public benefit corporation of the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, GML Section 874(4) requires that each industrial development agency
establish a uniform tax exemption policy (“UTEP") applicable to the provision of financial
assistance and provide guidelines for, among other things, the claiming of real property,
mortgage recording, and sales tax exemptions: and

WHEREAS, in accordance with GML Section 874(4), the Agency has established and
adopted for use the County of Cantaraugus Industrial Development Agency Uniform Tax
Exemption Policy (“CCIDA UTEP™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that it is in the best interest of the Agency and
the residents of the County of Cattaraugus and the various municipalities within the jurisdiction
of the Agency to amend the CCIDA UTEP to support statewide renewable encrgy production
goals, currently established at achieving 70% renewable electricity production by 2030, by
requiring that the Cattaraugus County Legislature and the host project municipality or
municipalities to request, in a coordinated manner, that the Agency approve of a Wind Farm
Facility real property tax abatement request as so initially approved by the aforementioned
municipalities; and

WHEEEAS, in accordance with the Act and the CCIDA UTEP, on January 25, 2024, the
Agency provided wrilten notice to all affected tax jurisdictions in Cattaraugus County setting



forth in wrting the proposed change to the CCIDA UTEP and the factors supporting the
proposed change; and

WHEREAS, attached hereto within Exhibit A is the proposed amended CCIDA UTEP,
specifically amending Section 7{D)(2)(1) entitled “Wind Fanns™, in its entirety, by revising the
process by which, and the procedure by which, the Agency may approve of a real property tax
abatement and the related real property tax abatement formula with respect to 8 Wind Farm
Facility project; and

WHEREAS, the Agency, having considered all comments received from the affected tax
Junsdictions and the applicable provisions of the Act, now desires to adopt the proposed
amendment to Section F(DNWZN]) of the CCIDA UTEP, a copy of which is enclosed wathin
Exhibit A attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF
CATTARAUGLIS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The Apency hereby determines that the adoption of the proposed
amendment to the CCIDA UTEP constitutes a Type I Action within the meaning of the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder ("SEQR") and
therefore no further actions or proceedings under SEQR. need be undertaken by the Agency in
connaction therewith.

Section 2. The Agency hereby adopts the amendment to Section 7(DV(2X1) of the
CCIDA UTEP which is set forth within Exhibit A, attached hereto.

Section 3. The Agency, acting by and through its Chair, Vice Chair, Executive
Director, or any other designated officer or director, is hereby authorized to do all things
necessary or appropriate for the accomplishment of the purposes of this reselution, and all acts
heretofore taken by the Agency with respect to the amendment to the CCIDA UTEP are hereby
approved, ratified and confirmed.

Section 4. This amendment to the CCIDA UTEP shall be effective on February 13,
2024 (the “Effective Date™) and shall apply to all projects for which the Agency has adopted or
adopts an Inducement Resolution after the Effective Date.

Dated: February 13, 2024



EXHIBIT A

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
UNIFORM TAX EXEMPTION POLICY

Originally Adopted on November 14, 1993
Readopied on March 30, 1999
Amended June § 2004
Amended February 4, 2010
Amended June 19 2012
Amended October 22, 2019
Amended March 24, 2020
Amended February 13, 2024

SECTION L. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY. Pursuant to Section 874(4)(n) of Title One of
Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development
Agency (the *Agency”) is required to establish a uniform tax exemption policy applicable to the
provision of any financial assistance of more than one hundred thousand dollars to any project.
This uniform tax-exemption policy (hereinafter, the “Uniform Tax Exemption Policy™) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution enacted by the members of the Agency on November 14, 1995,
readopted pursuant to a resolution enacted by the members of the Agency on March 30, 1999,
and modified pursuant to resolutions enacted by the members of the Agency on June 8, 2004,
February 4, 2010, June 19, 2012, October 22, 2019 and March 24, 2020,

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS. All words and terms used herein and defined in the Act shall
have the meanings assigned to them in the Act, unless otherwise defined herein or unless the
context or use indicates another meaning or intent. The following words and terms used herein
shall have the respective meanings set forth below, unless the context or use indicates another
meaning or intent:

“Act” shall mean Title One of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law.

“Adaptive Reuse Project” means shall mean a project which is an “adaptive use project”
pursuant to the Agency’s Adaptive Reuse Policy. For purposes of this definition, the term
“Adaptive Reuse Policy™ shall mean, at any particular point in time, the then-current version of
the Agency’s Adaptive Reuse Policy, which adaprive reuse project policy was initially approved
by resolution of the members of the Agency on October 22, 2019,

“Administrative Fee” shall mean a charge imposed by the Agency to an Applicant or
project occupant for the administration of a project.

“Affected Tax Jurisdiction” means, with respect to a particular projeet, the County and
each Municipality and/or School District in which such project is (or is to be) located which will
fail to receive real property tax payments which would otherwise be payable with respect to such
project due to a Tax Exemption obtained by reason of the involvement of the Agency in such

Lk



project, unless the Affected Tax Jurisdictions shall agree in writing o add or subtract additicnal
governmental entities thereta.

“Agency” shall mean County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency.

“Agency Fee” shall mean the normal charges imposed by the Agency on an Applicant or
a8 project occupant to compensate the Agency for the Agency’s participation in a project. The
term “Agency Fee™ shall include not only the Agency's normal application fee and the Agency’s
normal Administrative Fee, but also may include (1) reimbursement of the Agency’s expenses,
{d) rent imposed by the Agency for use of the property of the Agency, and (3) other similar
charges imposed by the Agency.

“Applicant” shall mean an applicant for financial assistance.

“Applicant Project” shall mean a project which is undertaken by the Agency for the
benchit of an Applicant which either (1) has been or will be financed by the issuance by the
Agency of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness with respect thereto or (2) is a
straight lease transaction which the Agency has determined 1o undertake pursuant to the Lease
Policy.

“Assessed Value™ shall mean, with respect to a particular Parcel, the value of the Parcel
in question for purposes of determining payments in lieu of taxes due hereunder

“Assessor” shall mean, with respect to a particular project and with respect to a particular
Affected Tax Jurisdiction, the appropriate officer or officers charged by said respective Affected
Tax Jurisdiction with assessing the value of real property located within the boundaries of said
Affected Tax Jurisdiction for purposes of determining real property taxes levied by said Affected
Tax Jurisdiction.

“Brownfield Redevelopment Project™ shall mean a project which both (A) involves the
redevelopment of a site listed by the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation in its Environmental Site Remediation Databage (currently accessible on the
worldwide web at ciwww. dec ny gov! i derexternal/index cfm?pageid=1) and
{B) is an Eligible Project.

“Code™ means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including, when
appropriate, the statutory predecessor of said Code, and the applicable regulations (whether
proposed, temporary or final) of the United States Treasury Department promulpated under said
Code and the statutory predecessor of said Code, and any official rulings and judicial
determinations under the foregoing,

“Commercial Facility” shall mean any Applicant Project approved by the Agency that is
not a Tax-Exempt Facility, a Manufacturing Facility, a Tourism Destination Facility, a Retail
Facility or 8 Residential Facility. A “Qualified Commercial Facility™ shall mean a Commercial
Facility which commits to retain at least 1009 of the number of existing jobs for the Initial
Period relating thereto,



“Commercial Solar Facility” means a group of solar panels and related facilities in the
same location intended to be used for the production of electric power to be sold to third parties,
but shall not include a Small Alternate Energy Facility. In the event of a question whether a solar
facility is a Small Alternate Enesgy Facility or a Commercial Solar facility, the determination of
the Agency on that subject shall be final. A Commercial Solar Facility includes all related
equipment determined by the Agency to be necessary or desirable for collecting such electric
energy and delivering same to the electric grid, but shall not include the land and improvements
that were included on the tax rolls of the Affected Tax Jerisdictions prior to the commencement
of the project of which such Commercial Solar Facility is a part (see Section 7(D){ 1} herein).

*County™ shall mean the County of Cattaraugus.

“Eligible Project” shall mean a project which is an “eligible project” pursuant to the
Agency’s Eligible Project Policy.

“Eligible Project Policy™ shall mean, at any particular point in time, the then-current
version of the Agency’s Eligible Project Policy, which eligible project policy was initially
approved by resolution of the members of the Agency on June 7, 2011 pursuant to which the
Apency set forth the types of projects which the Agency will consider underaking.

“FTE™ shall mean a full time equivalent employee, Ta determine the number of FTEs
employed by an employer at a particular facility in a particular year, divide the number of hours
wiorked by all employees at such facility in such year by 1900,

“Guaranteed PILOT Payment” shall mean each payment due (i) with respect to a8 Wind
Farm Facility during the Initial Pericd relating to said Wind Farm Facility pursuant to
section T{DM 2} 1) of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy and (i) with respect to a Commercial
Solar Facility during the Initial Period relating to said Commercial Solar Facility pursuant to
Section T{DK2Km) of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy.

“Initial Period” shall mean, with respect to a particular praject, the period of time that
said project shall receive a real property tax abatement pursuant to the provisions of this Uniform
Tax Exemption Policy.

*Lease Policy™ shall mean, at any particular point in time, the then-current version of the
Agency's Lease Policy, which lease policy initially approved by resolution of the members of
the Agency on November 14, 1995 and modified pursuant to resolutions enacted by the members
of the Agency on March 30, 1999, June 8, 2004, February 4, 2010, April 19, 2011 and June 7,
2011, pursuant to which the Agency set forth the circumstances under which the Agency will
consider undertaking a straight-lease transaction, as such term is defined in Section 854(15) of
the Act

“Manufacturing Facility” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 144{a 124 C) of the
Code, which defines said term to include (1) & “manufacturing facility™, L.e. any facility used in
the manufacturing or production of tangible personal property (including the processing resulting



in a change in the condition of such property and (2) cenain facilities which are directly related
and ancillary to a manufacturing facility if such facilities are located on the same site as the
manufacturing facility. A “Regular Manufacturing Faeility” shall mean a Manufacturing Facility
which commits to retain at least %0% of the number of existing jobs for the Initial Period relating
thereto, An “Enhanced Manufacturing Facility”™ shall mean a Manufacturing Facility which
commits to retain all existing jobs for the Initial Period relating thereto and additionally commits
to create additional jobs cqual to the greater of (a) 50% of the number of existing jobs or (b)
50 jobs.

“Municipality™ shall mean each city, town and village located within the County.

“Non-Applicant Project” means a project which is undertaken by the Agency for the
benefit of the Agency, and shall not include an Applicant Project.

“MNonexempt Person”™ shall mean a person not exempt from real property taxation
pursuant to the provisions of the Real Property Tax Law of the State of New York.

“Normal Tax™ shall mean, with respect to a particular Parcel, the amount of general taxes
and general assessments which would be payable to each Affected Tax Jurisdiction if the Parcel
in question was owned by a Nonexempt Person and not the Agency by multiplying (1) the
Assessed Value of the Parcel in question, by (2) the tax rate or rates of such Affected Tax
Jurisdiction that would be applicable to such Parcel if such Parcel was owned by a Nonexempt
Person and not the Agency.

“Parcel™ shall mean a parcel of land and the improvements located thereon.

“PILOT" or “Payment in Lieu of Tax" shall mean any payment made to the Agency or an
Affected Tax Jurisdiction equal to all or a portion of the real property taxes or other taxes which
would have been levied by or on behalf of an Affected Tax Jurisdiction with respect to a praject
but for Tax Exemption obtained by reason of the involvement of the Agency in such project, but
such term shall not include Agency Fees.

“PILOT Agreement” or “Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement” shall mean a payment in
lien of tax agreament,

“Residential Facility” shall mean buildings and appurtenant lands constituting single,
duplex or multifamily buildings and appurtenant lands that are leased to or occupied by any
person as a residence.

“Retail Facility” shall mean facility (1) where either (a) fifty percent (50%) or more of
the total cost of such facility relates to stores and/or professional offices offering goods or
services for sale to customers who personally visit such premises to receive such goods or
services or (b) fifty percent (30%) or more of the total space in such facility constitutes stores
and/or professional offices offering goods or services for sale o customers who personally visit
such premises to receive such poods or services, or (2) which constitutes a club where there is an
initial fee, annual membership fee or membership is limited.



“School District” shall mean each school district located within the County.

“Small Alternate Energy Facility™ means a facility (1) that is determined by the Agency
to be a facility described in Section 487(1) of the Real Property Tax Law (including solar or
wind energy equipment, a solar or wind energy system, farm waste electric penerating
equipment, and a farm waste energy system), (2) that is installed or to be installed in a residence,
a farm or a small business located within the County and (3) that is not a Wind Farm Facility ora
Commercial Solar Facility.

“Tax-Exempt Facility™ shall mean a facility solely occupied by entities exempt from
taxation pursuant to Section 115 of the Code or Section 501(c)3) of the Code and utilized
exclusively for the mission of such entity for which exemption was granted pursuant to
Section 501 {c)(3) of the Code.

“Tax Exemption™ shall mean any financial assistance granted to a project which is based
upon all or a portion of the taxes which would otherwise be levied and assessed against a project
but for the involvement of the Agency in such project

“Tourism Destination Facility” shall mean a facility in the County that the Apency
determines (1) will attract and/or service a significant number of Tourists, (2} will entice more
Tourists 1o come to the County, (3) is linked to other Tourism Destination Facilities in the
County, and (4) will agree to pay (a) sales taxes and occupancy taxes related to the operation of
said facility and (b} real estate taxes and/or PILOT payments related to such facility,

“Tourist™ shall mean customer of a facility who resides outside the Western New York
Economic Development Region (as designated by the New York State Department of Economic
Development).

“Wind Farm Facility” means a group of wind turbines and related facilities in the same
location intended to be used for the production of electric power to be sold to third partics, A
Wind Farm Facility includes all related equipment determined by the Agency to be necessary or
desirable for collecting such electric energy and delivering same to the electric grid, but shall not
include the land and improvements that were mcluded on the tax rolls of the Affected Tax
Junsdictions prior to the commencement of the project of which such Wind Farm Facility is a
part (see Section T(DW2) 1) herein).

SECTION 3. GENERAL PROVISIONS,

(A)  General Policy. The general policy of the Agency is to grant Tax Exemption as
hereinafter set forth to (1) any Applicant Project and (2) any Non-Applicant Project.

{B) [Exceptions. Absent special circumstances, the Agency intends to follow the
general policy enunciated under subsection (A) of this Section. The Agency reserves the right to
deviate from such policy in special circumstances. In determining whether special circumstances
exist to justify such a deviation, the Agency may consider the magnitude of the deviation sought



and the factors which might make the project unusual, which factors might include but not be
limited to the following factors: (1) the magnitude and/or importance of any permanent private
sector job creation and’or retention related to the proposed project in question; (2) whether the
Affected Tax Jurisdictions will be reimbursed by the project occupant if such project does not
fulfill the purposes for which Tax Exemption was granted; (3} the impact of such project on
existing and proposed businesses and/or economic development projects; the amount of private
sector investment generated or likely to be gencrated by such project; demonstrated public
support for such project; (6) the estimated value of the Tax Exemptions requested; and (7) the
extent 1o which such project will provide needed services and/or revenues to the Affected Tax
Jurisdictions. In addition, the Agency may consider the other factors owlined in
Section 874(4){a) of the Act.

(C)  Application. Mo request for a Tax Exemption relating to an Applicant Project
shall be considered by the Agency unless an application (with a cost/benefit analysis) and
environmental assessment form are filed with the Agency on the forme prescribed by the Agency
purspant to the rules and regulations of the Agency. Such application shall contain the
mformation requested by the Agency, including a description of the proposed project and of each
Tax Exemption sought with respect to the project, the estimated value of each Tax Exemption
sought with respect 1o the project, the proposed financial assistance being sought with respect to
the project, the estimated date of completion of the project, an analysis of the costs and benefits
of the project, and whether such financial assistance is consistent with this part.

(D)} Notice to Affected Tax Junisdictions. MNo request for approval of an Applicant

Project by the Agency which involves the issuance of bonds, notes or other evidences of
indebtedness with respect thereto or any other application for Tax Exemptions or other financial
assistance which may aggregate more than $100,000, or which involves a propoesed deviation
from the provisions of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, shall be given final approval by the
Agency unless and until (1) the Agency has sent written notice of said request to each Affected
Tax Jurisdiction, and (2) has given each Affected Tax Jurisdiction a reasonable opportunity, both
in writing and in person, to be heard by the Agency with respect to the proposed request. With
respect lo Non-Applicant Projects, the Agency shall comply with the provisions of Secticn 859-a
of the Act, to the extent applicable. In addition, the Agency shall comply with all other notice
provisions contained in the Act relative thereto,

SECTION 4. SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION.

(A} General, State law provides that purchases of tangible personal property by the
Agency or by an agent of the Agency, and purchases of tangible personal property by a
contractor for incorporation into or improving, maintaining, servicing or repairing real property
of the Agency, are exempt from sales and use taxes imposed pursuant to Article 28 of the Tax
Law. The Agency has a general policy of abating sales and use taxes applicable (1) only to the
initial acquisition, construction, reconstruction and/or equipping of an Applicant Project and (2)
to any Non-Applicant Project. The Agency has no requirement for imposing a payment in lieu of
fax arising from the exemption of an Applicant Project from sales and/or use taxes applicable to
the initial acquisition, construction, reconstruction and/or equipping of such project, except (a) as
described in subsection (E) below or (b} in the circumstance where (i) an Applicant Project is



offered sales and use 1ax exemption on the condition that a certain event {such as the issuance of
bonds by the Ageney with respect to the project) occur by a certain date and (ii) such event does
not occur, in which case the Agency may require that the Applicant make payments in lieu of
sales and use taxes equal to the amount of tax which otherwise may have been due to the New
York State Department of Taxation and Finance.

(B)  Period of Exemption. Except as set forth in subsection (A) above, the period of
time for which a sales and use tax exemption shall be effective (the “Tax Exemption Period™)
shall be determined as follows:

(1) General, Unless otherwise determined by the Agency, the sales and use
tax exemption for an Applicant Project shall be for the Tax Exemption Period
commencing with the issuance by the Agency of bonds, notes or other evidences of
indebtedness with respect to such project, or the execution and delivery by the Agency of
a lease agreement relating to such project pursuant to the Lease Policy, and ending on the
date of completion of the project. The Tax Exemption Period for a Non-Applicant Project
shall extend for such period of time as the Agency shall determine.

{2y  Early Commencement. The Tax Exemption Period for an Applicant
Project may, at the diseretion of the Agency, commence earlier than {a) the date of
1ssuance by the Agency of the Agency”s bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness
relating to the project or (b) the execution and delivery of the documents relating to a
straight lease fransaction, provided that (i) the Agency has complied with the
requirements of Section 859-a of the Act, (ii) the Agency thereafter adopts a resolution
determining to commence such period earlier, (iii) the Applicant agrees to the conditions
of such resolution and supplies to the Agency the materials required to be supplied to the
Agency thereunder, and (iv) the Chairman or Execufive Director of the Agency
acknowledges satisfaction of all conditions to the granting of such Tax Exemption set
forth in such resolution.

(3) Novmal Termination. The Tax Exemption Pericd for an Applicant Project
will normally end upon the completion of such project. On construction or reconstruction
projects, the Agency and the Applicant shall agree on the estimated date of completion of
the project, and the sales and use tax cxemption shall cease on the earlier of {a) the date
which is six (6) months after the actual date of completion of the project or (b) the date
which is six (6) months after the estimated date of completion of such project. On non
construetion projects, the Agency and the Applicant shall agree on the estimated date of
completion of the project, and the sales and use tax exemption shall cease on the earlier
of (i) the date which is three (3) months after the actual date of completion of the project
or (i) the date which is three (3) months after the estimated date that the last piece of
equipment related to the project is expected to be ordered. If the Agency and the
Applicant shall fail to agree on a date for completion of the project, the Agency shall on
notice 1o the Applicant make the determination on the basis of available evidence,




(4)  Later Termination. The Agency, for good cause shown, may adopt a
resolution extending the period for completion of the project andfor extending the Tax
Exemption Period.

(€} Items Exempted. The sales and use tax exemption granted by the Agency with
respect to an Applicant Project shall normally extend only to the following items acquired during
the Tax Exemption Period described in subsection (B) abave:

(1) improvemenis to and items incorporated into the real property;

{2)  tangible personal property, including fumiture, furnishings and equipment
used to initially equip the project or otherwise forming part of the project, if purchased by
the Applicant as agent of the Agency;

(3)  the rental of tools and other items necessary for the construction,
reconstruction and/or equipping of the project, if rented by the Applicant as agent of the
Agency; and

{(4)  office supplies, fuel and similar items consumed in the process of
acquiring, constructing, reconstructing and/or equipping the project, if purchased by the
Applicant as agent of the Agency.

(L Items Not Exempted. A sales and use tax exemption with respect to an Applicant
Project shall not be granted by the Agency for the following:

(I}  purchases occurring beyond the Tax Exemption Period described in
subsection (B) above;

(2)  repairs, replacements or renovations of the project, unless such repairs,
replacements or renovations constitute major capital type expenses approved by the
Agency as a separate project in the manner contemplated by the Act; or

(3)  operating expenses, unless such operating expenses constitute M) or

capital type expenses approved by the Agency as a separate project in the manner
contemplated by the Act.

(E}  Percentage of Exemption. Unless otherwise determined by resolution of the
Agency, the sales and use tax exemption shall be equal to one hundred percent {100%) of the

sales and/or use taxes that would have been levied if the project were not exempt by reason of
the Agency's involvement in the project. If an exemption of less then one hundred percent
(100%) is determined by the Agency to be applicable to a particular Applicant Project, then the
Applicant shall be required to pay a PILOT to the Agency equal to the applicable percentage of
sales and/or use tax liability not being abated. The Agency shall remit such PILOT, within thirty
(30} days of receipt thereof by the Agency, to the Affected Tax Jurisdictions in accordance with
Section 874(3) of the Act.

10



{F) Confirmation Letter, The final act of granting a sales and/or use tax exemption by
the Agency shall be confirmed by the execution by an authorized officer of the Agency of a
cenfirmation letter by the Agency. Such confinmation letter may either be in the form of a letter
for the duration of the anticipated construction period relating to the project (where the sales and
use tax exemption is permanent, because the Agency is satisfied that any conditions precedent to
such sales and use tax exemption, such as the issuance of bonds or the execution of a lease
agreement by the Agency, have been satisfied) or a letter having a shorter duration (where such
sales and use tax exemption is tentative, because there remain conditions precedent to such sales
and use tax exemplion which have not been satisfied). Each such confirmation letter shall
describe the scope and term of the sales and use tax exemption being granted.

(G} I ilings.

(1}  The New York State Department of Taxation and Finance requires that
proper forms and supporting materials be filed with a vendor to establish a purchaser’s
entitlement to a sales and use tax exemption. For example, TSBMB7(T) cutlines the
materials that must be filed to establish entitlement to a sales and use tax exemption as an
“agent” of the Agency. Tt is the responsibility of the Applicant and/or project occupant to
ensure that the proper documentation is filed with each vendor to obtain any sales and use
tax exemptions authorized by the Agency.

(2)  Pursuant to Section 874(9) of the Act, the Agency is required to file,
within thirty (30) days of the date that the Agency designates an Applicant and/or project
occupant to act as agent of the Agency, a New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance form ST-60 relating to such appointment. The form identifies the agent of the
Agency, provides a brief descniption of the project and an estimate of the value of the
sales tax exemption and certain other information. The project documents shall require
that the Applicant assist the Agency in completing the form,

(H) Reguired Reports and Records, Pursuant to Section 8§74(B) of the Act, the
Applicant andfor project occupant is required to annually file with the New York State

Department of Taxation and Finance a statement of the value of all sales and use tax exemptions
claimed under the Act by the Applicant and/or the project occupant and/or all agents,
subcontractors and consultants thereof. The project documents shall require that (1) a copy of
such stalement will also be fled with the Agency and (2) that the project occupant shall
maintain, for a period ending seven (7) years after the last purchase made under the sales and use
tax exemption, and make available to the Agency at the request of the Agency, detailed records
which shall show the method of calculating the sales and use tax exemption benefit granted by

the Agency.
SECTION 5. MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMFPTION.

(A}  General. State law provides that mortgages recorded by the Agency are exempt
from mortgage recording taxes imposed pursuant to Article 11 of the Tax Law, The Agency has

a general policy of abating morigage recording taxes for the initial financing obtained from the
Agency with respeet o each project with respect to which the Agency issues debt which will be

1



secured by a mortgage upon real property. [n instances where the initial financing commitment
provides for a construction financing of the Agency to be replaced by a permanent financing of
the Agency immediately upon or shortly after the completion of the project, the Apency’s
general policy is to abate the mortgage recording tax on both the construction financing and the
permanent financing,

(B)  Refinancing, In the event that the Agency retains title o a project, it is the
general policy of the Agency to abate mortgage recording taxes on any debt issued by the
Agency for the purpose of refinancing prior debt issued by the Agency, and on any
modifications, extensions and renewals thereof, so long as the Agency Fees relating to same have
been paid. A refinancing of an Applicant Project shall not result in (1) any real property tax
exemption beyond the Initial Period described in Section 7(D) hereof or (2) any additional sales
and use tax exemptions with respect to said project.

(C)  Non-Agency Projects, In the event that the Apgency does not hold title to a
project, it is the policy of the Agency not to join in a morigage relating to that project and not to
abate any mortgage recording taxes relating Lo that project.

(D)  Non-Agency Financings. Oceasionally, a sitwation will arise where the Agency
holds title to a project, the project occupant needs to borrow money for its own purposes
{working capital, for example), and the lender will not make the loan to the project ocoupant
without obtaining a fee mortgage as security. In such instances, the policy of the Agency is to
consent to the granting of such mortgage and to join in such mortgage, so long as the following
conditions are met:

(1}  the documents relating to such proposed mortgage make it clear that the
Agency is not liable on the debt, and that any liability of the Agency on the mortgage is
limited to the Agency's interest in the project;

(2)  the granting of the mortgage is permitted under any existing documents
relating to the project, and any necessary consents relating thercto have been obtained by
the project occupant; and

(3} the payment of the Agency Fee relating to same.

(E}  Exemption Affidavit, The act of granting a mortgage recording tax exemption by
the Agency is confirmed by the exccution by an authorized officer of the Agency of an

exemption affidavit relating thereto.

(F}  PILOT Pavments. Ifthe Agency is a parly to a mortgage that is not to be granted
a mortgage recording tax exemption by the Agency (a “nonexempt mortgage™), then the
Applicant and/or project oceupant or other person recording same shall pay the same morigage
recording taxes with respect to same as would have been payable had the Agency not been a
party to said morigage (the “normal mortgage tax™). Such mortgage recording taxes are payable
10 the County Clerk of the County, who shall in turn distribute same in accordance with law, If
for any reason a nonexempt mortgage is to be recorded and the Agency is aware that such

12



notexempt mortgage may for any reason be recorded without the payment of the normal
morigage tax, then the Agency shall prior to executing such nonexempt mortgage collect a
PILOT equal to the normal morigage tax and remit same within thirty (30) days of receipt by the
Agency to the Affected Tax Jurisdictions in accordance with Section 874(3) of the Act.

13



SECTION 6. REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAXES,

(A)  Real Estate Transfer Tax. Article 31 of the Tax Law provides for the imposition
of a tax upon certain real estate transfers. Section 1405(b}2) of the Tax Law provides that
transfers into the Agency are exempt from such tax, and the New York State Department of
Taxation and Finance has ruled that transfers of property by the Agency back to the same entity
which transferred such property to the Agency are exempt from such tax. The general policy of
the Agency is to impose no payment in lieu of tax upon any real estate transfers to or from the

Apgency.

(B)  Required Filings. It shall be the responsibility of the Applicant andfor project
occupant to ensure that all documentation necessary relative to the real estate transfer tax are
timely filed with the appropriate officials.

SECTION 7. REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION.

(A} Genperal. Purseant to Section 74 of the Act and Section 412-a of the Real
Property Tax Law, property owned by or under the jurisdiction or supervision or control of the
Agency 1s exempt from general real estate taxes (but not exempt from special assessments and
special ad valorem levies). However, it is the general policy of the Agency that, notwithstanding
the foregoing, every non-governmental project will be required to enter into a PILOT
Agreement, either separately or as part of the project documents. Such PILOT Agreement shall
require payment of PILOT payments in accordance with the provisions set forth below.

(B} PILOT Requirement. Unless the Applicant and/or project occupant and the
Agency shall have entered into a PILOT Agreement acceptable to the Agency, the project
documents shall provide that the Agency will not file a New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance, Division of Equalization and Assessment Form EA 412-a (an “Exemption Form™)
with respect to the project, and the project documents shall provide that the Applicant andfor the
project occupant shall be required to make PILOT payments in such amounts as would result
from taxes being levied on the project by the Affected Tax Jurisdictions if the project were not
owned by or under the jurisdiction or supervision or control of the Agency. The project
documents shall provide that, if the Agency and the Applicant andfor project occupant have
entered into a PILOT Agreement, the terms of the PILOT Agreement shall control the amount of
PILOT payments until the expiration or sooner termination of such PILOT Agreement.

(C)  Required Filings. As indicated in subsection (B} above, pursuant to Section 574
of the Act and Section 412-a of the Real Property Tax Law, no real estate tax exemption with
respect to a particular project shall be effective until an Exemption Form is filed with the
Assessor of each Affected Tax Jurisdiction. Once an Exemption Form with respect to a particular
project is filed with a particular Affected Tax Jurisdiction, the real property tax exemption for
such project does not take effect until (1) & tax status date for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction
ocours subsequent to such filing, (2} an assessment roll for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction is
finalized subsequent to such tax status date, (3) such assessment roll becomes the basis for the
preparation of a tax roll for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction, and (4) the tax year to which such tax
roll relates commences.

14



(D) PILOT Agreement, Unless otherwise determined by resolution of the Ageney, all
PILOT Agreements shall satisfy the following general conditions:

(1)  Determingtion of Full Assezyment.

(a) Existing Assessment. Except as otherwise set forth herein, the
general policy of the Agency is to minimize the loss of existing assessment, either
by aveiding taking title to (or a leasehold intérest in} an existing improvement and
any portion of the project land not necessary to deliver the tax abatcments
contemplated by this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, or, if such is not possible
and the Agency takes title to {or a leasehold interest in) an existing improvement
and/or any portion of the praject land, to require that PILOT payments be made
with respect to such existing improvements and existing land in an amount equal
to 100% of the Normmal Tax with respect thereto. The existing assessment on an
existing improvement and'or any portion of the project land acquired by the
Agency with respect to which the Agency files an Exemption Form is hereinafter
referred to as the “Existing Assessment™ The PILOT Agreement may provide
that the Existing Assessment is to be frozen at its present level for a period of up
to fifteen years

(b)  New Assessmeni Except as provided in Section 7{DW10) below,
with respect to a project including new construction, the general poliey of the
Agency is to take title to (or a leasehold interest in) said new construction porticn
of the project (the “New Construction™), to file an Exemption Form with respect
thereto, and to provide that the Assessor of cach Affected Tax Jurisdiction will
determine the interim assessments of such New Construction as construction
progresses thereon (each, an “Interim New Assessment™) (the Interim New
Assessment and the Existing Assessment being collectively referred to as the
“Interim Full Assessment™) and a final assessment thereof (the “Final New
Assessment”™) when such New Construction is completed (the Final New
Assessment and the Existing Assessment being collectively referred 1o as the
“Final Full Assessment™). Once the Final Full Assessment is fixed, the Final Full
Assessment shall be used as the basis of taxation of the project. The Applicant
shall pay real estate PILOT payments determined in each tax year as follows: (i)
first, determine the assessment of the new canstruetion portion of the project for
such tax vear (the “Current New Assessment™), which assessment shall be a
percentage of the Final New Assessment determined by subiracting the
percentage of abatement applicable to such year (as determined pursuant to
paragraph (2) below) from 100%; (i) next, determine the assessment of the
project for such tax year (the “Current PILOT Assessment™) by adding the
Current New Assessment to the Existing Assessment; and (iii) finafly, determine
the PILOT payment payable to with respect to the project to each Affected Tax
Jurisdiction by multiplying the Current PILOT Assessment by the applicable tax
rate of the such Affected Tax JTurisdiction.

15



(2) Amownl of Abatemerns, Based upon the categorization of a project (as set
forth below), the new assessment portion of said project shall be entitled to the following
bencfits:

(@)  Tac-Exempt Facility. If the project qualifies as a Tax-Exempt
Facility, (i) the Initial Period shall be such period as the project continues to
qualify as a Tax-Exempt Facility, and {ii) the percentage of exemption in each tax
year shall be 100%.

(b}  Regulor Manufacturing Faciliny. If a project qualifies as a Regular
Manufacturing Facility, (1) the Initial Period shall be fifteen years, and (2) the
percentage of exemption in each tax year shall be as set forth in the following

table:
Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 through 15 1 W}
16 and thereafter 0%

(c)  Enhanced Manufacturing Facility, If a project qualifies as an
Enhanced Manufacturing Facility, (1) the Initial Period shall be twenty years, and
(2} the percentage of exemption in each tax year shall be as set forth in the

following table:
Tax Year Percentage of Exemption

1 through 15 1 00%%

16 85%

17 T0%

18 35%

19 4%

20 25%

2] and thereafter %

(d)  Towrism Destination Facifity. If a project qualifies as a Tourism
Destination Facility, (1) the Initial Period shall be fourteen years, and (2) the
percentage of exemption in each tax year shall be as set forth in the following

table;
Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 through 10 100%
11 {0
12 6%
13 0%
14 208
15 and thereafier (153

l&



(e}  Residemtial Faoedity. If the project qualifies as a Residential
Facility, (1} the Initial Period shall be zero years, and (2) the percentage of
exemption in each tax year shall be (%4,

(f) Retail Facility, 11 the project qualifies as a Retail Facility, (1) the
Initial Period shall be ten years, and (2) the percentage of exemption in each tax
year shall be as set forth in the following table:

Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
50%%
45%
40%
35%

30%
25%
20%

15%

=l =R S It B AN R N DRER O P

1%
10 5%

I 1 and thereafter Ly

(&) Oualified Commercial Facility {Renovation). If a project qualifies
as a Qualified Commercial Facility which iz being renovated, but does not include
any new construction, (1) the Imitial Period shall be six years, and (2} the
percentage of exemption in each tax year shall be as set forth in the following
table:

Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 B0%
2 M
3 4%
4 30%
5 20%%
& 1054
7 and thereafter %o

(h)  Qualified Commercial Facility {New Construction).  If a project
qualifies a5 a Qualified Commercial Facility and involves new construction, (1)
the Initial Period shall be ten years, and (2) the percentage of exemption in cach
tax year shall be as set forth in the following table:

Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 100%
2 00%%
3 80%

17



T0%

6%

30%
40%

0%

W0 00 | || |

20%%

140 10%%e

11 and thereafier (B

(1) Smctll Alternate Energy Facility (New Construction), 1f the project
gualifies as a Small Alternate Energy Facility, (1) the Initial Period shall be
fifieen vears, and (2) the percentage of exemption in each tax year shall be 100%.

() Brownfield Redevelopment Profect.  1f a project qualifies as a
Browntield Redevelopment Project, (1) the Initial Period shall be fourteen years,
and (2) the percentage of exemption in each tax vear shall be as get forth in the
following table:

Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 through 10 100%
11 80%
12 60%
13 40%
14 20%
15 and thereafter 0%

(k) Adaptive Reuse Project.

If a project qualifies as an Adaptive

Reuse Project, (1) the Initial Period shall be ten vears, (2) the Existing
Assessment shall be frozen for & ten year period, and (3) the percentage of
exemplion in each tax vear with respect to the New Assessment shall be as set

forth in the following table:

Tax Year Percentage of Exemption
1 through 5 100%
6 through 8§ T3%
9 through 10 %%
11 and thereafter 0%

(i Wind Farms. Consistent with the Agency’s “Eligible Project
Policy”, to potentially qualify as a Wind Farm Facility (also to be referred 1o
herein as a “Wind Farm Project™), the Agency must receive the “letters of
support” as so required to be submitted to the Agency pursuant to its “Eligible
Project Policy”™. Said letters of support are to be provided by the Cattaraugus
County Legislature and the Project Municipality (or Project Municipalities and
said municipal support letters to be collectively referred to herein defined as the
“Municipal Support Letters™), The Municipal Support Lefters shall contain the

18



following: (1) confirmation of an approved benefit period term (being the Tnitial
Term, and for the avoidance of doubt, the PILOT benefit period), (i)
confirmation of an approved Guaranteed PILOT Payment being equal to a fixed
dollar amount per megawatt (“MW") of the Wind Farm Facility’s nameplate
capacity, and (iii) if desired, confirmation of a definitive percentage escalator on
the prior year's PILOT payment.

{m} Commercial Solar Facility. If a project qualifies as a Commercial
Solar Facility, and if the Agency receives a letter of support for such project from
the city, town or village in which such project is located, (1) the Initial Period
shall be twenty-five years. (2} if the Existing Assessment of the underlying parcel
and existing improvements does not remain fully taxable on the relevant
assessment rolls, the PILOT Agreement shall require that PILOT payments be
made with respect to such underlying parcel and existing improvements in an
amount equal to 100% of the Normal Tax with respect thereto, and (3) the
Commercial Solar Facility shall be required to make Guaranteed PILOT
Payments equal to (i) the actual installed capacity of the Solar Panels, calculated
on the third (3rd) business day prior 1o the date on which the related payment is
due pursuant to the PILOT Agreement times (ii) the amount per megawatt of
installed capacity of the solar panels which comprise a portion of the Commercial
Solar Facility (the “Solar Panels™) set forth in the following table:

____Project Size (in Megawatts) Amount per Megawatt
0 MW up to but not including 5.0 MW %6, 000
5.0 MW up to but not including 10.0 MW §7,.500
10.0 MW up to but not including 25.0 MW B0, 000
| 25.0 MW and above To be negotiated

provided, that, the Guaranteed PILOT Payments are to be increased annually by
three percent {3%:) to account for estimated annual inflation. Each annual
Guaranteed PILOT Payment will be payable on January 1 of cach year
{commencing on January 1 of the year following the year of expected substantial
completion of the Commercial Solar Facility), subject to a thirty (30) day grace
period, and shall upon reoceipt shall be distributed to the Affected Tax
Jurisdictions in accordance with a formula based on the tax rates of the Affected
Tax Jurisdictions in effect as of the date of execution of the PILOT Agreement.
Following the end of the Initial Period, each annual PILOT Payment lo be paid by
the project occupant pursuant to the terms of the PILOT Agreement shall be in an
amount equal to the amount which would be payable to such Taxing Entity with
respect to the Commercial Solar Facility if such Commercial Solar Facility was
owned by the project occupant and not the Apency.

(3)  Reduction for Failure to Achieve Goals. If the Agency’s approval of a
particular project is predicated upon achievement by the project of certain minimum
goals {such as creating and maintaining certain minimum employment levels), the PILOT
Agreement may provide for the benefits provided thereby to the project to be reduced or

1%



eliminated if, in the sole judgment of the Agency, the project has failed 1o fulfill such
minimum goals.

(4}  Payee. Unless otherwise determined by resolution of the Agency, all
PILOT payments payable to an Affected Tax Jurisdiction shall be assessed, billed and
collected directly by the same officials which assess, bill and collect normal taxes levied
by such Affected Tax Jurisdiction. Pursuant to Section 874(3) of the Act, such PILOT
payments shall be remitted to each affected tax jurisdiction within thirty (30) days of
receipt.

(3)  Expiration of Initial Period: Profect Additions, Upon expiration of the

Initial Period as aforesaid, the assessment of the project shall revert to a normal
assessment (Le., the project will be assessed as if the project were owned by the
Applicant and not by the Agency). Also, any addition to the project shall be assesscd
normally as aforesaid. unless such addition shall be approved by the Agency as a separate
project following notice and & public hearing as described in Section 859-a of the Act.

(6)  Special District Taves. As indicated above, the Agency is not exempt
from special assessments and special ad valorem levies, and accordingly these amounts
are not subject to abatement by reason of ownership of the Project by the Agency. The
PILOT Agreement shall make this clear and shall require that all such amounts be
directly paid by the Applicant and/or project accupant, However, Applicants and project
occupants should be aware that the courts have ruled that an Agency sponsored project is
also eligible to apply for an exemption from special district taxes pursuant to Section
485-b of the Real Property Tax Law. If an Applicant or project occupant desires to obtain
an exemplion from special district taxes pursuant to szaid Section 485-b, it is the
responsibility of the Applicant and/or project oceupant to apply for same at its sole cost
and expense.

(7 Credit for Taves Paid  The PILOT Agreement may contain & provision
providing that, should the project occupant pay in any fiscal tax year to any Affected Tax
Jurisdiction any amounts in the nature of general property taxes, general assessments,
service charges or other governmental charges of a similar nature levied and/or assessed
upon the Project Facility or the interest therein of the project oceupant or the occupancy
thereof by the project occupant (but not including, by way of example, (a) sales and use
taxes, and (b) special assessments, special ad valorem levies or governmental charges in
the mature of utility charges, including but not himited to water, solid waste, sewage
treatment or sewer or other rents, rates or charges), then the project occupant®s oblipation
ta make PILOT Payments in lien of property taxes attributed to such fiscal tax vear to
such Affected Tax Jurisdiction under the PILOT Agreement shall be reduced by the
amounts which the project occupant shall have so paid to such Affected Tax Jurisdiction
in such fiscal tax year.

(8)  PILOT Morrgage. Unless otherwise determined by the Agency, all PILOT

Agreements shall be secured by a morigage (a “PILOT Mortgage™ upon the real
property exempted by the Agency pursuant to the Exemption Form.

20



(9 Enforcement. An Affected Tax Jurisdiction which has not received a
PILOT payment due to it under a PILOT Agreement may exercise its remedics under
Section B74(6) of the Act. In addition, such Affected Tax Jurisdiction may petition the
Agency 1o exercise whatever remedies that the Agency may have under the project
documents to enforce payment and, if such Affected Tax Jurisdiction indemnifies the
Agency and agrees to pay the Agency’s costs incumed in connection therewith, the
Agency may take action to enforce the PILOT Agreement.

(10} Lale Paymenis. The PILOT Agreement shall provide that, if the project
occupant shall fail to make any payment required by the PILOT Agreement when due,
the project occupant shall be required to pay late payments at least equal to the late
payments required by Section 874(3) of the Act (at the time of the last amendment of this
Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, a late payment penalty equal to five percent (3%:) of the
amount due in the first month, and one percent (1%%) per month for each month, or part
thereof, that the payment due under the PILOT Agreement is delinquent beyond the first
month).

(E}  Required Filings, As indicated in subsection (B) above, pursuant to Section 874
of the Act and Section 412-a of the Real Property Tax Law, no real estate tax exemption with
respect to a particular project shall be effective until an Exemption Form is filed with the
Assessor of each Affected Tax Jurisdiction. Once an exemption form with respect to a particular
project is filed with a particular Affected Tax Jurisdiction, the real property tax exemption for
such project does not take effect until (1) a tax status date for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction
occurs subsequent to such filing, (2) an assessment roll for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction is
finalized subsequent to such tax status date, (3) such assessment roll becomes the basis for the
preparation of a tax roll for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction, and (4) the tax year to which such tax
roll relates commences.

(F)  Real Propertv Appraisals. Since the policy of the Agency swated in
subsection (C) 1) above is o base the value of a project for payment in lieu of tax purposes on a
valuation of such project performed by the respective Assessors, normally a separate real
property appraisal is not required. However, the Agency may require the submission of a real
property appraisal if (1) the Assessor of any particular Affected Tax Jurisdiction requires one or
{2) 1f the valuation of the project for payment in lieu of tax purposes is based on a value
deternuned by the Applicant or by someone acting on behalf of the Applicant, rather than by an
Assessor of an Affected Tax Jurisdiction or by the Agency. In licu of an appraisal, the Agency
may require that an Applicant submit to the Agency and each Assessor a certified enumeration of
all project costs, If the Agency reguires the subinission of a real property appraisal, such
appraisal shall be prepared by an independent MAI certified appraiser acceptable to the Agency.

SECTION 8. PROCEDURES FOR DEVIATION.
(A} General In the case where the Agency may determine to deviate from the

provisions of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 3(B)
hereof, the Agency may deviate from the provisions hereof, provided that:

21



(1}  the Agency adopts a resolution (a) selting forth, with respect o the
proposed deviation, whether or not a Tax Exemption of any kind shall be granted, the
manner in which the proposed Tax Exemption deviates from the provisions set forth in
this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, and the amount and natwre and duration of the
proposed PILOT payments, (b) indicating the reasons for the proposed deviation and (c)
imposing such terms and conditions thereon as the Agency shall deem just and proper;
and

{(2)  as provided in Section 3(C) herecf, the Agency shall give prior written
notice of the proposed deviation from this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy to the chief
executive officer of each Affected Tax Jurisdiction, setting forth therein a general
description of the proposed deviation and the reasons therefor. Such notice to each
Affected Tax Jurisdiction shall be given by the Agency at least thirty (30) days prior to
the meeting of the members of the Agency at which the members of the Agency shall
consider whether to deviate from the provisions of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy
with respect to such project. Prior to taking any final action on a proposed deviation, the
Agency shall allow any representative of an Affected Tax Jurisdiction present at such
meeting to address the members of the Agency regarding the proposed deviation.

(B}  Apency-Owned Projects. Where a project (1) constitutes a MNon-Applicant
Project, (2) is otherwise owned and operated by the Agency or (3) has been acquired by the
Agency for its own account after a failure of a project occupant, such project may at the option
of the Agency be exempted by the Agency from all taxes, to the extent provided in Section
874(1) and (2) of the Act.

(C)  Unusual Projects. Where a project is unusual in nature and requires special
considerations related to its successful operations as demonstrated by appropriate cvidence
presented to the Agency, the Agency may consider the granting of a deviation from this Uniform
Tax Exemption Pelicy in accordance with the procedures provided in Section 3(B) and
section 8(A) hereof The Agency may authorize a minimum payment in lieu of tax or such other
arrangement as may be appropnate.

{D)  Potential Factors Supporting A Deviation. The Agency may consider any or all of
the following factors (among others) in making a determination to deviate from the provisions af
this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy:

(1y  The namre of the proposed project (for example, manufacturing,
commercial, civic, etc.);

(2}  The nature of the property before the project begins (for example, vacant
land, vacant building, ete.);

(3}  The economic conditicn of the area at the time of the application and the
economic multiplying effect the project will have on the area.

22



(4)  The extent to which the project will ereate ar retain permanent, private
sector jobs, the number of jobs to be created/retained and’or the salary ranges ol such
jobs.

(5}  The estimated value of tax exemptions 1o be provided,

(6)  The economic impact of the project and the proposed tax exemptions on
affected tax jurisdictions.

{7}  The impact of the proposed project on existing and proposed businesses
and economic development projects in the vicinity.

(&) The amount of privale sector investment generated or likely to be
generated by the proposed project.

(9% The likelihood of accomplishing the proposed project in a timely fashion,

(10}  The effect of the proposed project upon the environment and surrounding
Property.

{11) The extent o which the proposed project will require the provision of
additional services including, but not limited to, educational, transportation, emergency
medical or police and fire services.

(12} The extent to which the proposed project will provide additional sources
of revenue for municipalities and school districts in which the project is located.

(13}  The extent to which the proposed project will provide a benefit (economic
or otherwise)} nol otherwise available within the municipality in which the project is
located.

SECTION 9, RECAPTURE OF BENEFITS.

(A) A PILOT Agreement may set forth shall provide that, in the event that in the
event that the Agency determines, at its sole discretion and un a casc-by-case basis, that (1) said
project has failed to meet its intended goals (as set forth in said PILOT Agreement), and (2) the
Agency has therefore determined to recapture the value of certain tax exemptions granted to the
Applicant or a project occupant pursuant to this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, such Applicant
andfor project occupant agrees to pay to (or upon the order of) the Agency the value of any such
exemptions so determined to be recaptured by the Agency

{B)  Events that the Agency may determine will trigger recapture may include, but not
be limited to:



(1} Baleor elosure of the facility;
{2) Significant employmeni reduction;
(3)  Significant change in use of the facility;

{4)  Significant change in business activities or project applicant or operator;
or

{5)  Material noncompliance with or breach of terms of Apency transaction
documents or of zoning or land use law or regulations or federal, state or local
environmental laws or regulations.

(C)  If the Agency determines to provide for the recaplure with respect to a particular
project, the Agency also shall, in its sole discretion and on a case-by-case basis. determine the
timing and percentage of recapture.

SECTION 10. ANNUAL REVIEW OF UNIFORM TAX EXEMPTION POLICY. At least
annually, the Agency shall review this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy to determine relevance,
compliance with law, effectiveness, and shall adopt any modifications or changes that it shall
deem appropriate. The Executive Director shall be responsible for conducting an annual review
of this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy and for an evaluation of the internal control structure
established to ensure compliance with this Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, which review shall
be submitted to the Agency for consideration by the Agency.

24



c - EEGFTITL'"“D— ‘ : f
2 County of Cattaraugus 0 NG STATEMENT |
3 | Industrial Development Agency
4 Jan-24 2024 | 2024 2024 2024 | 2033
5 APPROVED |  M-T-D ¥-T-D BALANCE ¥-T-D
(5 BUDGET | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | REMAINING | COMPARISON
7
8 JINCOME: =y
| 9 [Interest on Accaunts $20,000 0 50 §20,000 ]
10 |Apps & Fees $500,000 $3,000 $3,000 $497,000] 30
11 |CCCRC/OMher Misc. Income 30 5158 $198) 51,778 3170
12 Total _|3520,000 53,198 53,198 $518,778 5170
13
e 1 —
15 |EXPENSES:
16 |Wages $200,000 514,646 $14.646 §185,354 $4.038
Fringe Benefits $80,000 55,040 5,040 574,560 $3,704
18 | A- Parformance Bonus $20,000 50 30 520,000] 30
18 |Board Meating’Cperations 52,000 §116 §116 $1.884 §112
20 |Buginess Development $10,000 STET 5TET 39,213 5504
21 |Office Supplies/Service Contracts | $1,800 $110 $110 $1,590 $93
| 23 |D- Office Maint /Repairs/Equip £6,000 51,200 $1,282 4,708 5100
23 |E- Office Phones/Cellifax/internet sen{$7.000 $761 3761 58,230 $387
[ Z4 [Postage 1,200 5100 $100 $1,100) §45
| 25 [Public Hearings $1.000 589 500 $901 $215
26 | TravelMieage 53,000 30 $0 $3,000 50
27 |Service Charges = 50 $0]
26 [Rent S17.100 51,425 $1425 §15,575 52 B50
29 |Real Estate Taxas 510 $354 3954 5344 2|
30 [Urilities 34,500 3443 5443 $4.057 F718|
31 |PropertyfFire/Liability Insurance  [55,000 30 50 $5.000 30|
Education/Training/Praf. Development 34,000 50| 50| 54000
33 |Prefessicnal Associations 8,500 51,150 $1,150 $7,350 $300
34 |C- Professional Services $30.000 $720 3720 529,280 $132
35 |Publications 200 50 30 §200 %0
26 !l!.arkaﬁngu'ﬁ'nmllnrmum@ $1,000 31,328 51,325 5326
37 |Railroad Senvices §25 30 50| 525| 0
38 |Miscellansaus 100 30 50 $100 30
39 |Project Expensas 55,000 50 $0 35,000 50
40 |8- Consulting Expense $38,000 $3000] 53000 $33.000 $6.000
4 30 &0
[F Total Expenses $443,425 $31.971 $31,371 $411,464 $20,201
43
44 Mol Difference _|$76,565 -$28,773 -$28,773 $107,314 -§20,031
45
| 48 |A-Yearly payment il
47 |B-Inciudes Yeary payment
48 |C-Inciudes payments due Harris Beach
48 |0- Includes IT invoices, accounting  |software, computer storage, monthly office clezning, yearly window cleaning, |
50 [E- Includes manthly cell phenes, intemet, apple storage, storage back up and office phone lines
51
= =
33




Current Assels

CATT CO. BANK

SAVINGS CCR

SAVINGS FT

CATT. CO. CAPITAL RES, CORP,
Five Star CT3

Ch¥s

FevBank Investiment

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - REWT
Accaunls Receivable

|mase assel

Dhaferred Outllows

lease linbility

ACCTS RECEIVABLE

Tom! Current Assets

Property and Equipment
EQUIFMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAND
RAILROADIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEFRECIATION

Total Property and Equipment

Oither Assets
nist pension asset

Total Odher Asseis

Total Assets

Current Lishilities

WY5S RETIREMENT LOAN ACCT,
Employee Health Ins Payable

Federal Payroll Taxes

NYS WITHHOLDING

Social Security Tax Pavable

Medicare Withhaldisg Tax Pay

NY3 PENSION-EMPLOYEE PORTION
NY'S Retirement Employer Portie
Deferred [nflows

pecumulated pmort leass asset
ACCOUNTS PAYARLE

ACCTS. PAYABLE SERV. AGREEME

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liakilities
Taotzl Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

COUNTY OF CATTARALIGURS 114
Bilance Sheet
Januaary 31, 2024

ASBETS

32305550
5,211.40
B.295.72

435,799 52

450, 004000

631,419.00

107,621 .82

120.40
1.350.00
10,0000
73,708.92
£7.556.00

(69,451.29)

176.86

2064, 364, 15

18,350.45

22 173.08
149,208 52
O07,199.96
(70,546,017

246,476.24

50,1860

50,186.00

% 2 361,526.39

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

[ 1:26.659)
3.00
(245.42)
8.217.76
3.324.03
TTT.056
(214.62)
20,7070
179,281.00
425743
40,430,040
(15,000.00)

241 41833

01,00

24140135
Unaodited - For Management Purposes Onky



Capital
Retained Eamings

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Met Income
Total Capital

Total Liahilities & Capital

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGLS DA
Balance Shest
Tamsary 31, 3024

1.338,816.92
I EATL06
(28.773.94)

12001504

% 2,361,526.39

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Current Agssds

CATT OO BANK

SAVINGS CCR

SAVINGS FT

CATT. CO. CAPITAL RES. CORP
Five Star CD

Chrs

KeyBank Invesiment

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - REMT
Deferred Catflows

ACCTS BECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPEMSES

Total Current Asseiy
Property and Equipment
EQUIFMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAND
RAILROAIVIMPROVEMENTS
ACCLUM DEPRECIATION

Taotal Propesty aad Equipment
Oither Azeets
Tozal Other Asssts

Tatal Azssts

Current Liabilites

NYS RETIREMENT LOAM ALCT,
Emiployee Heaith Ins Payahle
Federal Mayrall Tases

MY'E WITHHOLDING

WY'5 Retirement Emplaver Portic
Deferred [nfows

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PAYROLL

Total Cusrent Lisbilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Pensicn Liability

Total Long-Teem Lisbilties
Toenl Lisbilites

Capiial

Retainad Eamings
CONTRIBUTED CAFITAL
Met Incoms

5

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS [DA
Balance Sheet
Janaary 31, 2023

ABSETS

296,137.31
521452
£,207.13

43731045

150,000.00

625,077.00

103,011.63

12040
1,350.00

127,554 .00
1320002
3004100

1,758,407,70
38473.95
22,173.08
149,298,972
naT. 199,55
(BED ZREG G5)

247,805,264

.04
8 2,006 21696

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

| 74,00
(2. 365.88)
(20549
14,7020
A2 330,00
14,766 00
0L
3,50,%)

T2365.64

[75,874.00

175,874.00
248,139,564

1,468,036 36
J10,072.06

(20,031, 10

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA

Balance Shest
Fanuary 31, 23023
Total Capital 1,755,077.32

Total Liabilities & Capital 5 2,006,216.86

Unzudited - Por Management Purpases Only



E:nrmi:DEuEﬂ:ﬂTElﬂ
2024-2025 Executive Budget Summary

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Restore New York Communities Program

Established in 2006-07, the Restore Mew York Communities program supported municipal effarts to demolish,
deconstruct, rehabilitate, or reconstruct vacant, abandoned, condemned, or surplus properties. The Executive Budget
includes $50 million for the program, which has been successful in jumpstarting local economies and investing in the
future of New York State's communities.

FAST NY Shovel-Ready Grant Program

Supported by a 5100 million FY 2025 Budget appropriation, Empire State Development will provide up te $100 million in
grants to prepare and develop sites statewide to increase its attractiveness to large employers, Including high-tech
manufacturing, particularly semiconductor manufacturing, interstate distribution, and logistics businesses. The program
will help diversify Mew York State’s economy while propelling new investments in businesses, communities, and job
creatian,

Create the County Partnership Grants Program

The FY 2025 Executive Budget creates a 5250 million grants program to fund shared expenses and promote
collaboration between the State and Counties. The Program will consist of $135 million of new funding, including 585
million to help counties purchase public safety equipment, and 550 million for site development preparation grants.

Regional Economic Development Councils (REDCs)

The Executive Budget includes a wide spectrum of funding that will be coordinated with and driven by strategic plans
developed by the REDCs at the ground level to ensure that available funding is matched with the unigue sector-driven
needs and priorities of each region. The Budget includes core REDC funding through 150 million in new capital grants
and $75 million in new Excelsior tax credits through ESDC to fund high value regional priority projects, which is
anticipated to be made available throughout the year to ensure that projects that are shovel-ready can be advanced in 2
timely fashion, The Executive Budget also includes downtown and community revitalization initiatives that will be
coordinated with REDC-driven economic development strategies where apgropriate.

Downtown Revitalization Initiative (DRI

Ta further revitalize our communities, the Executive Budget provides 5100 million for another round of the Downtown
Revitalization Initiative (DRI}, which has been transforming dewntown neighborhoods into vibrant communities where
the next generation of New Yorkers will want to live, work, and raise families. Participating communities are nominated
by the State’s 10 REDCs based on the downtown's potential for transformation. Each winning community is awarded
funding to develop a downtown strategic investment plan and irmplement key projects that advance the community's
vision for revitalization.

Mew York Forward
To support New York's rural communities, the State will continue its investment in the NY Forward program, designed to
advance the renaissance of our smaller downtowns. New York's hamlets and villages serve as commercial and social

IT1 Washinghon Avanue, 4ih Boor Albony, MY 13210 | o, 3184264058 | fox 518.428.4057 | www nysedc.ong



Ecoromic Development Councl

centers, and support our agricultural, recreational, and tourism economies. Recognizing the distinct needs of smaller
communities and their niche historical and cultural assets, the Executive Budget includes 100 milllen for rural and
smaller communities. Like the DRI program, NY Forward communities are selectad in partnership with the REDCs, and
the Department of State (DOS) will lead the community through an abbreviated planning process to develop & slate of
readily implementable projects. The State's Investment In projects that demonstrate their ability to accelerate
revitalization will strengthen competitiveness and iImprove the future trajectory of New York State's small communities
and larger urban centers.

Continued Irwestment in Towrism

Tourism is New York's third largest employment sector. To support this Important industry, the Budget continuies to
make significant investments by providing 558.5 million for the State’s robust tourism and advertising campaigns, which
attract visitors from around the world. These investments include an additional round of 515 million in competitive
funding through the Market NY Program to support tourism marketing plans and other projects that best demonstrate
regional coliaboration among counties to promote regional attractions, as well as matching grants to assist counties and
municipalities in local tourism efforts, the | Love NY marketing campaign, and other targeted investments.

NY CREATES

The FY 2025 budget includes 5500 million in capital resources to support the State’s 51 billlon commitment to expand
Albamy’s NY CREATES NanaTech Complex through the procurement of a High NA Extreme Ultraviolet lithography tool
and the construction of a cutting-edge High NA Extreme Ultraviolet Lithography Center that will support the research
and development of the warld's most complex and powerful semicondwctors. The State’s investment will leverage at
least 59 billion in private spending and Investment and establish significant commitments to support and build talent
development pipelines, including through partnerships with the State University of New York. This public-private alllance
with companies such as IBM, Micron, Applied Materials and others, will make New York State home to the nation's mast
sdvanced, publicly owned semiconductor research and development infrastructure, support the long-term growth of
Mew York's tech economy, and create and retain thousands of direct, indirect, and union construction jobs,

Emplre Al
The State will invest 5275 million in capital grants and other funding, complemented by maore than $125 million fram

private partners, for the Empire Al initiative. This investment will accelerate pioneering developments in Al, positioning
Hew York at the forefront of national efforts of research, innovation, and economic development in Al

One Network for Regional Advanced Manufacturing Partnerships

To meet the increasing demand for high-skilled workers, the Budget will provide 5200 million in new and existing capital
and other resources to support the launch of the One Network for Regional Advanced Manufacturing Partnerships [(ON-
RAMP) program. ON-RAMP will establish four new workforce development centers in strategic, high-impact locations
along the 1-90 corridor, with a flagship facility in Syracuse. Through the ONRAMP Inltiative, workfores development
centers will offer credentials and training refated to advanced manufacturing with a focus on providing opportunities for
disadvantaged populations.

I11 washingion Avenua, 4th Flogr Allsary, NY 12210 | p. 5184254058 | fax 5TE. 4254057 | wwawinysedc.org



Economic Devaloprment Coundil

Olympic Regional Development Authority [ORDA) Capital Improvements

The Budget includes $82.5 milllon in new capital funding for ORDA to support continued maintenance and
enhancements to Olympic and other ORDA-owned facilities, Additional investments in these assets [ocated in the North
Country, Mid-Hudson, and Capital Region will continue to make New York State a competitive destination for winter
recreation and travel, attracting large sporting events and international Champlonships, and ultimately driving year-
round business and economic sustainability to the surrounding areas.

ENVIRDNMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE

Clean Water Infrastructure Funding

An additional 5500 milllon in clean water infrastructure funding, over two years, is advanced to bring the State’s total
clean water investment to 55.5 billlon since 2017. This continued investment in our State’s infrastructure will ensure
MNew Yorkers have access to clean drinking water and will allow municipalities to invest in efficient and effective
wastewater treatment strategies,

Mew York Statewide Investment in More Swimming (NY SWIMS)

£150 million for OPRHP and partner agencies to invest in various grant programs that will enhance and expand
municipal swimming opportunities throughout the State through installation of innovative floating pools, renovation,
and constructlon of municipal inground poals, and the provigion of pop-up poaols.

Canal Infrastructure Investments

S50 million is being provided for the improvement of the Canal System. These funds will be used for dam and lock
repair, flood mitigation, infrastructure improvements, canal system resiliency, and other projects that will improve the
everall canal system.

Bolster Mew York's Dairy Industry

%34 million is provided over two years to expand dairy processing capacity through grants for on-farm milk storage
technologhes and processing infrastructure to mitigate transportation issues during periods of intense winter weather
ard road dlosures; improving dairy supply chain efficiency and avoiding raw milk dumping related to emergency events.

HIGHER EDUCATION

Maintaining the Community College Funding Floor

The Executive Budget will maintain a funding floor for community colleges at 100 percent of prior year funding. Without
a funding floar, community colleges would face a 5143 million (23 percent) loss in formula 2id due to enroliment
declines,

New Capital Projects at SUNY and CUNY Campuses

The Executive Budget provides 51.2 billion in new funding for capital projects to help maintain SUNY and CUNY campus
facifities in a state of good repair and make strategic investments in new facilities. This includes: $850 million for SUNY
State-operated campuses, 5384 million for CUNY senior colleges, and 5154 million for community colleges ($138 millian
SUNY, 516 million CUNY), in addition, the Executive Budget also includes 570 million for capital program administration
{529 million SUCF, 518 million CUCF, 523 million DASNY).

111 waoshingion Avanue, 4ih Hoor Alcary, NY 12210 | 2 518.4246.4058 | fox 5184284057 | wwhwi rysedc.omng



Redevelopment of Underutilized Sites for Housing

The FY 2025 Executive Budget inchudes 5250 million in capital funding for the implementation of the Redevelopment of
Linderutilized Sites for Housing Initiative (NY RUSH). NY RUSH will provide 5500 million over twao years to assist state
agencies in the repurposing of existing State sites and properties for use as housing.

Develop Housing on State Property

The State of New York and its public autharities own properties that are no longer necessary for the purpose for which
they were acquired. Pursuant to Governor Hochul's Executive Order Mo, 30, Empire State Development [ESD), the Office
of General 5ervices, and HCR have worked together with the help of other State agencies to identify oppertunities to
repurpase such properties for housing development. Some sites, such as former correctional facilivies and the
Creadmicor Psychiatric Center, are already on a path to redevelopment. At other sites, advance work must be
accomplished to unlock development potential, such as demolition, remediation, or infrastructure improvemeants. The
FY 2025 Executive Budget makes available 5250 million as the first installment of 5500 million dedicated capital under
the management of E3D to support such improvements, and legislation to authorize the repurposing of certain sites.

Prioritize 5tate Funding to Pro-Housing Certified Communities

To incentivize local governments to be active partners in the State’s efforts to ameliorate the housing crisis, Governor
Hochul's Executive Order No. 30 directed State agencles and authorities to prioritize communities who have taken staps
to be pro-housing for certain discretionary funding that cumulatively représents 5650 million in competitive
programming. The Executive Budget further encourages particlpation by making the pro-housing designation &
reguirement bo receive such discretionary funding, including through the Downtown Revitalization Indtiathe [DRI), the
MY Forward program, the Regional Council Capital Fund, capital projects from the Market Mew York program, the Mew
York Maln Street program, the Long lskand Investment Fund {LIF), and the Public Transportation Modernization
Emhancement Program (MEP). To be considered, communities must become certified under the State’s ProHousing
Communities Frogram overseen by HOR.

Provide New Yaork City with Toaols to Increase Housing

The City of New York shares the goal of adding new housing supply and has asked for targeted State legislation that will
assist in the achievernent of that goal. In partnership, the FY 2025 Executive Budget puts forth legislation specific to New
York City to reverse an antiquated State law that restricts maximum density of residential floor area, bolster local tax
incentives to allow for affordable housing in office-to-residential conversions, and autharize the City of Mew York to
create a pathway to lagalize basement apartments, The Budget also authorizes a new residential construction tax
Iincentive in New York City and extends the completion deadline for the expired 421-a program to ensure the City does
not lose out on tens of thousands of units of housing under projects that are currently vested in that program.

421-A Extension

Under current law, to be eligibde for o tax ababtement pursuant to section 421-a of the RFTL, a vested project must be
completed by June 15, 2026, This bill would extend this completion deadline to June 15, 2031, The COVID-19 pandemic
slowed down construction for many residential buildings, As o result, permitted developments that would qualify for

11T Washington Avanus, 4th Boar Albany, NY 12210 | p. S18.42564055 | fax 518.428.805% | www.nysadc.org



Economic Development Coundil

431-a are at risk of missing the completion deadline and no longer being eligible, resulting in the potential loss of
thousands of anticipated housing units, including affordable housing

New affordable housing tax incentive in New York City

Governor propesed to establish the Affordable Neighborhoods for New Yorkers Tax Incentive program (ANNY) to
incentivize the development of housing that includes affordable units in New York City. ANNY benefit recipients would
receive a full property tax exemption during the construction for up to three years. ANNY homeownership
developments would then receive 40 years of full exemption. ANNY rental units would receive 25 years of full exemption
after the construction period, followed by 10 more years with the exemption percentage pegged to the percentage of
units in the building that are affordable units. The New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development
(HPD) would promulgate regulations to set the affordability requirements to receive ANNY benefits. All affordable rental
upits would be rent stabilived and, in buildings of 30 or more units, the rental units would be permanently affordable at
the levels to be prescribed by HPD. Building service workers in ANNY developments would receive prevailing wage
during the benefit perind, Construction wage requirements, including the average hourly wage reguirements based on
geography and building size and the fines for non-compliance, would be established by a memorandum of
understanding {MOU} executed by the largest trade assodation of real estate developers in New York City and the
targest building and construction worker trade labor association with membership in Mew York City. If an MOU is
executed, buildings would need to commence development within five years of the MOLU execution and complete within
nine years of the MOU execution. If the MOU is not executed by lanuary 1, 2025, the ANNY program would not go into
effect,

Develop new housing on underutilized state-owned land on Long Island

The Governor has proposed legislation to redevelop land at SUNY Farmingdale and SUNY Stony Brook as well as the 12
acres at Republic Airport owned by NYS DOT. Governor also includes 5250 million to help with the redevelopment
various state owned sites include these 3 sites in Long Island,

Part P = Authorize the repurposing of real property owned by SUNY and DOT, This bill would authorize the transfer
and/or repurposing of real property owned and maintained by the State University of New York (SUNY) and the
Department of Transportation (DOT). In furtherance of the Governor's bald howsing agenda, the development of State-
owned property could result in the development of approximately 15,000 units of new housing, This bill would authorize
the SUNY Trustees to lease approximately 8.7 acres of vacant land at SUNY Farmingdale to the Farmingdale State
Develapment Corporation for the purposes of developing, constructing, malntaining and operating multi-purpose
facilities to support housing needs and related amenities. The resulting ground lease would be for 99 vears, and would
be subject to the approval of the Director of the Budget, the Attomey General, and the State Comptroller, All
construction work performed on the project would be subject to laws regarding prevailing wages and participation of
minority and women owned business enterprises (MWBEs). The bill would also authaorize the SUNY Trustees to lease
approximately 10 acres of underutilized land at 3UNY Stony Brook for the purposes of developing, constructing,
maintaining and operating multi-purpose facilities to support housing needs and related amenities. The resufting ground
lease would also be for 99 years, and would be subject to the approval of the Director of the Budget, the Attorney
General, and the State Comptroller. All work performed on the project would be subject to laws regarding prevailing
wages and participation of MWBEs. Additionally, the bill would authorize the Commissioner of Transportation to
transfer and convey two parcels of State-owned land comprising approximately 12.5 acres in the Town of Babylon,

111 Wamingron Avenue, 4ih Floor Albany, MY 12210 | p. 518.426.4058 | fox 518,426, 405% | www.nysedc.ong



Ecornomic Developrment Counc

Suffolk County. This bill would enable the State to transfer and/or repurpose State-owned lands for more productive
usas, such as the identified housing and supporting amenities at the SUNY sites.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION

Second Avenue Subway Phase 2
The project will provide three new fully accessible stations, extending service from 96th street to 125th street, and a

providing a connection with Metro-Narth.

East Side Access
The project will provide Long lsland Rallroad riders with 40 miles of new tracks and a new terminal, called Grend Central
Madison, which opened to the public in January 2023, This new service from Long island to Grand Central Madison saves

commuters up 1o 40 minutes of travel time per day,

The Interborough Express

The Executive Budget includes 545 million in new funding to advance design and engineering for this project, which will
connect neighborhoods along @ 14-mile exsting freight right-of-way from Bay Ridge, Brooklyn, to Jackson Heights,
Queens. The interborough Express planning and environmental linkages study recommended light rail as the preferred
option for providing fast, frequent service, connecting the Interborough with up to 17 different subway lines and the
Long Island Railroad.

Second Avenue Subway-Expanding West

With Phase 2 underway, the next major potential expansion of this project is extending the O line west along 125th
street, with three new stops at Lenox Avenue, 5t, Nicholas Avenue, and Broadway. The Executive Budget includes 516
million In funding to advance a feasibility study, environmental review, and preliminary engineering for this project.

DOT Capital Plan

The Executive Budget provides almaost 57.6 billion for the third year of a record $32.9 billion, five-year DOT Capital Plan
that will facilitate the improvement of highways, bridges, rail, aviation infrastructure, non-MTA transit, and DOT
facilities. Compared to the last filve-year DOT Capital Plan, this is an increase of $9.5 billion, or 41 percent.

Lecal Highways and Bridges

The Executive Budget continues the 5State's record commitments to funding local highway and bridge projects, Funding
for the Consolidated Highway Improvement Program [CHIPS) and the Marchiselli program is maintained at the planned
leval of $577.8 miflion. The budget provides the third year of an annual 5100 million for the local Pave Our Pothaoles
program, 5150 million in highway aid through the PAVE NY program, and 5200 million to fund local projects from the
BRIDGE NY program, The Extreme Winter Recovery and State Touring Route programs are funded at 5100 million each
and are further improving conditions on 5tate and local roads and bridges.

1 Washington Avenue, 4th Roor Albany, NY 12210 | p. 518.426.4058 | fox 518,424 4057 | www.nysadc.ong



wl@:ﬂﬂ:nida.cnm

From: Corey <coray cattco@gmail com =

Samt: Monday, lanuary 29, 2024 4:02 PM

T Crystal New Boss

Subject: Plz print 15 copies

Attachments: image0. jpeg; Untitled attachment 00004 txt

The Hottest Markets in America: Olean, NY?

I'm sure many of you saw the Zillow article saying Buffalo, NY, will be the hottest Real Estate market in 2024, Many
factors led them to come to this conclusion, specifically, job growth comparad to new homes constructed, fast-maving
housing inventory, number of likely buyers, demographics, and projected home appreclation. | want 1o give some insight
into how that affects the Olean Area, Cattaraugus County, and Allegany County and what we should expect on a more

Iocal lewve|.

Generally, the small towns and cities outside of Buffalo reap the benefits of economic gain from Buffalo at some point.
The further you are from the leading economic development, the longer it takes. In Olean’s case, we usually expect 2-5
years before we see the full effect of economic gain (or loss) from Buffalo, being the most influential metrapolitan area
to us.

However, this time could be different, with Olean and Franklinville undergoing significant economic improvements aside
from Buffalos economic renaissance, Cimolei Technology has kept many jobs in the area with the loss of Siemens Energy.
Great Lakes Cheese Company is establishing headquarters in Franklinville and is expected to add almast 500 jobs
Companies like Cutco have also done significant hiring to offset the loss of Siemens, and there are still significantly more

remate jobs in the area than there used to be.

This article covered several critical factors about a real estate market’s health and expected immediate future. In Olean,
we should confinue to see some of the same trends that Buffalo has seen, probably to & lesser extent, but | believe there
is reason to be optimistic about our local real astate market in 2024 and beyond. We have demographics similar to
Buffale’s, where an aging population is downsizing, renting, or moving out, and many younger buyers are joining the
market. We still have a relatively low cost of living and high job growth compared to the new construction of hames,
which should keep the market stable. New construction isn't a huge factor in the Olean Area, but it is something to note,
especially as we see a continued demolishing of blighted homes, Many ongoing apartment projects are also increasing
the number of rentals in the area, which will equalize the rental market more.

Overall, I expect a strong market in 2024, and a focus on interest rates is essential stll; if rates stay the same, it will be
closer to a middle ground, not favoring buyers or sellers as much, but if rates drop again, it will push toward a seller's
market. The biggest takeaway from the article was that our housing inventory is still fast-moving compared to the rest of
the country. With a rate drop, that will only increase. With such a significant price increase since 2017, | befieve prices
will stay stable, especially with a rate drop expected at some paoint this year.

This is a topic | feel strongly about, so if you want to reach out of commaent, | am always open to discussion.



/i‘\
TheVillager

ELLICOTTVILLE = CHAUTAUQUA

Spread the love

By Kate Bartlett



Pierce Steel Fabricators, Inc. is a family-owned, _

full-service steel fabricator located in Olean, NY
with roots dating back to 1887, Specializing in

delivering quality, custom fabrications on short

lead times, Pierce Steel's hardworking team goes

above and beyond to meet its customer’s needs.
45,000 square foot former Sanzo  The Cattarougus County IDA recently assisted in

Beverage Distribution Center on the acquisition of space for further growth and
Route 16 in Hinsdale, NY. The
Cattaraugus County IDA was

instrumental iy assuring they In 2023, Pierce Steel acquired the 45,000
secured this new location.

development of this company.

square foot former Sanzo Beverage Distribution

Center on Route 16 in Hinsdale, NY. The
purchase allows for the continued expansion and growth of sales and employment for
the 130-year-old corperation in Cattaraugus County. The company is currently operating
out of both their original and new location. The original location on 7MStreet in Olean
was home to Pierce Steel's 25 full-time employees for over 50 years. Pierce Steel also has
a sales office in Orchard Park, NY.

Fierce Steel fobricotes customized steel products including environmental air filtration
systems, work stonds, tanks, stoirs and roilings and structural steel. Their customers
include Tesla, NASA, Rolls Royce, Boeing, GE as well as several local and regional
companies.

Renovations to the new facility include the installation of seven overhead cranes, new
HWAC and electrical systems, and the installation of multiple overhead doors. The
additional spoce allows for the expansion of their state-of-the-art design and

manufacturing space which includes 3D modeling, CNC laser and plasma cutting, CNC

forming and certified welding., "Acquiring a new location was imperative to our growth



- naintaining our position in the southern tier.

mployees are the key to our business;

ing Pierce not anly grows but remains in the

s a priority. The Cattaraugus County IDA
was instrumental in assuring we secured our new
location,” said, Mike DeRose, President and
Owner of Pierce Steel Fabricators, Inc.

The Cattaraugus County IDA provided support
for the project including a PILOT, sales tax relief,
and a mortgage recording tax exemption. The
anticipated completion for renovations is late
Spring 2024. For more information on Pierce
Steel Fobricators, Inc. please visit their website at

www.piercesteel.com

o PR Es

In 2023, Pierce Steel acquired the
45,000

square foot former Sanzo Beverage
Distribution

Center on Route 16 in Hinsdale, NY.
The

purchase allows for the continued
expansion

ond growth of sales and
employment for

the 130-year-old corporation in
Cattaraugus

County. “Acquiring o new location
was imperative

to our growth and maintaining our
position in the southern tier. Our
employees

are the key to our business;
ensuring Pierce

not only grows but remains in the
ared is

priority, The Cattaraugus County
IDA was

instrumental in assuring we secured



hitps:fwww.oleantimesherald. cominews/business-spotlight-new-telemark-owners-plan-boutigue-motal-restaurant-
in-gllicottville/aricle ddB01dde-bals-11ee-0bd4-034182b3ccad. hitml

FEATURED

Business Spotlight: New Telemark owners plan boutique motel,
restaurant in Ellicottville

By RICK MILLER Clean Times Herald
Jan 23, 2024

The former Telemark Moted [right af rear} and adjoining restaurant in Elllcotivile have been sold to a group of lecal family
investars for $1.4 million. Route Two Nineteen LLC plans to tum i info a 12-room, two suite boutiqgue motel to open in the

spring and lease the restaurant,
Rick MillesObeaes Tirmes Herald

ELLICOTTVILLE — The former Telemark Motel s about to get a facelift and a new name — The
Lineoln Boutique Motal,

Sitting at the intersection of Holiday Valley Read and Route 219, the Telemark has been purchased
and is being reimagined by a local family investment group, Route Two Nineteen LLC. The group is
investing $1.85 million in the project.



“We are excited” with the prospect of upgrading the property and creating a boutique motel near a
four-season resort like Holiday Valley,” said one of the investors, Ried Smith Il of Randolph. “Our
roots are in Salamanca, Randolph and Ellicottville.”

Route Two Nineteen purchased the Telemark and attached restaurant for $1.4 million from James
and Janet Tekavec, who had operated it for many years. Recently, the Slopeside Restaurant and
BBQ occupied the restaurant. Before that, it was Cadillac Jack's.

Smith said his sister, Dawn Hogan, knew the owners, having worked at Cadillac Jack's as a
teenager. The group is renovating and updating the motel with local contractors and materials
purchased locally,

There will ba 12 rooms and two suites. Plans call for an opening in the spring, Smith said. The group
5 currently looking to lease the restaurant to someone interested in operating year-round.

Two years after opening, the group plans to have 10 full-time and 15 part-time employees.

Mew furnishings, fixtures and finishes are planned for the interior of the motel. The outdoor space
will be reimagined with new exteriors for the motel and restaurant.

Earlier this month the Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency approved sales tax
inducements for the property. Route Two Nineteen will receive up to $14,200 in sales tax
exemptions and a payment in lieu of taxes agreement to cover increased property taxes from the
improvements. The property’s current taxes are $10,701.

In addition to the upscale amenities of the rooms, Smith said the outdoor area will feature fire pits
and ouldoor seating along with corn hole and other games.

“We are looking for the perfect restaurant partner for the property,” he added. The restaurant has sat
vacant for the past two years,

Smith said the group will provide regular updates on the project on social media at @thelincolnevl.



https:/f'www.oleantimesherald com/news/genesee-valley-school-ellicottville-greens-partner-in-grant-
programiarticle_13260bal-bB67-11ee-bE78-8025210d334 htmi

| CENTERPIECE || FEATURED |

Genesee Valley school, Ellicottville Greens partner in grant
program

By BOB CLARK QOlean Times Herald
Jan 23, 2024

Cornell Cooperativie Extension of Allegany County project coordinator Alyssa Dean conducis a pilat taske tast with Ganeses
Valley Central School elementary siudents in Sepltember,

Provided

BELMONT — Genesee Valley Central School will work with Ellicottville Greens for fresh produce
thanks to a grant program.



The school district received almost $120,000 in the form of a Healthy Meals Incentives grant from
nonprofit Action for Healthy Kids, The grant comes from a U.S. Department of Agriculture program
allecating $30 million to 264 schools nationwide.

The program is coordinated by Cornell Cooperative Extension of Allegany County.

"By partnering with Ellicottville Greens to grow produce hydroponically, the district will have access
to fresh, local leafy greens, microgreens, herbs, and more year-round, which is not fypical for WNY
due to our limited growing season,” said Project Coordinator and Farm to School Educator Alyssa
Dean. "Foods that are locally grown are packed full of more flavor and nutrients as there is a shorter
distance from harvest to table — in other words, a shorter food supply chain.

“Through this partnership in particular, GVCSD is sourcing superior produce all year long—just ona
of the ways we are contributing to the goal of improving the nutritional quality of school meals.”

Ellicottville Greens has also commitled o contributing a scaled hydroponic lower system for use at
the school as an educational tool, The tower will be under the direction of Carolyn Wright, ag and
tech teacher, in which she will incorporate hydroponics into her academic curriculum.

The district also plans to feature more local agricultural products in school meals from other local
farmers and develop new recipes with assistance from HMI grant partner, the Chel Ann Foundation,
while engaging students in menu planning efforts like taste testing events and student surveying.

Also planned is a focus on food preservation, offering temporary student employment opportunities
o coincide with various harvest seasons to flash freeze produce that becomes available through
Ellicottville Greens and other local farmers.

Ellicottville Greens, a company that uses vertical growing systems that fit in storage containers, is
daveloping a growing site in Olean — at the Olean Times Herald building now owned by Benson
Construction & Development LLC.

Billing itself as “the largest sustainable vertical farm in Westerm New York,” Ellicottville Greens' crops
can be grown in as litle as three to four weeks,

The company has been operating the business out of a number of the storage containers in the
Buffalo area for several years. It also purchasad another Buffalo vertical farm in 2021.



Besides selling its produce wholesale, Ellicotiville Greens also markets its products to restaurants,
schools and individual subscriptions. It also markets and manages the vertical growing systems in
other markets.

(Contact City Editor Bob Clark at belark@oleantimasherald.com.)



Dairy Processing
Bootcamp

|.::|' e | "..'.'-_."-:'_'_'Ir K .'.I:__}.' e :_:_]*I"—-".,"'J‘—l:[_JI NT1E1

HosTED By

= === .

Skilled inztructor: from Cornell Univerzity & Great Lake: Cheese
personnel will teach participants about basic food safety, Good
Manufacturing Practices (GMPs), benefirts of a ‘Garcer in deiry
proceszzing, job opportunities within the Great Lake:z Cheeze
company, and more...

MARCH 6 & 7, 2024

@ 9AM-3PM EACH DAY

Great Lakes Cheese, Cheese Manufacturing Plant
1958 Integrity Way, Franklinville, NY 14737

BEGISTER HERE

htted | Formiz gle AMCHDSqT SUMNnIEUT

BENEFITS:
« Earn a Food Processing certificate from Cornell University Department of Food
Science
Gain educational background to dairy processing industry
Free samples and prizes for participation
Hecelve a stipend upon successful completion of program
Free to attend (must be 18 years of age}; lunches included

No expernence required

UESTIONS?
Q Contact us! L,' ."!|.'_." el CALS

Taylor Pelcher (1p393&Ecornell.edu)
Hannah Moval (hb466@cormell edu)

TP T (YT TT T PP PI e GREAT LAKES

@ @fpbootcamps
- R aane e
~, Cornell Workforce Devaiopment for = ——— c H E E S E

|I' 'F ‘l Fand and Daire Processors



https://buffalonews.com/news/local/business/development/state-awards- 1 0m-downtown-revitalzation-grant-to-
tonawanda-4-5m-each-to-gowanda-and-aurora/article_cafdc6Te-bcTh-11ee-a0c5-233bdacT69a4, htm

DITOR'S FIC

State awards $10M downtown revitalization grant to Tonawanda,
$4.5M each to Gowanda and Aurora

Jonathan D. Epstein
Jan 26, 2024

The Treehouse Cafe at the Blueberry Treehouse Farm in West Falls glows at dusk.
Derek Gee / Buifalo Mews file pholo

Jonathan D, Epstaein

T he City of Tonawanda, the Town of Aurora and the Village of Gowanda have
been awarded state grants totaling nearly $20 million to help the communities
revitalize their downtowns by capitalizing on their waterfronts, natural assets and



small-town charm.
The funds, through the state's Downtown Revitalization Initiative and NY Forward
programs, are designed to accelerate transformations of municipalities with walkable

urban cores that have the potential for change but need financial help to get there,

Created in 2016, the downtown initiative focuses on larger downtowns and
neighborhoods, while New York Forward is targeted toward smaller and rural areas.

Sign up for the Buffalo Next free newsletter

Both programs were funded last year at $100 million each, and Gov. Kathy Hochul
has proposed another $100 million each as part of her new budget. To date, the state
has spent $1 billion on the two initiatives, including $700 million in the first six

vears, for 69 downtowns.

People are also reading...

1 Observations: Sabres embarrass themselves in loss to lowly Ducks
2 'Coyote issue’ in Tonawanda as town residents are told to be mindful

3 Alan Pergament: WIVB morning anchor Chris Horvatits takes county job;
Maine weatherman fills in on Channel 2

4 Two Western New York school districts deemed susceptible to fiscal stress



"This helps reinvigorate their downtowns,” Gov. Kathy Hochul said Friday. "This is
something that their communities devised. It's their vision, not ours. All of them have
that common denominator of giving a facelift to their downtowns."

City of Tonawanda

The state said Tonawanda will get a $10 million DRI grant, as the Western New York
winner of the program's seventh round. The city will now use $300,000 to develop
and implement a strategic plan to make its downtown "more inviting and thriving” to
attract residents, visitors and economic activity, based on its location and
convergence of waterfronts - the Erie Canal, Niagara River and Ellicott Creek.

The plan will use a mix of public and private projects to redevelop vacant buildings
and properties with new housing and commercial space, enhance waterfront
development and access, improve streetscapes and trails, add event space and create
tourist attractions.

Neighboring North Tonawanda — its "twin eity" — received a similar award in 2021.
Other prior Western New York recipients include Jamestown, Olean, Lockport,
Niagara Falls, Buffalo and Dunkirk.

"That place is going to be on fire. There's going to be so much activity,” Hochul said.
"There already is on the Niagara County side. Now we're doing it on the Erie County

side.

Town of Aurora

The state said the Town of Aurora will use its $4.5 million award to "create a more
welcoming, walkable and green community for both residents and visitors” in the
hamlet of West Falls, a primarily rural center along Cazenovia Creek.

The town will now develop a strategic investment plan to allocate its funding.
Proposed projects include a renovated library and community center, a mixed-use
housing complex, a general-store-and-blueberry-farm venue, an enhanced concert
and art center, a restored train depot and multi-use rail-trail improvements.



Gowanda

Gowanda will get $4.5 million from NY Forward, which it proposes to use on projects
such as restoring the historic Hollywood Theatre, developing a micro-brewery,
improving the New York and Lake Erie Railroad excursions, and cleaning up and
redeveloping a federal Superfund site into Gateway Park along Cattaraugus Creek.
That would build on what the village did previously.,

"Gowanda and West Falls, they think they just won the lottery,” Hochul said. "They
can use this money in ways they could never have imagined. And it doesn't just
change the physical. It changes the psychological. When people in tse communities
see change before their eyes, it really makes people proud of their downtowns."

Reach Jonathan D. Epstesn at {716) B49-4475 or jepstein@buffnews.com.

By Jonathan D. Epstein

MNews Business Reporter



: il
L d el o ANELIS

T

| "'Illru'

Hev York Do, Kathy Hochal pretents har 2085 mesnotive stabe Budget @ the e ficor at the state Copieod Tussday, fan. 16, 2024, in Allsaery, MY
Hanz Pannink - frestancer, ASSOCIATED PAESS

behal® Glyiin

Gov. Kathy Hochul in her state budget proposal has put dollar ameunts to the
economic development initatives she laid oot in her State of the State address last
week.

Here's a look at what the governor is proposing:



Worlkforce training centers. Hochul proposes committing $200 million toward
creating a series of workforee training centers, called the One Nebwork for
Regional Advanced Manufacturing Partnerships, known as ON-EAMP, The plan calls
fior four workforce development centers in "high-impact areas™ along the I-go
corridor, with a flagship facility in Syracuse.

Gowt Kaihy Hoomd has proposed creating & rebwverk of workforeoe develupmant cenlen similar (o e Northland 'Warkforce Training Cemier
Lty W2 bfhdan Elir piola

The centers are designed to provide credentials and training for advanced
manufacturing jobs, with a focus on disadvantaged populations. Hochul bas cited the
Northland Worldforce Development Center as a model,

People are also reading...

Josh Allen featured in hilarious ad for Paramount+ that premieres
Sunday

Observations: Bills take next-man-up mentality to the next level in
win over Steelers

Bills fans go off on famed Pittsburgh sandwich shop Primanti Bros.
after now-deleted tweet

Snow clears, but cold and high winds expected for Buffalo Bills
game Monday

LisPewi now ovd subscribe: Sople Podoosty | Googie Podioasts | Spotify | Stitcher | BS5 Feed | Omny Stoada



Grow, Kpbhy Hochul has propesed creaning 8 network of soddonce develogmest cmters similar a the Marthiend Waddane Traring Center,
Lighy WirchfMieas fhe phaon

Shovel-ready sites. Hochul proposes $100 million in grants through a program -
called FAST-NY = designed to prepare and develop sites, to increase their appeal for
large-scale sconomic development projects in areas like manufacturing, logistics and
distribution. Business recruiters say more such big sites are needed 1o compete
for these projects. The new investment would follow a $200 million commitment to
the program in 20232

Regional economic development councils. Hochol would commit 8150 in new
capital grants and $75 million in Excelsior tax eredits through Empire State
Development, the state’s economic development arm. The councils set sconomic
development priorities for 10 regions around the state.

Empire Al Hochul's propesal calls for the state to invest $275 million in capital
grants and other funding, complemented by over $125 million from private partmers,
fior the Empire Al initiative. Hochul said she wants to secure the state’s place at the
forefront of the artificiz]l intelligence industry. The University at Buffalo is
hoping to be named the site of & new consortium that will launch an AT computing
center in upstate New York

Tourism. Hochul wants to provide $58.5 million for the state’'s tourism and
advertising campaigns, incloding $15 million for a new round of competitive funding
through the Market NY program.



Downtown revitalization. Hochol's budget calls for $100 million for another
round of the state's Downtown Revitalization Initiative, Participating communities
are nominated by the state’s 10 regional economic development councils; each
winning community is awarded funding to develop a downtown strategic investment
plan and implement key projects. Dunkirk was a recent recipient of funding.

Smaller commumnities, Hochul proposes 3100 million for New Yook Forward,
which is akin to the Downtown Revitalization Initiative but aimed at smaller and rural
communities, Lancaster was a recent awardee of New York Forward funding,

Matt Ghynn



ellicottvilleNOW

Loeal

West Valley Demonstration Project Clean-Up Continues
Diept. of Energy and NYSERDA Preparing for Phase 1B Through Bidding Process, American
DIND to Host Mect & Greet, January 24

Regional

Jan 18

Written By Jessica Schultz

It's been a hot minute since you've heard anything about the West Valley Demonstration Project
(WVDP). What was once the nation's sole commercial nuclear fuel reprocessing plant has been
working on dismantling the facility and cleaning up the area. [t's a huge project with a lot of
maoving parts that many in the community are intrigued to leam more about. With so much
information and rumeors swirling around, how exactly does the average person process it all?

LET'S START AT THE BEGINNING

The WVDP is a 150-acre area owned by the New York State Energy Research & Development
Authority (NYSERDA) that was commissioned and licensed to be & commercial nuclear
reprocessing plant, which between the years of 1966-1972, processed 640 metric tons of nuclear
waste. Then in 1980, Congress passed the WVDP Act, an act which required the 1158, Department
of Energy (DOE) to begin removing the waste and transporting it to a federal repository for
disposzal.



This means they need to solidify any liquid waste, develop containers that will be suitable to hold
it during transfer and get it over to the federal facility for disposal as soon as possible, all while
decommissioning the tanks and buildings at the West Valley project site. This is a task that they
began working on back in 2002. In 2010, the DOE and NYSERDA published a joint
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), addressing the phases of decontamination. The DOE has
been performing the decommissioning and cleanup work in phases (www.wv.doe.zov).

Phase 1A is currently ongoing and progressing nicely and is expected to end sometime in 2025, or
possibly 2026, The current “Prime™ Contractor is CH2ZMHill, BWXT, West Valley, LLC.
(CHBWYV), Their website, which also contains additional information about the project,
15 www.chbwy. com.

THE NEXT PHASE

Phase 1B is next and the DOE and NYSERDA are working on selecting a new Prime Contractor
for this next phase through an unrestricted, nationwide competitive bidding process. The formal
RFP Solicitation was just published by the DOE on Thursday, January 11, 2024, The full text and
RFP solicitation documents can be found at www.emebe. doegovisebwvdpphaselB. Phase 1B
work includes below-grade soil remediation and disposition of remaining facilities, and is
estimated by the DOE to be approximately 10 years of work with budget allocations between 318
to 33B. Bids are due on February 26, 20124, and the DOE anticipates making an award/selection
sometime within the next year or so.

After Phase 1B, they will move onto Phase 2. Phase 2 15 to address the four underground waste
tanks, the two on-site waste disposal areas, the non-source area of a groundwater plume and several

other minor facilitics.
PUBLIC INFORMATION

If you are interested in more details on the project, the DOE does have a very strong outreach
program. They conduct quarterly public meetings and participate in eight monthly meetings with
the West Valley Citizen Task Force (CTF) on an annual basis, During Phase 1A, all three groups
came together for updates on the progress of the project, which will continue throughout the next
stages of planning and work performance, In 2022, the site held an in-person informational session
for the Town of Ashford residents to discuss the upcoming demalition of the Main Processing
Plant. Anyone can attend these Community Outreach monthly meetings which are held at the
Ashford Office Complex at 9030 Route 219 in Ashford NY. The future meeting schedules, past
meeting minutes, and presentations can be found at www. westvalleyctf.ong,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 50 FAR

The Project began demolition of the Main Plant Processing Building (MPPB), which is the last
remaining “major” facility at the site, Completed demolition of the Vitrification building and the
Load InLoad Out Facility, completed the permeable treatment wall soil and structure removal
project, re-instated rail operation, and safely containerized and stored radioactive waste in concrete
casks awaiting shipment to a federal repositary.



LOOKING AHEAD LONG-TERM

The above grade demolition of the MPPB (Phase 1A) should be complete by 2025 and the next
prime Contract for Phase 1B will be awarded by the DOE for the underground work. DOE and
NYSERDA intend to make an integrated path forward for the Phase 2 decommissioning activities
as work is performed for Phase 1B over the next 10 years, Farther ahead, by approximately 2030,
the DOE expects to complete the decommissioning of the below-grade portions of the Main
Processing Plant and the Vitrification Facility. If a disposal option for the rest of the waste is
available, by the end of 2033 the DOE could complete the processing, packaging, shipment, and
disposal of the remaining waste facilities,

After that time, any remaining clean-up will focus on the removal of what they call “orphan”™ waste,
which 1s waste that currently does not have a pathway for disposal. Optimistically, full clean-up
activities at the WVDP should be completed by 2043,

If you're like me, you're still sitting here after all that scratching your head. That was a lot of
information and there are still a lot of questions - What does employment look like as work is
completed and there is nothing else to do? How is the area around the plant being affected? What
are the plans for the area/property after clean-up is completed? Only time will tell, and it’s best to
follow the websites listed above and stay tuned for additional updates as they are provided from
time to time by the US-DOE and their Prime Contractors.

In the meantime, there’s a LOT of work to do and one local campany which has béen working at
the site since 2011 is trying to make sure other local WNY businesses and contractors can help
with the cleanup. American Demolition & Nuclear Decommissioning, Inc. {American DND) is
sponsoring an introductory meet and greet at the West Valley Fire Department Banquet Hall,
(9085 Route 240, West Valley, NY) on Wednesday aftermoon, January 24th from 2:00-6; 00pm.
Representatives from American DND will be available to talk about the next bidding Phase 1B of
the project as well as to talk about opportunities for those interested in becoming a part of futre
work. Be sure to atiend the event to leam more about this massively important project.

And if you want to view the full strategic vision plan, visit www.energy goviem/west-valley-
demonstration-project-wwdp.




SPECTRUM NEWS 1

A farmer climbs onto a tractor on a Madison County farm. (Emily Kenny/Spectrum
News 1)

I IR R = e == e et s
Switch to electric, budget funding and food

access: New York Farm Bureau highlights

2024 concerns

BY EMILY KENMY, REPORT FOR AMERICA CORPS MEMBER CENTRAL NY
PUBLISHED 3:12 PM ET JAN, 30, 2024

The New York Farm Bureau has worries about the push for electrification, ongoing labor
challenges and increasing food access for New York schools going into the 2024
legislative session.

David Fisher, president of the New York Farm Bureau, highlighted their priority of a
state budget that would benefit many of its agricultural programs related to conservation,
workforee development and farm safety.

“The bottom line is the state budget is an investment into our state's farms and local
food preduction,” Fisher said.



Tractors sit on a farm in Baldwinsville, f’Eﬂ}' Kenypec!mm Mews 1)
Switch to clectric

The organization cites concerns over the push to stop using fossil fuels on farms and
switch to electric when they aren’t prepared with the proper equipment, such as battery-
poweréd tractors and machinery.

“Farmers understand the need to take action to support our climate and mitigate the
extreme impacts that our farms are seeing, but we're worried that there's too great of a
push for electrification before we can successfully adopt it,” Fisher said.

Being able to have reliable and affordable equipment is critical during planting and
harvest where timing is everything, he said.

“It must be able to be charged quickly, and until then exemptions must be made for
vehicles and machines where batteries don’t supply enough power for the task at hand,”
Fisher said.

Also, Fisher highlighted the need for assurances that the grid can support the level of
electrical production required on New York farms in rural areas.

“If not, we must have additional exemptions for these areas if they cannot supply the
appropriate energy,” he said.



The sun shines on a vineyard in Lodi. (Emily Kenny/Spectrum News 1)
Extended producer responsibility

Extended producer responsibility is another concern for the state Farm Bureau because
the measure would impact farms, specifically wineries and dairies, that gross more than
%1 million per year.

“In the current language, farms would be pulled inte that, and it doesn’t make sense.
Thinking about our wineries for example, they would be in charge of somehow returning
glass to the winery from the wine bottles.” said Jeff Williams, director of public policy
for the New York Farm Bureau.

This legislation would put the cost and responsibility of recyeling packaging onto those
who produce it, such as food processors and farms that use glass bottles, milk containers

and other food packaging.

Family farms don’t have the capacity to cover this financially, Williams said.

“In the end, higher costs for businesses can mean higher costs for their customers,” he
said.

i
New Fork apples that were served to kids at a local school. {Emily Kenny/Speetrum
News [}

Increasing New York food in schools



The New York Farm Bureau also is eyeing an expansion of the Nourish New York and
Healthy School Meals for All programs.

“MNourish New York is proven to benefit both farms and people in need,” Fisher said. "It
redirects fresh, locally grown food into regional food banks and emergency food pantries
while also helping farms offset the costs to produce, harvest, package and transport
healthy food.”

In the past, the program has been funded with $50 million, and the bureau is looking to
sustain or increase that funding.

MNourish New York allows emergency food pantries and banks to purchase local products
such as meat, eggs, produce and dairy products from New York farms.

“In addition, school meals funding saw an increase last year, and this year we're urging
the state to fully fund healthy school meals for all,” Fisher said.

Expanding this program would increase access to locally grown foods in schools and
increase income for farmers, he said.

A farmworker cuts cabbage that grown on a New York farm thar will be sent around the
nartheast. (Emily Kenny/Spectrum News 1)

Ongoing labor concerns

Wi[h the overtime 1|'Irt“if'lﬂ-]l:| f'u:ur ﬁgriculcuml 'u.l.-mkers going dnwn from ﬁi} h-uurs o 56

ELs

credit that is suppnsed m ::»ﬁ"sei the ad&&:[ 4:.:}51 The New York Farm Bureau f-;}ught
against the changes over worries about how farms will cover the expense.

Williams said they have worked with the state on the tax credit implementation.

“They're really trying hard to make it workable for farmers, bul some of the institutional
things that we're encountering, like a 50-year-old computer system with tax and
finances, the state can’t be as nimble as businesses would like them to be but they're
trying,” he said.



Fisher, who is also a dairy farmer, said some farmers won't have the capacity to do the
paperwork.
“I"ve heard from many farmers, especially smaller ones that they're not going to deal

with it. Some are probably going to look at exiting [the industry] because they don’t
want to do the paperwork and the hassles,” Fisher said.

Gov. Kathy Hochul announced Tuesday the Farm Employer Overtime Credit portal is
now open for farmers to begin registering to receive the tax credit later this year.

“The farm employer overtime eredit is a big part of reducing the tax burden for our farm
businesses while allowing them to continue supporting their hardworking staff,” Hochul
said in the press release.

After July 31, farmers can submit their payroll documentation to the portal for a
certificate of advance payment of eligible overtime paid between Jan. 1 and July 31.

The farmer will then request their payment from the New York State Department of Tax
and Finance prior to Nov. 1. The payment will be issued once the information has been
verified,

“l encourage farmers to take a look at the resources we have available, learn more about
the farm employer overtime credit program, and talk to their tax and payroll advisors to
cnsure they can take part in this great opportunity,” Commissioner of Agriculture
Richard Ball said in a press release,



=  AREA DEVELOPMENT

BUSINESS+PLACE | 1OP STATES FOR BLSINESS
2023 Top States for Doing Business
Meet the Needs of Site Selectors

The states considered the best locations for doing business
according to an expert panel of location consultants are the
highest performers in more than a dozen categories upon which
companies make their site selection decisions.

o Steve Kaelble, Stall Editor, Area Development

Q3 2023

(A

- .”1=u-a--

What makes a state a great pla::e to do business? Let us count the ways,

There are more than a dozen factors that enterprises find are important to their success
— and, in particular, vital considerations as they decide where to locate, relocate or
expand. These factors influence various aspects of the cost of doing business, the ease
and speed of proceeding with a new project, the ability to hire and train the right people,
and the overall hassle factor. Every year, Area Development consults with a panel of
experts whose careers are involved in location selection and economic development,
asking them which states excel al these all-important characteristics.



The result is our annual Top States for Doing Business feature. If vou're a regular
reader, you'll see a lot of familiar names here, which is not entirely surprising because it
takes a lot of time and effort for a state to hardwire these valuable traits and build salid
reputations.

We generated an overall list of Top States by analyzing and compiling the highest
performers in more than a dozen different categories, about which there will be a lot
more detail below. Check the first 10 overall honorees and you will see the same 10
states that were there last year, The order is a bit rearranged, but one important thing is
unchanged: Georgia tops the list. Again. For the 10th year in a row, in fact.

That can be explained by the fact that as you look through the individual lists of what
makes a state a great place to do business, vou will find Georgia uniformly at or near the
top of most of them. The state has carefully assembled most of the building blocks that
location decision-makers are looking for, and that work translates into success on this

ranking,

METHODOLOGY FOR 2023 TOP STATES FOR DOING BUSINESS

Qur 2023 Top States for Deing Business rankings reflect the results of our recent
survey asking leading consultants to industry to give us their top state picks in 14
categones that impact companies’ location and facility plans. The states in each
category were ranked based on their number of mentions in the particular category, and
total mentions in all 14 categories — weighted by the diversity of categories in which a
state was mentioned — were calculated to rank the top 20 states overall,

Another thing that hasn't changed is the fact that the South is well-represented here,
Jurisdictions in the Southeast, in particular, have built attractive incentives, workforce
programs, and a generally business-friendly attitude, and their labor markets tend to be
favorable in terms of cost, availability, and right-to-work status.

There are standouts elsewhere, too, including traditionally industrial states such as
Ohio, Indiana, Michigan, and [llinois. You'll find the sun shining on such places as
Arizona, Kansas, Arkansas, and Iowa, and it's no surprise that New York is a leading
destination, too. Read on for more details on the factors that went into these overall
rankings, and which states excel in these areaz, Note that we have a separate sidebar
that takes a deeper dive into the highly important category of workforce training.

It's always worth pointing out that which state is best for your project depends entirely
on the details, your requirements, and other unique circumstances. Just because a state
isn't near the top of some of these lists, or any of them, doesn't mean it's not the perfect
place for your com pany's expansion. Every state is eager for your jobs, and any state
could be the perfect match for reasons that pertain to your most important needs.



TOP STATES FOR DOING BUSINESS zoz23

¢+ GEORGIA
2. 2. S0OUTH CAROLINA
1 3. TENNESSEE
4+ 4 NORTH CAROLINA
5. 5 OHIO
6 6 ALABAMA
7 7 INDIANA
5. & TEXAS
2. 0. VIRGINIA
w0, 10, MISSISSIPPI
i, 1. LOUISIANA
12 12, AR.IEDN‘H-
a1z MICHIGAN
e, 14, KENTUCKY
5, 5 FLORIDA
6, 16, NEW YORK
w7 JOWA
w . ARKANSAS
w. 10 KANSAS
20. 20, ILLINOIS

INDIVIDUAL CATEGORIES

Workforee Training Programs

v 1 GEORGIA
= = VIRGINIA

3. 3 SOUTH CAROLINA

2+ 4. LOUISTANA

5 s ALABAMA



6. 6. IENNESSEE

7. 7. NORTH CAROLINA

a. 8 INDIANA

o. o ARIZONA

w. 0. OHIO

Categories:

Warltoree Trarnme, Programs




Available Heal Estaa

Hespoinisiva St CvRrniment

sradi Fae S erieliare

sito=Rongingss Froprams
—

bayopahiba s hleay Embraninent

snendGF Projed) Penmktiing

Plenty of things go into the cost of doing business, some afwhich
have to do with geography and resources, some of which relate to
matters that are more under the direct control of state
officials.Overall Cost of Doing Business

Plenty of things go into the cost of doing business, some of which have to do with
geography and resources, some of which relate to matters that are more under the direct
control of state officials. Georgia tops this list in part because it’s well-located in the
booming Southeast, and well-connected from a logistical perspective. But it certainly
doesn't hurt to have a low corporate tax rate that hasn’t risen in many decades, and even
dropped a quarter point a few years back.

Likewise, neighboring Alabama aims to keep the cost of business low with such pluses as
competitive tax rates, abatements for various reasons, and Opportunity Zones that offer
incentives for targeting geographic areas of need. Alabama's neighbor to its north,
Tennessee has the second-lowest state and local tax burden per capita, as well as no
income tax on wages. And a step to the west, in Mississippi, the cost of doing business is
kept favorable with a low corporate tax rate, various incentives, and, in general, business
and living costs that are well below the national average. Indeed, when it comes to
overall favorable business costs, most of the leading states are in the Southeast, along
with Indiana, Ohio, and Texas.

Incentive programs are among the business cost factors that
economic development leaders can really influence, whether we’re
talking tax breaks, grants, low-interest louns, or other kinds of
assistance.



Business Incentive Programs

Incentive programs are among the business cost factors that economic development
leaders can really influence, whether we're talking tax breaks, grants, low-interest loans,
or other kinds of assistance. Perennial leaders in this regard include Georgia and South
Carolina, once again the #1 and #2 on this list. To take South Carclina as an example,
state and local sales tax exemptions lower manufacturing costs. Service-oriented
businesses such as data centers, along with enterprises in other sectors, can earn their
own exemptions by investing and creating jobs.

Once again, this category is largely dominated by Southern States, but two further north
not only make a repeat appearance but move higher on the list. Ohio moves up a spot to
third, and Indiana slides up two places to fourth on the business incentive program list.
And Arkansas jumps onto this list with a wide range of generous incentives, including its
Tax Back sales and use tax refund for such things as machinery and building materials,
job ereation incentives, equity investment credits for encouraging creation of higher-
paying jobs, R&D incentives, and even credits for bringing Hollywood to Arkansas.

Access to Capital and Funding

Money may make the world go around, but there are parts of the world where there are
especially large sums being made available for business capital and funding. Thisisa
category where areas of the country away from the South have a chance to excel. The
innovation hotbed of California is not coincidentally the leader in access to capital and
funding, according to our experts. One look at the Statista rankings of venture capital by
state last year shows just how much California leads the pack, at $104 hillion, far ahead
of the %29 billion raised in New York, second-place on Statista’s list (and also ours).

Texas lands third on our list of aceess to capital and funding, It's fifth on Statista’s
overall VC list, but of course, VC isn't the only kind of funding out there. Texas boasts
the nation's largest deal-closing fund, the Texas Enterprise Fund, which isa
performance-based incentive designed to move the state over the goal line in
competitive economic development situations.

Competitive Labor Market

As with a number of these categories, there are multiple factors that make for a
competitive labor market. One of the most important is simply the availability of labor,
which these days is anything but a given — to do well here, a state either needs a solid
supply of existing labor or it needs to be good at attracting more, The leading 10 states
can all check one or both of those boxes, and Georgia is onee again at the top of this list.

A competitive labor market also, of course, suggests labor at a competitive rate of pay,
and onee again, the top 10 states do well in that regard. All but one are among the
bottom half of states when it comes to median wages. All but one also are right-to-work
states. And if you cross-reference this list with our separate section on workforce
training, you'll see a lot of overlap, too, since exceptional training resources help boost
the availability of qualified and competitive labor.



Energy Availability and Costs

Pretty much annually, you'll find Georgia and Tennessee at the top of the list for energy
availability and cost. They are perpetually attractive for industries requiring lots of
energy, and reliable energy.

It’s worth pointing out that the cost factor is not just a matter of basic energy rates. For
example, Georgia Power helps boost business bottom lines through energy efficiency
programs and rebates, management tools that can lead to savings, and business
advisory services thal help users deal with energy-related challenges and increase
efficiencies.

Tennessee’s perpetual spot at or near the top has to do in part with the rates charged by
local power providers served by the Tennessee Valley Authority, a federally created
public power whaolesaler that sets rates below roughly 70 pereent of the country, In the
#3 spot, South Carolina’s energy-related business advantages include the series of
rebate and incentive programs provided by Santee Coaper, the state’s largest power
provider and one of the nation's biggest public power utilities.

Certainly, many industrial users have long had significant water
needs, but climate change is impacting availabilily as certain
regions cycle in and out of drought conditions.Water Availability

A new category on our list is water availability, and it's a sign of the times, Certainly,
many industrial users have long had significant water needs, but climate change is
impacting availability as certain regions cyele in and out of drought conditions.

Ohio lands atop this list, and its positive water picture can be pegged in part to the fact
that its entire southern boundary and much of its northern edge are bordered by fresh
water, lots of it. But the state is also aiming to be forward-thinking in terms of water
infrastructure. For example, the Ohic BUILDS initiative includes millions of dollars of
grant funding for water projects, including construction of new water systems,
replacement of aging water lines, and installation of new water mains.

Michigan also has many miles of fresh water along its borders and within its central
areas, and it also is dedicating significant resources to its water infrastructure. A
multibillion-dollar infrastructure program approved last year includes substantial sums
targeted at water improvement projects, along with wastewater and stormwater
upgrades.

Measures of infrastructure are likely to be rather fluid in the
coming years, as the nation’s infrastructure is getting more
attention and investment these days than it has in years past.



Logistics and Infrastructure

Measures of infrastructure are likely to be rather fluid in the coming years, as the
nation’s infrastructure is getting more attention and investment these days than it has in
years past. Improvement projects, funded locally and by new federal dollars, are literally
all over the map.

In the meantime, though, Georgia remains at the top of this category, as it has been in
the past. From a logistics perspective, it sits in a perfect geographic location for serving
the population centers of the Southeast. It has excellent deepwater port aceess,
including the nation’s fastest-growing container port in Savannah, and air connections
through the Atlanta International Airport that is literally the world's busiest and also
most efficient. In the #2 spot, Texas claims more miles of public roads and freight rail
than any other state, plus 11 deepwater ports and a half dozen of the nation’s busiest
airports.

Advantageous locations and solid infrastructure also are helpful for neighbors Indiana,
Ohio, and Kentucky. Indiana has an ever-growing logistics sector along its "Crossroads
of America” highway system, while Ohio is strong in multiple modes of transportation.
Kentucky lies within a day's drive of two-thirds of the American population, has been a
strong state investor in road infrastructure, and hosts the biggest hub and primary
international gateway for UPS,

Available Real Estate

The real estate markets, which have been messy and unpredictable in recent years, may
be cooling off some, but it can still be a challenge to locate an available property or
facility at just the right time, in just the right place. Our rankings for the top states for
available real estate have shifted somewhat, and South Carolina now tops the list.
Georgia, which had led in this category, drops to fourth. Texas holds onto the second-
place spot, and Chio leaps up to third.

Needless to say, obtaining a suitable piece of real estate is essential for location or
expansion, but it's only part of the story of getting that facility up and running. Check
the categories below that relate to site readiness, the regulatory environment, and the
general friendliness of the state and local governments — all of these are essential
elements to taking a real estate story all the way to a happy ending.

Cooperative and Responsive State and Local Government

This category is arguably a bit subjective, but it's one of the most important factors
along with the ability to find the right workers and put together an affordable deal. This
category reveals a list that doesn't change much, which isn't surprising, because the
nature of state and local government is grounded in culture, attitude, reputation, and
history.

S0, here's another one that Georgia leads. Why? Everything from a solid fiscal picture to
generous incentives to invaluable assistance in finding, attracting, and — if need be —
training the right people. The top five are rounded out by Tennessee, both Carolinas,
and Ohio, and that’s the same as last year, too. All boast of their fiscal responsibility,



lack of regulatory hassle, willingness to lift the bottom line, plus workforee investments,

Corporate Tax Structure

For all of the effort that goes into touting what states have, this is a category where
states like to brag about what they don’t have. Topping the list is Florida, which likes to
talk about its zero-percent personal income tax, lack of a corporate income tax on
certain kinds of corporations, and lack of a state property tax. That last “no” means that
even when local property taxes are added in, property taxes still average below national
norms. The Tax Foundation puts Florida in the top five best states.

North Carolina is second on the list this year, perhaps in part becanse it's well on the
way toward phasing out its corporate income tax. It's been heading downward for a
number of years and the schedule has it eventually reaching zero, Third-place Texas,
meanwhile, does not have a corporate income tax or a personal income tax.

Site-Readiness Programs

South Carolina’s efforts to streamline the location and expansion process have landed it
atop the list of site-readiness programs this year. The state's department of commerce
operates a LocateSC_com service designed to simplify the search for sites that are good
candidates, and the Palmetto Sites program vets sites to verify critical information and
assure they are “checked for readiness.”

Second on the list is Georgia, with its Georgia Ready for Aceelerated Development
program, or GRAD for short. These are fast-track sites that have graduated, so to speak,
through the due diligence proeess, been reviewed by a third party, and gained approval
of a board of advisors. Ohio invests significant sums of money to create shovel-ready
sites, vetted and hassle-free. And one click leads to a map of Tennessee Certified Sites in
all corners of the state, prime locations declared ready to roll.

Favorable Regulatory Environment

The shovel-ready sites mentioned above have often jumped through the regulatory
hoops already. Otherwise, it's important to consider how easy or hard it will be to get
permission from a specific jurisdiction to do what you want to do with your site. This
year, Alabama moves to the head of the class for favorable regulatory environment,
perhaps reflecting some of the state’s recent legislative work to elevate business-
friendliness.

South Carolina remains near the top of this list, thanks to its careful balance of business
friendliness with an eye toward sustainability. Georgia is near the top again, with the top
five rounded out by Tennessee and North Carolina. As usual, the South is home to the
maost favorable regulatory environments, according to our experts, but also as usual,
Indiana makes the list. This vear Ohio does, too.

Speed of Project Permitting

This, too, is an important consideration if you're not picking a site that is already label
“shovel-ready” and pre-cleared through permitting processes, It's important because
without preclearance, your project could potentially be in for a long wait, depending on



where it's located.

That reality has partly to do with the political culture. Some states have a stricter or
more detailed permitting process than others. Politics watchers will thus be unsurprised
that the states known for speedy permitting are largely in the South, where a laissez-
faire attitude is more likely to be in place. The other factor that can help or hinder speed
of permitting is staffing, or lack thereof. A lot of jurisdictions never really recovered
from pandemic staffing shortages and backlogs.

All that said, your project is likely to get a speedy and fair shake in such places as South
Carolina, Alabama, Georgia, Mississippi, and Tennessee, among other southern locales,
Your business can also hope for speedy resolution if your site is located in such places as
Indiana, Ohio or lowa, according to site selection experts who responded to our 14th

annual survey.

Steve Kaelble, Staff Editor, Area Development

Steve Kaelble has written for Area Development for more than 30 years. His work has
also appeared in numerous other magazines, newspapers, and onling publications, as
well as broadcast media. He has authored sevaral books and has worked extensively in
corporate and internal communications, including creating annual reports. An
Indianapoiis resident, he holds a bachelor's degree in journalism from Indiana Univarsity,

LEADINE METHRO LOCATIONS




CAMOIN ASSOCIATES

Growth, Change Creates Opportunities in
Food Manufacturing and Processing

This article eriginally appeared in the November/December 2023 issue of Expanslon Solutions

1.f

Lo o

The food manufacturing sector plays an important role in every economy, providing goods for
institutions such as schools and hospitals as well as restaurants and grocery stores for everyday

CONSUMErs.

There is not a state, region, or locality in the United States where food manufacturing and
processing do not have a presence, either directly through a company and associated jobs, or as

part of the value chain for the overall food economy, including agriculture, warechousing, and
FOOD MANUFACTURING SUPPLY CHAIN

B ——

BLIVERG BOUSTRIES

SUPPLYIRG INDUSTRIES

Food
flanufacturing

distmbution.



industry, examine recent issues, and provide insight into business expansion and attraction for

regional economic development.

Food Manufacturing Growth is Creating
Opportunities

In 2022 there were 1.7 millien jobs in food manufacturing across the US, representing just over
1% of all jobs in the nation, Economic output as measured by Gross Regional Product (GRP) in
2022 for food manufacturing was $181 billion, also representing just over 1% of economic

output for all industries.

Though a relatively small sector, food manufacturing is growing faster than the economy as a
whole, Between 2017 and 2022 food manufacturing jobs grew 6.6% in the US compared 1o 3.8%
for all sectors, with an additional 8% projected growth from 2022-2027, again cutpacing the

US Food Manufacturing Overview
Food Manufacturing US Total, all Sectors

Jobs GRP {billions) Jobs GRP (billions)
2017 1,625,474 §18171 162,682,557  $17.428.27
2022 1,733.219 $256.76  16B.791,001  $22.061.44
2027 (projected) 1.872.3N - 180,694,634 -
Change, 2017-2022 107,745 §750 6,108,534 $5,5332
% Change, 2017-2022 6% 413% 38% 31.7%
Change. 2022-2027 138,152 —~ 11,803,543 =
% Change, 2022-2027 B0% - 1%

overall economy, Sevree: Lightcast

Looking at Food Manufacturing subsectors, Animal Slaughtering and Processing and



Bakeries/Tortilla manufacturing together accounted for just over 50% of all jobs.

Johi B Inditvtny &4 5 Share of Total Jobs - US 2022
o Al Shaeghtenng wip. &

Procasrg

W figleeres kil & Tortifa Mg
m Diher Food #fg.

« Ul B ey
SpegEning S pecialty Fooa
Iy

WDy Prascluet Rl

B Sy B B Coarvlad S niery
Product hig

Saurce;| et

Jobs in food manufacturing in the US are most concentrated in the Midwest States as well as
Alaska. For example, food manufacturing employment is 3.5 times more concentrated in
Nebraska than in the nation overall. Notably, states with high concentrations of food
manufacturing alse have strong activity in other pares of the food value chain. For example, the
Midwestern states have strong concentrations in agriculture, while Alaska’s economy has
relatively high shares of employment in fishing. The combination of multiple food sector

activities and value chain assets creates an environment for food manufacturing to flourish.



Employment Concentration in Food Manufacturing in the US (2022)

Lot i 10 i

Top States in US for Food
Manufacturing Job Concentration
State Name 2022 (LO)
MNebraska 3.5
Arkansas 34
lowa 34
Wisconsin 2.4
Kansas 2.3
Alaska &3
South Dakota 2.1
ldaho 2.1
Source: Lightcast
Examples of recent investments in these states include:
« Walmart's twin invesiments in beef processing, with a minorityv stake in Susminable

Beel"s 5325 million beel processing facility in North Plate, NE |, as well as a $257

mitllion beet processing and packaging tacility jn Olathe, K5, intended to package and

distribute products from the North Platte facility

« Pet food manufacturer Royal Canin USA’s (subsidiary of Mars) investment of 5183
million into few production lines for its tacility in North Sioux City, 5D, supported by a




$3.95 million Reinvestment Payment Program grant from the Governor's Office of

Economic Development

o Meut products producer Fair Osks Food's investment in a 5134 million. 134.000-squame-

[t automated [moility to produce fully cooked bacon in Davenport. |A

While critical and growing in importance to the US economy, food manufacturing jobs provide
relatively low earnings at about $70,000/year on average, per job, in 2022 compared to
S80.000/vear for the economy average, While providing entry-level jobs (those that require little
to no education or training) is meaningful, these low wages create challenges for attracting and

refaining workers in a highly competitive labor environment.
2022 Average Earmings Per lab in the US

Food
htanufaiuning

Total Ezonermy $00,830

60000 IG5000 EFDOOD STLO00 580000 585000
Saviress L ighteast

Top 10 Occupations in the US Food Manusfacturng Sector (2023)

Share of  Median

el Ermjilayed
Lescripisan ; S Hauwsrly Typical Entry Leval Education

Wit SeCEnr

johs  Earnings
Packaging and Flbng Machine Dperators :
il Taadess 158,872 920%  §17.66 High school diplama ar equivaient
§1-3092  Food Babtchrmakers 140,604 E W% 517.55 High schonl diphoma or equivalent

Mieat, Poulery, and Fish Cuitars
513023 nhn iz W20 6% SIE05 Mo formal educalionil cradential

51-1M

Trmemprs
Labsares and Freight. Siock, and Sat=rsal
v tiiy| 17 5
BE-TORE A Hand 01,455 580% 1733 MO foemal edocational credengial
51-3011  Bakers ArOLn S0 £15.54 Ma formal educatioral credental
51-30FF  Slaughtérers and Meat Packer 11114 ot 51685 Mo formal educstional credenbal
Frgt-Ling Superisors o Prioduction and
511011 il 1 gl T
Ovenmting Warkers BRITY 387%  §304F High schoal diploens ar equivalest
81-T064  Pacheny and Packagers. Hand f et 3. 70 $15.87 Mo formal edicadgional ceedental

45-5071  haintenende aod Repair Waorers, General 43024 25 32158 High schood diploma or equbsabent

Source Lighicast



Recent Food Manufacturing Industry Trends

Food manufacturing is being influenced by multiple recent trends and factors including
workforce, supply chain, demographies, changing consumer demand, technology, and climate.
The following is an overview of three of these and their relationship to the food manufacturing

industry.

Infrastructure and Supply Chains

Food manufacturing and processing 15 one component of a complex system that makes up the
food economy. Economic performance and opportunities in food manufacturing depend
significantly on costs and prices in each of the other supply and value chain components as well
as policies, practices, and market changes. Over the past five years, we have seen multiple
factors impact the food supply chain, each creating knock-on impacts for the food manufacturing
sector, These include COVID-19; geopalitical events and disruptions soch as the war in Ukraine;
climate change and major climate events (floods, fires, hurricanes, ete.); labor disruptions
including strikes; and more.

Further growth and stability in the sector will continue to require major invesiment in upkeep,
improvements, and expansion of the underlying infrastructure that supports supply chains and
lopistics. including roads, rails, ports, canals, and airports. This is required to keep supply chains

T oo G ... S

i by aer rolriteadl b e
Frrtwsi buliord o i [ N T - ] By b b i g m""'“:“'"ﬁm Beid s prarhuine e
v, aed camy-pad apdr il Pern by i Ll Tt il i L. s ol o ek by e b
PRl A Eodn o fber B by prep, S0y Bl - T S e T R Ty Wy s LTt e ol 1, T Sebaler
P reaye Wi, peolik, and e mondiah i b 1a d e, g o [Ty T—— 1 1 P g
g ehdr inher prode A purkaging ke bad el T | * [arimry o e
turvest Hhae bom B coman, rgriablii. foating bl H AP
e ————
I o et e
ey il i calrp [F—

F-Fh.‘lq‘:;d ) Inluinul A ki
I ] =
l-ulm'r.w l:‘: m . i
e ke e bl Cid
[ = i



Consumer Preferences, Demographics, and Diversity

Each of these factors is creating change in the food economy. In the US, the population is
hecoming more ethnically diverse, which creates new and expanded markets for global
ingredients, palettes, and preferences. Meanwhile, Millennials are now the largest generation,
creating further change in market preferences.

Other trends such as preferences for convenient food options including grab-n-go, healthy
alternatives, plant-based proteins, and local food movements are all creating new opportunities
for entrepreneurs and existing companies to satisfy this changing demand

Technology

Digital technology is transforming all industries including food manufacturing, Ecommerce
infrastructure and use are creating new opportunities for food manufacturers, including direct-to-

consumer ability. This is particularly beneficial to medium and small food manufacturers.

Additionally, the rise of social media use and channels is further fueling this and allowing
companies to build “consumer communities,” Finally, technology in the form of avtomation and
robotics combined with software and sensors is transforming how food is manufactured, tracked,

and delivered.

Recommendations and Resources

Based on these recent trends and issues, there are several key takeaways to help economic and

business developers grow the local and regional food manufacturing industry.

Support networks and communities of entrepreneurship and innovation specifically within
the food economy. Rapid change and technology require new leaming and approaches. Larger
companies have access to innovation, R&D, and commercialization that small companies are
typically lacking. Entrepreneurial networks and related programs and initiatives ¢an provide
shared support for capacity building for entrepreneurs secking to enter the market along with
smaller companies already participating in the market.



Frovide data analytics and market intelligence to food manufacturing companies and
stakeholders within your state or region. There has been a significant increase in data and
analytics applicable to the food industry in the past five years. This includes demographic and
consumer trends; data on sales, trade, and logistics that provide important intelligence for
focusing on new geographic markets: and digital intelligence of marketing, social media, and
branding. Again, all of this is commonly accessible to large corporations but typically out of
reach for smaller companies and entrepreneurs, though networks and alliances can help
aggregate capacity to provide information and related services.

Provide support for small and mid-sized industries in accessing and preparing for trade
shows. Trade shows are beneficial both for leaming about issues ansing within the industry as
well as finding new opportunities for penetrating the market through B2B sales and partnerships.
The following is a list of some of the prominent trade shows relevant to food manefacturing.

Selected Food Manufacturing and Related Trade Shows

AFFI-CORN (AMERICAN FROZEN FOOD INSTITUTE): Premier business event for

frozen food and beverage makers, industry suppliers, and logistical partners

"

-
ol
=
a-

=7
7=
2!
-
il
o
[
-
-
"
=
I'_.
A
o
[T,
o~
."_,.
e
=
g

beverage trade show in the Western Hemisphere, the Americas Food & Beverage Show
focuses on increasing trade between food and beverage companies throughout the

Americas,

o INTERMATIONAL FOOD & DRINK EVENT: This Intemational Food & Drink Event

(IFE) brings together an immersive and interactive event taking place key industry
professionals to come and sample the latest products, develop their knowledge on the
trends affecting the food and drink sector and network face-to-face with suppliers.

« PROCTESS EXPO; This global food equipment and technology show represents the

pinnacle of food technology, bringing together the world's most successful food and
beverage processors, packaging professionals, equipment manufacturers, and leaders in
the field of academia. Joint venture of the Food Processing Suppliers Association



{FPSA), a global trade association serving suppliers in the food and beverage industries,
and show partner and manager, Messe Frankfurt.

LET (INSTITUE OF FOOD TECHNOLOGISTS) FIRST ANNLUAL MEETING &

EAXPO: This annual event is the place where “science of food™ professionals gather 1o
debate and discuss science and new innovations, explore ingredients and technologies for

the future, and collaborate on key issues impacting the global food system.

SUMMER FANCY FOOD SHOW: The largest specialty food industry event in North
America. Makers, manufacturers, buyers, brokers, distributors, and other industry
professionals from around the globe rely on the Summer Fancy Food Show for product

discovery, networking, and business opportunities.

SWEETS AND SNACKS EXPO: Populardy known as the largest confectionery, sweets,
and snacks rade avent tn North America, this trade show is held annually.




hitps:{iveww.oleantimesharald com/news/suny-jcc-recognized-by-intelligent-comfarticle_54ddc09a-aff5-11 ee-8110-
chsblafaccd2. himl

SUNY JCC recognized by Intelligent.com

JCC

JAMESTOWN

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

S U N Y

Jan 10, 2024

Workforce Development

SUNY Jamastown Community College earned four top-ranked awards for 2024 by Intelligent.com.

In its analysis of more than 3,000 nationwide colleges and universities, the online ranking system
found JCC noteworthy for best online associate's degres in administrative assistant, technology and
systems, and best online cerificate in information technology and among the best community
colleges in New York.



The website evaluates each program on a scale from 0 to 100 based on flexibility, faculty, course
strength, cost and reputation.

JCC received an Intelligent.com score of 93.36 in the administrative assistani associate program
category. For best online certificate in information technology, Intelligent.com ranked JCC at 85.25,
Intelligent.com assessed JCC's associate's in IT at 85.21 and awarded the college a 75.22 for
overall best community colleges.

The details of each category and complete list of rankings are as follows:

* Best Online Administrative Assistant Assoclate Degree Programs

* Best Online Certificate in Technology Degree Programs

* Best Online Certificate in Information Technology and Systems Degree Programs
+ Bast Community Colleges in New York

Registration for spring 2024 at JCC is In full swing. Explore all degrees and programs at
sunyjec.edu/programs.



SPECTRUM NEWS 1

A dafry farmer in Western N w Furk checks on his w.r:. {E mﬂ.}.*-.‘-:'en i v/ Spectrum News
1)

A S GO T a . Lo () P N R TR o A et T L W L W A |
Hochul lays out ideas to boost dairy farms

and support for agricultural workforce

BY EMILY KENNMNY, REFORT FOR AMERICA CORPS MEMBER CENTRAL NY

PUBLISHED 5:02 PM ET JAN. 09, 2024

Gov. Kathy Hochul pushed several initiatives to support New York's farmers as part of
her 2024 State of the State proposals, including funding to dairy farmers and creating a
“one-stop shop™ for the agricultural workforce.

“MNew York’s agriculture industry is a key part of our economy, our communities and our
way of life,” Hochul said. “As the first governor from upstate New York in nearly a
century, | know first-hand how critical this sector is. I'm committed to supporting the
growth of agriculture and food production and am continuing to focus on policies and
investments that support our farmers,”

New York State Agriculture Commissioner Richard Ball said support for farmers and the
agriculture community 15 a necessity for New York state.

“As wc move into the new year, we have truly doubled down on our work on filling the
gaps in our food system, protecting the natural resources we depend on, and developing
a strong generation of future leaders,” Ball said in a statement.

New York Farm Bureau President David Fisher said they remain committed to working
with Hochul and the state Legislature make improvements to agriculture and family
farms.



“In her State of the State, the governor promises to fight for farmers, especially as they
Tace climate and labor challenges. We appreciate the recognition as these issues weigh
heavily on New York agriculture,” Fisher said in a statement.

He said there will be more clarity in her support for these initiatives in the executive
budget proposal.

“We are hopeful that she will continue to fully fund much needed programs that support
environmental conservation, research, and agricultural promotion as well as the
expansion of food access programs like Nourish NY and Health School Meals for AlL"
Fisher said

Bolstering the dairy industry

After some dair:,.' farmers were lorced to dump milk during the pandemic and during last
yedr's winter storm in Western New York, Hochul is asking for 534 million in funding
over two years for on-farm fluid milk storage technologies and processing infrastructure
to mitigate transportation during these types of events.

Mike McMahon, a dairy farmer in Cortland, said the investment in on-farm fluid milk

storage would increase storage capacity but won't extend the time farmers can keep the
rrei Lk

Milk trucks being filled on a Central New York dairy farm. (Emily Kenny/Specirum News
1)

*You ean only hold onte milk for a couple of days and after that, the bacteria are going
to start growing because it's $0 perishable that without doing intensive mitigations like
aspectic milk or pasteurization, it’s still only good for a couple of days.” he said.

McMahon said it would cost millions for even one farm to implement the technology to
process milk so it can be kept for longer than a few days.



Additionally, Hochul proposed 821 million for a new Alternative Waste Management
and Enhanced Precision Feed Program that would help mitigate greenhouse pas
emissions, sequester carbon and scale assistance for farmers.

“I'm a huge believe in [precision feed management] and | think that's money well spent
as far as other nutrient management practices that may be enhanced by that there’s a lot
of technology out there but there never seems to be enough money, so [ certainly
applaud her for that,” said McMahon, whose farm EZ Acres served as a case study by
Cornell University.

A ecalf on McMahon's dairy farm. (Emily Kenny/Spectrum News 1)
MecMahon alse has implemented precision feeding on his farm.

*¥ou're much more precisely feeding the cow to sustain her body and produce milk
without giving her excess protein and things like that, which will result in excess
areenhouse gases,” he said,

Agricultural workforce

Hochul has proposed a new program to suppornt New York's agricultural workforce,
which has seen many changes including reducing the threshold for farmworker
overtime.

In collaboration with Cornell University's Agricultural Workforce Development
Program, the state would develop a suite of tools, including office hours to take
questions, webinars, an FAQs section, a web page to submit questions and information
and a hotline for farmworkers and farmers.

It would be supported by the Department of Labor, New York State Public Employee
Relations Board and the Department of Agriculture and Markets,



‘One health approach’

In an effort to reduce threats to humans, animals and the eavironment, Hochul is eycing
a “one health approach” to improve disease detection and prevention, food safety
education and veterinary care optimization

Some of these initiatives include increased engagement with New York’s Veterinary
Diagnostic Laboratory Advisory Board, a new program to prevent the veterinary drug
xylazine from being inappropriately used, adjustments to reimbursement and fee
structure for on-farm animal health testing programs and a new animal health testing

program.

A NYCAMH employee conducts an on-farm safety m.rr:.'e...an a dairy farm in Central New
York (Emily Kenny/Spectrum News [)



A3z part of this, Hochul asked for a 31 million increase in the budget for the New York
Center for Agricultural Medicine and Health, which the organization has been
pushing for over the plast several months.

Growing bioeconomy

Hochul wants to develop bioproduction in the agriculture and forestry sectors, including
the advancement of wood products and high-value mass timber design in state-funded
construction.

Under her plan, the state would invest 35 million in the promotion of commercialized
hemp and another $2.25 million to strengthen integrated pest management solutions in
collaboration with Cornell University. This comes on the heels of her passing the Birds
and Bees Protection Act that will eventually ban the use of neonicotineid treated corn,
wheat and soybean seeds, for which there is currently no pood alternative.

Sweet corn E-eing grown on a Boldwi nsville vegetable farm. The seeds were freated with
neanicotingld pesticides prior to being planted to protect them from underground pests.
(Emily Kenny/Spectrum News 1)

A "blue food transformation”

The final initiative announced by Hochul would improve marine agriculture, promote a
healthy natural environment and provide a source of locally produced seafood to New
Yorkers.

The 35 million in funding would go to farmers wanting to invest in marine dock space,
processing equipment and other infrastructure needs to grow their businesses.
Additionally, the agencies involved in the production and market of seafood will make
changes to policies and programs impacting aguaculture.



The Growth, Decline, and Rebirth of the
American Shopping Mall: Part 4

January 10, 2024 Karen Meier

Welcome to the final installment in my series on the impact and redevelopment of Amencan shopping
malls over the past saveral decades. [T you've read the previous three articles. you will recall that Part |
provided a comprehensive history of the shopping mall, exploring its impact on both pop culture and the
economy. The mext two articles focused on my hometown, Richmond, VA, spotlighting the exciting
redevelopments happening at local malls that hold a special place in my childheod memories.

This final article will examine a third landmark mall in the Richimond area and how it has managed 1w
remain open and rebevant in the ever-changing landscape of consumer shopping and needs since its

opening in the late 1950s,

Reinventing Willow Lawn

Linper Fight ced bath hostame photos ore courresy of Sorak North. Semior Director Wovketing, Federal fealny



Originally known as Willow Lawn Shopping Center, Willow Lawn was the ficst shopping center to be
built in the Richmond area. opening in 1956. It had an open-air design and included anchor stores such as
G.C. Murphy, Giant Food, JCPenney, Peoples Drug, Safeway, and Woolworth's. The mall also has a
maovie theater, The Willow Lawn Theatre, and duckpin bowling, Willow Bowl, Miller & Rhodes

department store opened in 1961.

Up until the 19805 the mall changed very little. Then in 1986, Federal Realty Trust acquired the shopping
center. To keep it competitive with other malls that were opening in the area, the shopping center
underwent a renovation project that enclosed the middle section of the mall, creating both an open-air

strip mall and an enclosed mall in one location. The enclosed portion featured several more stores, as well

as & food court. The mall’s name was changed to The Shops at Willow Lawn.

-

o

Photor couriesy of Sarak Nartk, Senior (Neeerar Markeing, Federal Realy

As with the malls featured in my previous articles, The Shops at Willow Lawn experienced several

changes in major retail and anchor stores over the vears:

« JCPenney, a 37-year tenant, left the mall in 1994 relocating to Virginia Center Commons. The
site was demolished in [ %96 and replaced with a Hannaford’s grocery store unitil 2000 when it

became Kroger.



= Woolworth's closed, and the storefront hosted several businesses before Dick’s Sporting Goods
opened in 201§,

= Miller & Rhoads, the center’s primary anchor for almest 20 years, closed in 1989, The space was

repurposed and subdivided into smaller stores, offices, and restaurants.

= (G.C. Murphy was acquired by Ames Department Stores in 1985 and was later sold to MeCrory's
in 198%. In the years since, the space transformed inta multiple storefronts. Presently, this
location is home to a few different retailers, including Chick-fil-A, LensCrafters, and Claire’s,
among others. This location was originally located in the section of the mall that was enclosed in

1986,

» Giant Food closed in [ 982, It later became Safeway and then was split into two stores: Barnes &
Moble from the mid-1990s 1o 2000, Tower Bookstore from 2000 to 2003, and Tower Records
from 1994 to 2006, Staples opened in 2004 and then came Old Navy in 2011, The Ofd Navy alsa
teok over part of the former Peoples Drug, which became ©VS Pharmacy in 1994 and was
bocated at the center until 2008.

= Originally Safeway, Hess's, Legpett's, Belk, and Dillard’s used the same location from 1987 to
2003 when it relocated to Short Pump Town Center, Both Gold’s Gy and Ross Dress for Less

took over the space in 2006.

= The Willow Lawn Theatre closed in 1989, The site was demaolished and replaced with Regal
Willow Lawn Cinemas, which operated from 1990 to 2001,

Another renovation occurred at Willow Lawn in 2005, which wrned part of the enclosed mall near one of

the entrances into an open-air space again and added parking spaces. The remainder of the enclosed mall



wis remodeled as well,

Phote Credits: Top = “Enclased Purtior of The Shone o Willow L™ by Ben Sclinin i ficensed under ¢

GE8 20 ey Bottom: Photo conrresy of Sora North, Senior [irector Morketing, Federal Realty

In 2011, & third renovation projéect taok place, which involved demolishing the remaiing enclosed

section of the mall, This transformation brought the mall back to a sfructure resembling its ariginal

design,

Mew amencties that came with that renovation included an outdoor community gathering space with a

children’s play area and a central stage for events and displays, The center’s name was also updated 1o

new cpen-air shopping center

Teday, Willow Lawn is heme to nearly 50 shops and restaurants, Major tenants include Kroger, Dick’s

Sporting Goods, Ross Dress for Less, Gold's Gym, Staples, and Old Navy.



Willow Lawn’s Next Chapter: Vision for a Dynamic Mixed-Use
District

In October 2023, the Henrico County Planning Commission’s Board of Supervisors approved a rezoning
request to redevelop the Willow Lawn shopping center yet again.

The proposed plan bv Federal Kealte Investment Trust will takie the shopping center’'s 37 gorgs and turm it

it i nesw nived-nse disteicl that will include over 2,200 residential housing units and multiple stand-

alone buildings, one being a 10-story tower with ground-Noor rétail and upper-level office space. This
redevelopment, which i3 planned 1o occur over the next 20 to 30 vears, would be the largest in the

shopping mall’s almost T0-vear history. |~ == L

Sowrce. Henrico County. VA

A plannineg dogument submitted to the Henrico County zoning office in late 2023 includes

coneeptual illustrations for streetscape options, landscaping, architecture style, street lighting and
lurniture, bike and pedestrian areas, outdoor amenities, and parking garages.

Willow Lawn’s Appeal for Growth and
Investment

Willew Lawn is positioned as a dynamic hub for growth and investment due to its strategic location with
convenient accessibility and visibility, demographic trends indicating population growth, favorable



consumer spending pattemns, and the potential for mixed-use development incorporating residential,

affice, and recreational spaces for a vibrant and sustainable environment.

Just over 9,500 people reside within one mile of the mail, and almost 98,000 people live within three
miles, with the daytime pepulation surging to over 24,000 within a one-mile radius. Situated on West
Broad Street near a major commercial artery and offering convenient access to Interstate 64, the shopping
center enjoys a favorable location between downtown Richmond and Short Pump, attracting customers

from both the city and the county,

Willow Lawn's aceessibility is further complemented by the GRTC Pulse Bus Rapid Transit route, which
includes a stop right at the center. Additionally, the presence of new and expanding mixed-use

development at Libbie Mill, just over a mile away, adds to the area’s vibrancy and appeal.

Advantages of Continued Mall Redevelopment

Mall redevelopment provides opportunities to transform underutilized spaces, stimulate economic
activity, and create vibrant, mixed-use environments that cater to changing consumer preferences and

retail trends. It attracts new businesses, increases foot raffic, and revitalizes surrounding neighborhoods.
The specific advantages of converting a shopping mall into a mixed-use development include:

o Diversificanion of Land Use: [ncorporating residential, commercial, and office space alongside

retail allows For a more diversified use of the land nnd ereates a multifoceted environment,

s Greater Economic Stability: Reducing dependence on a single industry with diverse revenue
streams helps provide cconomic sustainability in economic downturns or shifts in consumer

behavior,

¢ Atfracting a Wider Customer Base: Residential units aftract residents, office spaces draw workers,
and retail and entertainment oplions bring in visitors. This creates a more vibrant environment,

altracting a diverse customer base.

»  [Increased Tax Revenue: The combination of residential and commercial properties contributes to

higher property values and business activity resulting in a more robust tax base.



« Enhanced Community Spaces: Mixed-use developments often include vibrant gathering spaces,

such as parks, plaras, or recreational areas, which contribute 10 & sense of community
togetherness.

« Additional Job Creation: The combination of retail, commercial, and office space generates

emplovment opportunities for the local community,

o Adaptive Reuse of Existing Space: Integrating various land uses often involves adaptive reuse of

existing structures, which can be mare sustainable and cost-effective than building entirely new

developments,

=« Improved Walkability and Connectivity: Pedestrian-friend by environments with easy access to
varicus amenities centribuie to a more enjoyable community and help support location

businesses.

s Long-Term Viability: Mixed-use developments cater to changing lifestyle trends and market

demands, allowing for adjustments over time to meet evolving economic and social needs.

Other Mixed-Use Mall Redevelopments Across
the United States

Artzona: Kimco Realty plans to replace the closed Costoo Auto Center at the Christown Spectrum

Shopping Center in Phoenix with a 760-unit apartment complex, marking he initlal phose of o 20 (0 23+

vear redevelopmient ¢ffort. The larger vision for Christown Spectrum inclodes reimagining the mall with a

mix of apartiments, a pedestrian plaza, commercial space, retail, offices, and entertainment.

Califorata: Io 2021 e Cigus Hedehis il_'- _L:.'.'_l.l_!l_'.'i: Anjin "_';":l."'_l.'l:"l ron rev jlalize the | Ml-acre '-i|,|||':-:.;-

Yol The redevelopment plan aims to transform the mail into a mixed-use destination with a walkable
main street, reducing retail space and introducing housing, hotels, offices, and additional dining and

entertainment oplions.



Ilsois: The Westfield Old Orchard Shopping Mall in Skokie is set to undereo o msior redevelopment,

featuring best-in-class retail, modern residences, cheftled dining, entertainment, gourmet markets, upscale

health and wellness amenities, and a public park.

Maryland: Trademark Property Co.’s redevelopment efforts at the Annapelis Town Center in Maryland

have resulted in pew [siees e retail. réslaurants. and finess @iinis, The mixed-use property now

features increased community green space with Green Village, including a Boat House Pavilion, outdoor
ice-skating rink. and a performance stage, along with a climate-controlled paseo connecting parking and

retail areas.

Wisconsin: Bayshore Town Center in Glendale has been yansformed into an open-nir mixed-use

comples. The project included the construction of 13 buildings, doubling the mall’s size to over |1

million square feet, featuring more than 60 retail stores, offices, and residential units.

The shopping mall, as we have explored in this series, has played a pivotal role in shaping American pop
and economic culture since the opening of the Southdale Regional Shopping Center in 1956, Business
Insider pored that approximately three new shopping centers were opening every day in the US since
1956, reaching a total of 4,500 large shopping complexes by 1960. And by the mid-1980s, malls and
shopping centers accounted for 52% of all US retail sales,

For those of us in our late 305 and bevond, the memary of bustling malls remains vivid, recalling o time
when they weren’t just shopping destinations but vibrant community hubs, Malls weren't merely places to
shop for clothes; they had stores for books, music, electronics, besuty needs, toys, and more. They were
social hubs where you could work, hang out with friends, get vour ears pierced, enjoy a meal, and even
catch a movie or visit an arcade. All these retailers and services, convensently clustered in one location,

significantly influenced how and where consumers spent time and money.

When enclosed malls were oniginally constructed, the emphasis was pnmanly on retail, with only a

handful of dining options. But, as | mentioned in my first article, malls were designed (o accommaodate
many tenants and uses, with ample square footage, parking. and infrastructure for a range of non-retal
functions, So as consumer preferences evolved, malls edapted, repurposing spaces for difTerent needs,

demaolishing underutilized areas, or reinventing existing spaces to stay relevant. The contemporary mall



landscape includes new “anchor stores” transforming these spaces into areas where people can play,

work, and even live,

What do you think? Are the days of the mall rat officially over? Or is this simply a reinvention of the mall

experience — one that differs from what our parents, or even we, once knew?



